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Corporate Profile
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C.banner International Holdings Limited

T B R A R A A

Vision To be a leading ladies’ fashion footwear branded

group in China

Brand Values Elegance, Charm, Fashionable

CORPORATE PROFILE

C.banner International Holdings Limited (the “Company” or “C.banner”,
together with its subsidiaries, the “Group”) is the leading retailer of mid-

to-premium women’s formal and casual footwear in the PRC.

The Group distributes self-developed brands and licensed brands products
through department stores and independent retail stores in different
cities, ranging from first-tier to third-tier cities in the PRC, and is also
proactive in developing online business as to further expand its customer
base as well as sales and distribution network. In addition, the Group also
acts as an original equipment manufacturer (“OEM”) or original design
manufacturer (“ODM”) manufacturer for international shoes companies

dealing in export markets.

Striving to be a leading ladies’ fashion footwear branded group in
the PRC, the Group upholds a diversified brand strategy and product
portfolio as to diversify its footwear offerings and enter diversified
market segments. The Group is popular for its brand values of elegance,
charm and fashionable in the market, and operates self-developed brands,
including C.banner, EBLAN, sundance, MIO, Badgley Mischka and

natursun, and licensed brands, United Nude.
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SELF-DEVELOPED BRANDS

Co

EBLAN
Com)

~7 1
MIO

BADGLEY
MISCHKA

natursun

is one of the leading brands in the mid-to-
premium formal and casual segment in the
PRC, offers a range of mid-to-premium fashion,

business and business casual footwear.

is comparatively more youthful, colorful and

energetic in its designs.

is the most casual in appearance, in line with its

younger customer profile.

offers a range of trendy and high-quality ladies

footwear for most young female customers.

is a well-known fashion brand, offers fashion
ladies footwear to be worn in important

occasions.

is committed to comfort technology research
for the creation of comfortable and fashionable

footwear targeted at office ladies in China.

LICENSED BRAND

LI uNITED NUDE ™

Its simple, elegant and creative style is no

substitute.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Executive Directors:

Mr. Chen Yixi (Chairman)

Mr. Yuan Zhenhua (President)

Mr. Wu Weiming

Mr. Zhang Baojun (Chief Financial Officer)

Non-executive Director:

Mr. Miao Bingwen

Independent Non-executive Directors:
Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson

Mr. Xu Chengming

Mr. Zheng Hongliang

AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVES
Mr. Yuan Zhenhua
Ms. Wong Sau Ping

AUDIT COMMITTEE
Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson (Chairman)
Mr. Miao Bingwen

Mr. Xu Chengming

Mr. Zheng Hongliang

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Mr. Xu Chengming (Chairman)
Mr. Miao Bingwen

Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson
Mr. Zheng Hongliang
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Corporate Information
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE
Mr. Chen Yixi (Chairman)

Mr. Xu Chengming

Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson

Mr. Zheng Hongliang

COMPANY SECRETARY
Ms. Wong Sau Ping

REGISTERED OFFICE

Victoria Place
5th Floor

31 Victoria Street
Hamilton HM 10

Bermuda

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN
HONG KONG

Suite 1503, Level 15

Admiralty Centre Tower 1

18 Harcourt Road

Admiralty, Hong Kong

STOCK CODE
1028

COMPANY WEBSITE

www.cbanner.com.cn

LEGAL ADVISER
David Lo & Partners

Suite 402, 4/F, Nan Fung Tower
88 Connaught Road Central
Central, Hong Kong
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AUDITOR
ZHONGHUI ANDA CPA Limited

Certified Public Accountants

SHARE REGISTRARS

Principal Share Registrar and Share Transfer Agent
Ocorian Management (Bermuda) Limited

Victoria Place

5th Floor

31 Victoria Street

Hamilton HM10

Bermuda

Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar and Transfer Office
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor

Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East

Wanchai

Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

Agricultural Bank of China, Nanjing Qinhuai sub-branch
Bank of China, Suining sub-branch

China Construction Bank, Suining sub-branch
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Financial Highlights
WA TS T2

Revenue

Gross profit

Profit before income tax

Income tax expenses

Net profit attributable to equity holders
of the Company

Gross profit margin
Operating profit margin

Net profit margin

Earnings per share
— Basic (RMB cents)
— Diluted (RMB cents)

Liquidity ratio (Note)
Gearing ratio (Note)

Average inventory turnover
Average account receivable turnover

Average payable turnover
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Note: Liquidity ratio = current assets/current liabilities; gearing ratio = total loans and

borrowings/total assets
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Year ended 31 December
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2021 2020
20214F 20204F
RMB’000 RMB’000
NR¥Tor ANRMTIC
1,629,120 1,539,368
943,286 860,668
50,484 14,813
(21,694) (9,208)
27,346 6,179

% %

57.9 55.9

3.1 1.0

1.8 0.4

1.32 0.30

1.32 0.30
388.3 340.3
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Chairman’s Statement
LRGBS

Stay focused on strengthening the core business

and optimizing online and offline experience in

an effort to further enhance the competitiveness.

[BEHEE R MmO X5 RELR L
M -E—-PRABF -]

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the board (the “Board”) of directors (the “Directors”) of the
Company, I am pleased to present the Group’s annual report for the year

ended 31 December 2021.

Due to the persistent pandemic, consumer incentives remain uncertain,
a full recovery of consumption and the overall economy may take more
time and the road ahead may be full of challenges. According to the
World Bank, the global economy is entering a slowdown amid fresh
threats from COVID-19 variants and a rise in inflation. Global growth is

expected to decelerate markedly from 5.5% in 2021 to 4.1% in 2022.

Despite the unprecedented challenges, governments across the globe had
been taking more proactive measures against the COVID-19 pandemic in
2021. In China, the economy grew 8.1% year-on-year in 2021, the fastest
pace in a decade. Although, the recovery of the domestic consumption
market in China still faces uncertainties, the retail industry maintained
stable growth last year. China’s retail sales rose 12.5% in 2021, marking a
turnaround from the 3.9% dip in 2020, underscoring the overall resilience
of China’s spending power in a year full of challenges. However, a
significant slowdown in retail sales growth in the final month of 2021
also underlined risks and challenges ahead for the world’s second-largest
economy, as the Omicron variant of the COVID-19 is threatening the

global recovery.

In response to the current challenges and the adverse business
environment, the Company took specific measures to capitalise on its
business development in an effort to maintain sustainable growth and

reduce market risks.
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We seize market opportunities through social media. Though e-commerce
and other forms of online interaction were already popular in China, the
pandemic contributed to its further acceleration as a result of the new
“stay-at-home” economy. Livestream commerce is revolutionizing the
retail industry by combining the ability to instantly purchase a featured
product while participating in a live broadcast through a chat function or
reaction button. Keeping up with market trends, the Group collaborated
with the first tier live streamer, the famous Li Jiaqi. Livestream
e-commerce offers consumers a thoroughly modern hybrid of in-person
and online shopping. It has a positive advertising effect, especially during
the pandemic. In the future, the Group plans to cooperate with various

popular live streamers at all levels in multiple directions.

The Group further pushed forward its strategy in forging an exceptional
online and offline shopping experience for consumers. It integrated
its resources and operation across various business units, reallocated
more resources and manpower to optimize its online platform and
expanded its online channels to adapt to online shoppers’ new habits and
preferences arising from the pandemic. The current trends presented huge
opportunities to the Group in its transitional period. The Group believes
that sales from social media channels will continue to gain momentum
in the next year due to the constantly growing online social networking

world.

We keep optimizing retail network of the Group. To provide a
comprehensive O20 shopping experience to our customers, the Company
streamlined various practices over the last couple of years. Readjusting
its retail network and establishing an online presence continued to be an
objective in the reporting period. Regarding the restructuring plan, the
Company will not closedown too many retail outlets to ensure market
share is not affected. The Company only plans to close unprofitable
outlets. Although the number of reduced outlets is expected to be fewer
this year, we are even looking into opening new retail outlets at locations

with ample foot traffic and circulation.

We think that outlets stores allowed the Company to dispose of a large
variety of items at very attractive prices, and to diverse product styles
so as to meet the need of customers. In the future, the Company will
focus on outlets business development, to cooperate retailers such as
department stores, shopping malls and outlets of varying scale to increase
market presence and coverage, and strive to enhance same-store sales

growth of each offline store whilst actively promoting online sales.
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Chairman’s Statement
F s

On the other hand, the Company plans to open more retail outlets
in shopping centres cautiously. Shopping centres are currently less
profitable than department stores, however it is the future trend. In the
next year, the company plans to open around 40-50 shopping centres in
provincial capital cities, especially in the advantageous eastern region of

China.

As the concept of ‘leisure’ is becoming increasingly important in the
lives of many Chinese consumers, the market for leisure shoes is also
growing rapidly, with style and comfort seen as the two primary selling
points in the sector. The consistent continued focus on comfort and
unique designs has enabled C.banner to nurture a loyal customer base.
Thus, we showcase our design capability by producing best-in-class
footwear with high degree of complexity under our proprietary brands by
the Company, “C.banner”, “EBLAN”, “Sundance”, “MIO”, “BADGLEY
MISCHKA” and “Natursun”. Leveraging on these brands, the Company
drives collaborative developments with other brands. We concentrate on
winning product design primarily based on public aesthetics, in order to

increase the marketability of the product.

Over the years, the Company has built a reputation of providing premium
service. Its ability to deliver exceptional shopping experience through
comprehensive and complementary online and offline retail networks
forms its core strength which enabled the Company to sail through
this challenging market environment. While strengthening its core
competitiveness, the Company will continue to prudently explore new

growth drivers to unleash the biggest potential of its resource advantages.

Looking ahead, as a well-established footwear manufacturing and retail
group in the market, C.banner will further intertwine itself with the
fashion circle to fully utilise resources available in the market, so as
to enhance its brand influence and maximise sales. Online and offline
resources have yet to be exhausted and there is still great potential for the
Company to further its grip on the market through various schemes and
campaigns. With clear and well-planned strategies in place, management
is confident that the Company could further reinforce its leading position

in the footwear and fashion industry.
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The Company’s current structure and processes had delivered satisfactory
performance against headwinds. However, there is still room for
improvements in the production chain. The Company will continue to
enhance the quality of its products. From Research and Development
(“R&D™), product design, choice of materials and production process
to inventory and logistics, C.banner will continue to search for the best

method to deliver the most cost-effective products for its customers.

In addition, the Company values its talents and is determined to attract
new talent with attractive benefits to optimize the management structure’s
knowledge, transforming itself into a modern and fashionable company.
The management structure and personnel of the Company will be
further adjusted to optimize the team structure and enhance operational

efficiency so as to navigate through adverse market conditions.

Looking ahead to the year of 2022, as the rapid spread of the Omicron
variant indicates that the pandemic will likely continue to disrupt
economic activity in the near term, the Group remains cautious about the
overall market sentiment. As we continue on our path towards delivering
greater value to our shareholders and all our other stakeholders, I would
like to extend my sincerest gratitude to shareholders, business partners,
staff and other stakeholders’ tremendous support, and to my fellow Board
members for leading the Company through this challenging year. We will
stay resilient by exploring and pursuing new opportunities for additional

business development as we strive to increase shareholder value.

CHEN Yixi

Chairman

PRC, 28 March 2022
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Report of the Directors
B EHh

The Board is pleased to present its report together with the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31

December 2021.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding and the
principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 39 to the

consolidated financial statements.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The business review of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2021
is set out in the “Financial Highlights”, “Chairman’s Statement” and
“Management Discussion and Analysis” on page 8, pages 9 to 13 and

pages 34 to 50 respectively of this annual report.

A description of the principal risks and uncertainties facing the Group can
be found in the “Chairman’s Statement” on pages 9 to 13 and note 5 to
the consolidated financial statements on pages 122 to 126 of this annual
report. An analysis using financial key performance indicators can be
found in the Financial Highlights on page 8 and Management Discussion

and Analysis on pages 34 to 50 of this annual report.

The Group is committed to enhancing governance, promoting employee
benefits and development, protecting the environment and giving
back to society in order to fulfill social responsibility and achieve
sustainable growth. Discussions on the Group’s environmental policies
and performance, compliance with the relevant laws and regulations
which have a significant impact on the Group and relationships with key

stakeholders are provided below.

ENVIRONMENTAL POLICIES AND
PERFORMANCE

The Group recognises the importance of good environmental stewardship
and endeavours to increase its utilization rate of energy, water and
materials. In the meantime, the Group minimises the use of natural
resources and optimises its production process while enhancing efficiency
and reducing the use of energy and chemicals of every unit of products.
It also adopts various environmental measures and promotes waste

reduction as well as recycling and reuse.
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE RELEVANT LAWS
AND REGULATIONS

The Group is mainly engaged in mid-to-premium ladies footwear brands
and retail of toys in the PRC. For the year ended 31 December 2021, the
Group has complied with all relevant laws and regulations concerning
labour rights, environmental protection, product safety and health,
information privacy and regulatory requirements that have significant

impacts on the Company.

RELATIONSHIPS WITH KEY STAKEHOLDERS

Employees

The Group considers its employees as important and valuable assets, and
is committed to providing a pleasant working environment and promoting
work-life balance. It also offers competitive remuneration packages and
provides a harmonious working environment to its staff members so
as to maintain a high retention rate. In addition, the Group organises a
comprehensive training programme to enhance employees’ capability and

efficiency in daily operation.

Customers

The Group considers customers as a major stakeholder and is committed
to providing comprehensive and high quality customer services.
The Group has established good relationship with many renowned
international brands so as to provide customers with the best services and

high-quality and safe products.

Suppliers

The Group prudently selects its suppliers and builds long-term business
relationship with numbers of suppliers. Such suppliers have to meet
certain assessment criteria of the Group and comply with anti-bribery

policies launched by the Group.

RESULTS
The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2021 are set out
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive

income on page 81 of this annual report.

FINAL DIVIDENDS

The Board did not recommend a final dividend for the year ended 31

December 2021 (2020: Nil).
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CLOSURE OF THE REGISTER OF MEMBERS
The register of members of the Company will be closed from Monday,
27 June 2022 to Thursday, 30 June 2022, both days inclusive, in order
to determine the identity of the shareholders of the Company (the
“Shareholders”) who are entitled to attend the forthcoming annual
general meeting of the Company to be held on Thursday, 30 June 2022.
All transfers accompanied by the relevant share certificates and transfer
forms must be lodged with the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong
Kong, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, at Shops
1712- 1716, 17/F, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai,
Hong Kong before 4:30 p.m. on Friday, 24 June 2022.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group’s five largest suppliers
accounted for 34.5% (2020: 29.9%) of the Group’s total purchases and
the Group’s largest supplier accounted for 10.0% (2020: 11.5%) of the

Group’s total purchases.

For the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group’s sale to its five largest
customers accounted for 21.2% (2020: 13.5%) of the Group’s total sale
and the Group’s largest customer accounted for 6.9% (2020: 3.6%) of the

Group’s total sale.

None of the Directors or any of their close associates or any Shareholders
(which, to the best knowledge of the Directors, own more than 5% of
the Company’s issued share capital) had any interest in the Group’s five

largest customers and suppliers during the year ended 31 December 2021.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment of the Group
during the year ended 31 December 2021 are set out in note 15 to the

consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS

Details of movements in the share capital and share options of the
Company during the year are set out in note 31 and note 34 to the

consolidated financial statements.
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RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group during the year are set

out in the consolidated statement of changes in equity.

As at 31 December 2021, the Company had no reserves available for

distribution (as at 31 December 2020: Nil).

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Chen Yixi (Chairman)

Mr. Huo Li (resigned on 4 February 2021)

Mr. Yuan Zhenhua (President)

Mr. Wan Xianghua (resigned on 6 August 2021)

Mr. Wu Weiming

Mr. Zhang Baojun (Chief Financial Officer)
(appointed on 6 August 2021)

Non-executive Director:

Mr. Miao Bingwen

Independent non-executive Directors:

Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson

Mr. Li Xindan (resigned on 6 August 2021)

Mr. Xu Chengming (appointed on 6 August 2021)
Mr. Zheng Hongliang

At the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company, Mr. Wu
Weiming and Mr. Zheng Hongliang will retire by rotation in accordance
with Bye-law 99 of the bye-laws of the Company (the “Bye-laws”), and
Mr. Zhang Baojun and Mr. Xu Chengming will retire in accordance with
Bye-law 102(B) of the Bye-laws. All retiring Directors, being eligible,
had offered themselves for re-election as Directors at the forthcoming

annual general meeting.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT
Biographical details of the Directors and senior management of the Group

are set out on pages 70 to 74 of this annual report.
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CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE OF
INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
The Company has received an annual confirmation of independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
(the “Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Hong Kong Stock Exchange”) from each of the independent
non-executive Directors and the Company considers such Directors to be

independent.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors who are proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting of the Company has a service contract with the
Company which is not determinable by the Company within one year

without payment of compensation (other than statutory compensation).

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN
TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS AND
CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

No Director had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, in any
transactions, arrangements or contract of significance to the business of
the Group to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party

subsisting during or at the end of the year ended 31 December 2021.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole
or any substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into

or existed during the year ended 31 December 2021.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

A remuneration committee was set up for reviewing the Group’s
emolument policy and structure for all remuneration of the Directors and
senior management of the Group, having regard to the Group’s operating
results, individual performance of the Directors and senior management

and comparable market practices.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme and a share award
scheme as incentive to eligible employees, details of the schemes are set
out in the sections headed “Share Option Scheme” and “Share Award

Scheme” below.
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REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND FIVE
INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS

Details of the emoluments of the Directors and five highest paid

individuals are set out in note 12 to the consolidated financial statements.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

Pursuant to the Bye-laws, every Director shall be entitled to be
indemnified out of the assets of the Company against all losses or
liabilities which he/she may sustain or incur in or about the execution
of the duties of his/her office or otherwise in relation thereto. There is
appropriate directors’ and officers’ liability insurance coverage for the

Directors and officers of the Group.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2021, the interests and short positions of the Directors
and the chief executive of the Company in the shares, underlying shares
and debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(“SFO™)) (i) which were required to be notified to the Company and the
Hong Kong Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV
of the SFO (including interests and short positions which were taken or
deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO), or (ii) which were
required, pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, to be entered into the
register maintained by the Company, or (iii) which were required to be
notified to the Company and the Hong Kong Stock Exchange pursuant to
the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers

(the “Model Code”) were as follows:
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Approximate

Total number of percentage

shares/underlying of interest in

Name of Directors Nature of interest shares held the Company

il A 2 ¥

Fi ¥ Wt/ HE 5 B 4

HHEMA HE 4 1’ T Bt 4y A8 [EpidS

Mr. Chen Yixi (Note 1) Interest in a controlled corporation 385,710,000 18.57%
i 25 BB 5 A (B EE 1) 2 FE I R g5 (long position)
)

Mr. Miao Bingwen (Note 2) Interest in a controlled corporation 80,000,000 3.85%
B 3 A (I 2) 2 HE 3 R g5 (long position)
)

Beneficial owner 20,000,000 0.96%
T A A (long position)
(5 A7)

Mr. Wu Weiming Beneficial owner 50,000 Less than 0.01%

G HE W] e HaEa A (long position) DI 0.01%
(5 A7)

Mr. Zhang Baojun Beneficial owner 1,327,000 0.06%

o B S Hia A A
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Notes:

1. Mr. Chen Yixi is the beneficial owner of all the issued share capital of Hongguo
International Group Limited (“Hongguo”) and Orchid Valley Holdings Limited
(“Orchid Valley”), which in aggregate held 385,710,000 shares of the Company
in long position.

2. Mr. Miao Bingwen is the beneficial owner of all the issued share capital of Sure

Manage Investments Limited which holds 80,000,000 shares of the Company in
long position.

Save as disclosed above, and as at 31 December 2021, none of the
Directors or chief executive of the Company had any interests or short
position in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company
or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of
the SFO) which would be required to be notified to the Company and the
Hong Kong Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of
the SFO, or which would be required, pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO,
to be entered in the register referred to therein, or otherwise notified to
the Company and the Hong Kong Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES
OR DEBENTURES

Save as otherwise disclosed in this annual report, no time during the year
ended 31 December 2021 were rights to acquire benefits by means of
the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company granted to any
Director or their respective spouse or children under 18 years of age, or
were any such rights exercised by them; or was the Company and any
of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the Directors, or
their respective spouse or children under 18 years of age, to acquire such

rights in any other body corporate.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS”’

INTERESTS AND SHORT

POSITIONS IN

SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2021, to the best knowledge of the Directors,

the following persons (not being a Director or chief executive of the

Company) had interests or short positions in the shares or underlying

shares which fall to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions

of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO as recorded in the register

required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO:

F R R By B R B e
oz B R &R A

2021412 H31H > JR 8 F T E > LT
Nt (G F AR A A FEEATE A A RN
W T By SRR BE B O R B AR R A R
HA 15 0 B 5B XV IR AR 2 343 FBZE T A & AR
2N E R ORE SR SR O SR PR R R &
6% 1] 565 336 15 75 "l Bk 7 5% e SC BT 98 A4S T
0 M AR R BRI N

Approximate

Total number of percentage

shares/underlying of interest in

Name of Shareholders Nature of interest shares held the Company

i ¥ Wt/ 5 A% 2 W HE g

[y TS HE 4 1B AT DBt O 4 W&m sk

Hongguo Beneficial owner 280,000,000 13.48%
Haa A (long position)
(/)

China Huarong Asset Management Co., Ltd. (Note 1) Interest in a controlled corporation 493,750,000 23.77%
W T R N O AR A A (B D) 3 P Ik R 5 (long position)
(/)

123,750,000 5.96%
(short position)
(®A)

Huarong Huaqiao Asset Management Co., Ltd (Note 1) Interest of corporation controlled 493,750,000 23.77%
RIS A R A PR A A (&R D) 5 PE i 1 R A (long position)
(4 £)

123,750,000 5.96%
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Approximate

Total number of percentage

shares/underlying of interest in

Name of Shareholders Nature of interest shares held the Company

i 5 &t/ Al Ak 2 W B 4

TR BB R HE 43 1 B HH B M8t A 4 W&\

Timely Assets Global Limited (Note 1) (Iff 3% 1) Person having a security interest in shares 370,000,000 17.81%
B 0 15 A IR AR A A (long position)
(4 £

Beneficial owner 123,750,000 5.96%
Haa A (long position)
()

123,750,000 5.96%
(short position)
(A

Arch Capital Group Ltd (Note 2) (ff 5% 2) Interest of corporation controlled 127,387,086 6.13%
VR A (long position)
(4 A1)

ADM Galleus Fund IT Limited (Notes 2 and 3) Interest of corporation controlled 127,387,086 6.13%
(Bt 32 % 3) VR A (long position)
(4 5

ADM Investment Management Limited (Note 4) Interest of corporation controlled 127,387,086 6.13%
(Ftf5E4) VR A (long position)
(4 A1)

UTAH Retirement Systems (Note 3) ( B 5E3) Interest of corporation controlled 127,387,086 6.13%
VR B A (long position)
(4 £

Utah State Retirement Investment Fund (Note 3) Interest of corporation controlled 127,387,086 6.13%
(Fff 3%3) VR B A (long position)
(4 £

THERMERARAR R —EEERE
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Approximate

Total number of percentage

shares/underlying of interest in
Name of Shareholders Nature of interest shares held the Company
i 5 &t/ Al Ak 2 W B 4
TR BB R HE 43 1 B HH B M8t A 4 W&\
Eight Dragons Investments Limited (Notes 2 and 3) ~ Person having a security interest in shares 127,387,086 6.13%
(Fff 5k 2 %2 3) B A PR R RE 2R 09 A (long position)
(4 £
OCI International Holdings Limited (Note 5 and 6) Interest of corporation controlled 378,650,000 18.23%
TR IR M A PR A W (MR RE S J6) VR B A (long position)
(4 A1)
Person having a security interest in shares 131,000,000 6.31%
B 7 A OR R RE 5 A (long position)
(#5)
OCI Capital SPC (for and on behalf of TYEE-OCI Beneficial owner 378,650,000 18.23%
Capital SP I) (Note 6) Haa A (long position)
OCI Capital SPC (/5 } f{ % TYEE-OCI Capital SP I) (47 &)
(Hf5t6)
Orchid Valley Beneficial owner 105,710,000 5.09%
iR XN (long position)
(4 A1)
Notes: B 5E -

According to the corporate substantial shareholder notice dated 5 March 2020
submitted by China Huarong Asset Management Co., Ltd., Timely Assets Global
Limited has a security interest in 370,000,000 shares of the Company and is
the beneficial owner of 123,750,000 shares of the Company in long and short
position. China Huarong Asset Management Co., Ltd holds 100% shareholding
in Huarong Zhiyuan Investment & Management Co., Ltd. Huarong Zhiyuan
Investment & Management Co., Ltd. holds 91% shareholding in Huarong
Huagiao Asset Management Co., Ltd., which in turn holds 100% shareholding
in China Huarong Overseas Investment Holdings Co., Limited. China Huarong
Overseas Investment Holdings Co., Limited holds 100% shareholding in Pure
Virtue Enterprises Limited, which in turn holds 100% shareholding in Timely
Assets Global Limited. Therefore, the above entities are deemed to be interested
in 370,000,000 shares of the Company, in which Timely Assets Global Limited is
interested and such entities are the beneficial owners of the 123,750,000 long and
short positions shares of the Company owned by them.
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2. Eight Dragons Investments Limited has a security interest in 127,387,086 shares
of the Company. According to the corporate substantial shareholder notice dated
18 January 2018 submitted by Arch Capital Group Ltd, Arch Capital Group Ltd
holds 100% shareholding in Arch Reinsurance Ltd. Arch Reinsurance Ltd holds
43.70% shareholding in ADM Galleus Fund II Limited, which in turn holds
74.95% shareholding in Eight Dragons Investments Limited. Therefore, the above
entities are deemed to be interested in 127,387,086 shares of the Company, in
which Eight Dragons Investments Limited is interested.

3. Eight Dragons Investments Limited has a security interest in 127,387,086 shares
of the Company. According to the corporate substantial shareholder notice dated
18 January 2018 submitted by UTAH Retirement Systems, UTAH Retirement
Systems holds 100% shareholding in Utah State Retirement Investment Fund.
Utah State Retirement Investment Fund holds 54.90% shareholding in ADM
Galleus Fund IT Limited, which in turn holds 74.95% shareholding in Eight
Dragons Investments Limited. Therefore, the above entities are deemed to
be interested in 127,387,086 shares of the Company, in which Eight Dragons
Investments Limited is interested.

4. Eight Dragons Investments Limited has a security interest in 127,387,086 shares
of the Company. According to the corporate substantial shareholder notice dated
18 January 2018 submitted by ADM Investment Management Limited, it holds
100% shareholding in ADM Galleus Fund II Limited, which in turn holds 74.95%
shareholding in Eight Dragons Investments Limited. Therefore, the above entities
are deemed to be interested in 127,387,086 shares of the Company, in which
Eight Dragons Investments Limited is interested.

5. According to the corporate substantial shareholder notice dated 11 May 2021
submitted by OCI International Holdings Limited, OCI International Holdings
Limited holds 100% of OCI Capital (BVI) Limited, which in turn holds 100% of
OCT Capital Limited. OCI Capital Limited has a security interest in 131,000,000
shares of the Company. Therefore, OCI International Holdings Limited is deemed
to be interested in 131,000,000 shares of the Company, in which OCI Capital
Limited is interested.

6. According to the corporate substantial shareholder notice dated 11 May 2021
submitted by OCI International Holdings Limited, OCI International Holdings
Limited holds 100% of OCI International Capital (BVI) Limited, which in turn
holds 100% of OCI International Capital Limited. OCI International Capital
Limited holds 100% of OCI Holding (Cayman) Co. Ltd., which in turn holds
100% of OCI Capital (Cayman) Limited. Further, OCI International Holdings
Limited holds 100% of Market Expert Global Limited, which in turn holds
100% of OCI Asset Management Company Limited. OCI Asset Management
Company Limited is the investor manager of OCI Capital SPC (for and on behalf
of TYEE-OCI Capital SP I) and OCI Capital (Cayman) Limited is the sole
management shareholder of OCI Capital SPC (for and on behalf of TYEE-OCI
Capital SP I). Since both OCI Asset Management Company Limited and OCI
Capital (Cayman) Limited are indirectly wholly-owned by OCI International
Holdings Limited, OCI International Holdings Limited is deemed to be interested
in 378,650,000 shares of the Company beneficially owned by OCI Capital SPC
(for and on behalf of TYEE-OCI Capital SP I).

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2021, the Directors were
not aware of any persons (who were not Directors or chief executive
of the Company) who had an interest or short position in the shares or
underlying shares of the Company which would fall to be disclosed under
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which would be required,
pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred

to therein.
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Report of the Directors
A

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
LISTED SECURITIES

For the year ended 31 December 2021 (the “Review Period”), neither the
Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased, sold or redeemed any

of the Company’s listed securities during the Review Period.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Bye-laws or
the laws of Bermuda, being the jurisdiction in which the Company is
incorporated, which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a

pro rata basis to existing Shareholders.

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the Review Period, the Group conducted the following continuing

connected transactions:

On 9 December 2020, Xuzhou C.banner Shoes Co., Ltd. (“Xuzhou
C.banner”) (a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company) entered into the
2021 Framework Procurement Agreement with Jiangsu Meisen Footwear
Company Limited (“Jiangsu Meisen”), pursuant to which Xuzhou
C.banner agreed to procure from Jiangsu Meisen, and Jiangsu Meisen
agreed to manufacture and sell to Xuzhou C.banner, certain branded
fashion footwear products from time to time during the period from 1
January 2021 to 31 December 2021 (the agreement had expired on 31
December 2021).

Mr. Wan Xianghua (“Mr. Wan”) resigned as an executive Director of the
Company with effect from 6 August 2021, and ceased to be a director
of any subsidiary of the Company with effect from 30 September 2021.
According to Rule 14A.07(2) of the Listing Rules, Mr. Wan is and will
be a connected person of the Company until 30 September 2022. As
Mr. Wan owns 30% or more of the equity interest in Jiangsu Meisen,
Jiangsu Meisen is currently, and will until 30 September 2022 be, his
associate pursuant to Rule 14A.12(1)(c) of the Listing Rules, and hence
a connected person of the Company pursuant to Rule 14A.07(4) of the
Listing Rules. As such, the footwear procurement transactions between
the Group (excluding Jiangsu Meisen) and Jiangsu Meisen continue to

constitute continuing connected transactions for the Company.
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For the period from 1 January 2021 to 31 December 2021, the 2021
footwear procurement transactions were exempt from circular (including
independent financial advice) and Shareholders’ approval requirements
but were nonetheless subject to the reporting, announcement and annual
review requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. The annual
cap for the transaction amount for the year ended 31 December 2021
was RMB16,000,000. The actual transaction amount for the year ended
31 December 2021 was RMB11,171,000. The unit price paid by Xuzhou
C.banner to Jiangsu Meisen is determined after arm’s length negotiations
and in accordance with market mechanism and is composed of three
portions, namely (a) material costs; (b) labor, overhead and profit; and (c)

value added tax charged in the PRC.

On 13 December 2021, Meihong Footwear Company Limited (“Meihong
Footwear”) (a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company) entered into the
2022 Framework Procurement Agreement with Jiangsu Meisen, pursuant
to which Meihong Footwear agreed to procure from Jiangsu Meisen, and
Jiangsu Meisen agreed to manufacture and sell to Meihong Footwear,
certain branded fashion footwear products from time to time during the
period from 1 January 2022 to 31 December 2022. The terms of the 2022
Framework Procurement Agreement are substantially the same as those of
the 2021 Framework Procurement Agreement entered into by the Group
on 9 December 2020. The annual cap for the transaction amount for the

year ending 31 December 2022 is RMB16,000,000.

For details of the above continuing connected transactions, please refer
to the announcements of the Company dated 9 December 2020 and 13

December 2021.

During the Review Period, the independent non-executive Directors have

reviewed the above continuing connected transactions and confirmed that

such transactions were entered into:

(i)  in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

(ii)  on normal commercial terms; and

(iii) in accordance with the agreements for such transactions, the

terms of which are fair and reasonable, and in the interest of the

Shareholders as a whole.
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Report of the Directors
E RCETE

The auditor of the Company has performed certain agreed-upon audit
procedures for the above continuing connected transactions entered
into by the Group during the Review Period, and concluded that such

transactions:
(1)  have been approved by the Board;

(2)  have followed the pricing policies of the Group in all material
aspects, if they involve the goods or services provided by the

Group;

(3)  were conducted in accordance with the relevant agreements for

such transactions in all material aspects; and

(4) have an aggregate amount not exceeding the relevant cap disclosed

in the respective announcements of the Company.

Details of the related party transactions of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2021 are set out in note 38 to the consolidated financial
statements. The Directors (including our independent non-executive
Directors) believe that the related party transactions set out in the note
38 to the consolidated financial statements are carried out in the ordinary

course of business and on normal commercial terms.

During the Review Period, save for the lease agreement between the
Group and Hongguo Industry Group Corporation which is an associate of
certain Directors, no other transaction listed in note 38 to the consolidated
financial statements constituted connected transaction or continuing
connected transaction under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. The
transaction under the above lease agreement is exempt from the relevant
reporting, annual review, announcement and independent shareholders’

approval requirements under the Listing Rules.
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NON-COMPETITION UNDERTAKING

Each of Mr. Chen Yixi and Hongguo (the “Substantial Shareholders”) has
executed a deed of non-competition through which they have irrevocably
and unconditionally warranted and undertaken to the Company not to,
directly or indirectly engage, participate or hold any right or interest
in or render any services to or otherwise be involved in any business
in competition with or likely to be in competition with the business
of design, manufacture and sale of footwear and other businesses
as conducted by the Group; or take any action which constitutes an
interference with or a disruption to the business activities of the Group
including, but not limited to, solicitation of customers, suppliers or

personnel of the Group.

The Substantial Shareholders have confirmed to the Company of their
compliance with the deed of non-competition during the year under

review for disclosure in this annual report.

The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the status of
compliance and confirmed the Substantial Shareholders’ compliance of

the deed of non-competition.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company adopted a share option scheme (the “Share Option
Scheme”) on 26 August 2011 which has become effective upon the
Company’s listing on 23 September 2011. Subject to early termination
by the Company in general meeting or by the Board, the Share Option
Scheme shall be valid and effective for a period of 10 years commencing

on 26 August 2011.

The Share Option Scheme lapsed on 26 August 2021, therefore no further

share options can be granted thereunder after 26 August 2021.

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to attract and retain or
otherwise maintain on-going business relationship with the eligible
persons whose contributions are or will be beneficial to the long-term
growth of the Group; and to motivate the eligible persons to optimize

their performance efficiency for the benefit of the Group.
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Report of the Directors
E RCETE

Pursuant to the Share Option Scheme, the Board may, at its discretion,
offer to grant an option to any employees, executives, officers, directors
(including executive, non-executive and independent non-executive
directors) of the Company or any of its subsidiaries, any advisers,
consultants, suppliers, customers and agents and related entities who, in
the sole opinion of the Board, will contribute or have contributed to the

Group.

The subscription price shall be a price determined by the Board in its
absolute discretion, but shall not be less than the highest of (i) the closing
price of the shares on the date of the grant; (ii) the average closing price
of the shares for the five trading days immediately preceding the date of

the grant; and (iii) the nominal value of the shares.

The acceptance of an offer of the grant of the respective share options
must be made within 30 days from the date of grant with a non-refundable
payment of HK$1.00 from each grantee. An option may be exercised at
any time during a period to be determined by the Board, which shall not
in any event exceed ten years from the date of grant. The Share Option
Scheme does not specify any minimum holding period but the Board has
the authority to determine the minimum period for which a share option
in respect of some or all of the shares forming the subject of the share

options must be held before it can be exercised.

The maximum number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of
all outstanding options granted and yet to be exercised under the Share
Option Scheme must not exceed 30% of the total issued share capital of
the Company from time to time. The total number of shares which may be
issued upon exercise of all options to be granted under the Share Option
Scheme shall not in aggregate exceed 10% of the total number of shares
in issue as at the date of commencement of the listing of the shares on
the Hong Kong Stock Exchange. The Company may seek approval of the
Shareholders in general meeting for refreshing the 10% limit under the
Share Option Scheme save that the total number of shares which may be
issued upon exercise of all options to be granted under the Share Option
Scheme under the limit as refreshed shall not exceed 10% of the total

number of shares in issue as at the date of approval of the limit.
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The total number of shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of
the options granted to each participant (including both exercised and
outstanding options) in any 12-month period shall not exceed 1% of the
total number of shares in issue as at the date of grant. Where any further
grant of options to a participant would result in the total number of shares
issued and to be issued upon exercise of all the options granted and to be
granted to such person (including exercised, cancelled and outstanding
options) in the 12-month period up to and including the date of such
further grant representing in aggregate over 1% of the total number of
shares in issue, such further grant must be separately approved by the
Shareholders in general meeting with such participant and his associates

abstaining from voting.

Since the effective date of the Share Option Scheme, no share options
had been granted, exercised or cancelled by the Company under the Share
Option Scheme and there was no outstanding share option under the

Share Option Scheme as at 31 December 2021.

SHARE AWARD SCHEME

On 31 August 2015, the Company adopted a share award scheme
(the “Share Award Scheme”) to recognize the contribution of certain
employees of the Group and to provide them with incentives in order to
retain them for the continual operation and development of the Group
and to attract suitable personnel for further development of the Group. A

summary of the Share Award Scheme is as follows:

(a)  Duration: Subject to any early termination as may be determined
by the Board pursuant to the rules to the Share Award Scheme, the
Share Award Scheme shall be valid and effective for a term of ten

(10) years commencing on 31 August 2015;

(b) Maximum aggregate nominal value of shares to be awarded to a
selected employee: Shall not exceed one (1) percent of the issued

share capital of the Company from time to time; and
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(c)  Limit: The Board shall not make any further award of shares which
will result in the nominal value of the shares awarded by the Board
under the Share Award Scheme exceeding ten (10) percent of the

issued share capital of the Company from time to time.

Details of the Share Award Scheme are set out in the Company’s
announcements dated 31 August 2015 and 19 October 2015. During the
year ended 31 December 2021, 2,286,000 awarded shares have been
granted by the Company (2020: 13,588,000).

EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS

Save for the Share Option Scheme, no equity-linked agreements that will
or may result in the Company issuing shares, or that require the Company
to enter into any agreements that will or may result in the Company
issuing shares, were entered into by the Company during or at the end of

the Review Period.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee had reviewed together with the management and
external auditor the accounting principles and policies adopted by the

Group and the audited consolidated financial statements for the year.

CODE OF CONDUCT REGARDING
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding Directors’
securities transactions on terms no less exacting than the required
standard set out in Appendix 10 — Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) under the Listing
Rules. Specific enquiry has been made of all the Directors and the
Directors have confirmed that they had complied with such code of

conduct during the Review Period.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintaining high standards of corporate
governance practices. Information on the corporate governance practices
adopted by the Company is set out in the Corporate Governance Report

on pages 51 to 69 of this annual report.
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SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information publicly available to the Company and to the
knowledge of the Directors, at least 25% of the Company’s total issued
share capital was held by the public at all times during the Review

Period.

AUDITOR

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu resigned as the auditor of the Company with
effect from 11 July 2018. Grant Thornton Hong Kong Limited was
appointed as the auditor of the Company with effect from 25 July 2018 to

fill the casual vacancy.

Grant Thornton Hong Kong Limited resigned as the auditor of the
Company with effect from 7 November 2019. ZHONGHUI ANDA CPA
Limited has been appointed as the auditor of the Company with effect

from 8 November 2019 to fill the casual vacancy.

ZHONGHUI ANDA CPA Limited shall retire in the forthcoming annual
general meeting of the Company and, being eligible, will offer themselves
for re-appointment. A resolution for the re-appointment of ZHONGHUI
ANDA CPA Limited as auditor of the Company will be proposed at the

forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board

Mr. Chen Yixi

Chairman

PRC, 28 March 2022
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Management Discussion and Analysis

o B i S o3

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

After two years of battling the COVID-19 pandemic the world still faces
a threat from the Delta and Omicron variants. According to the World
Bank, following a strong rebound in 2021, the global economy is entering
a slowdown amid fresh threats from COVID-19 variants and a rise in
inflation. Global growth is expected to decelerate markedly from 5.5% in
2021 to 4.1% in 2022. Moreover, the rapid spread of Omicron indicates
that the pandemic will likely continue to disrupt economic activity in the

near term.

In China, the economy grew 8.1% year-on-year in 2021, the fastest pace
in a decade. The first quarter of 2021 started the year with an impressive
18.3% increase year-on-year as the economy roared back from the
slowdown caused by the pandemic in 2020. However, by the end of
the year, the economy began to cool with fourth quarter growth only
increasing 4.0% among a re-emergence of COVID, a slowdown in the

property market and regulatory tightening.

Although, the recovery in domestic consumption in China still faces
numerous uncertainties, the retail industry maintained stable growth last
year. China’s retail sales rose 12.5% in 2021 marking a turnaround from
the 3.9% dip in 2020 and underscoring the overall resilience of China’s
spending power in a challenging year. However, in December, retail sales
only grew 1.7% as COVID-19 flared up again and tighter restrictions due
to the zero-COVID policy were implemented. China continues to face
many risks and challenges as COVID and geopolitical conflicts threatens

the global recovery.

In the second half of 2021, the pandemic re-emerged in China starting
from an outbreak in Nanjing in July. Additionally with the “double
reduction” policy and expanding unemployment rate, customers’ inelastic
demand began to weaken. Their main expenditures were mortgage
payments and food resulting in a weakening in consumption during the
“Golden Week” and sluggish sales growth on major platforms during the

“Double 11”shopping festival last year.
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In response to economic challenges and the difficult business
environment in 2021, the Company took specific measures to capitalise
on its business development in an effort to maintain sustainable growth

and reduce market risks.

Seize Market Opportunities through Social Media

Live commerce is revolutionizing the retail industry by combining the
ability to instantly purchase a featured product while participating in a
live broadcast through a chat function or reaction buttons. Livestream
e-commerce appeals to consumers by offering a thoroughly modern hybrid
of in-person and online shopping while being an important way for brands
to gain awareness and connect with customers. The pandemic causing
many people to be stuck at home has only added fuel to the fire as people
flock to shop online through interactive and immersive experiences. Live
commerce has developed at a tremendous pace in China with sales topping
US$171 billion in 2020, and an expected sales figure of US$423 billion
(Source: https://www.vaimo.com/livestream-ecommerce-is-the-future-of-shopping/)
in 2022. China’s livestream e-commerce market experienced explosive
growth of more than 280% CAGR between 2017 and 2020. Currently,
livestream shopping is responsible for nearly 20.3% of China’s total
online sales. It’s expected live stream shopping will continue growing
like wildfire driven by exciting new ways to engage customers. Keeping
up with market trends, the Group collaborated with first tier E-commerce
live streamer, the famous Li Jiaqi. Li Jiaqi is a well known top seller in
China with over 40 million followers on Weibo and Douyin. In the future,
the Group plans to cooperate with various popular live streamers at all

levels in multiple directions.

In response to the current challenges and the adverse business
environment, the Group further pushed forward its strategy in forging
an exceptional online and offline shopping experience for consumers.
It integrated its resources and operations across various business units,
reallocated more resources and manpower to optimize its online platform
and expanded its online channels to adapt to online shoppers’ new habits
and preferences arising from the pandemic. The current trends create
huge opportunities for the Group during this transitional period. The
Group believes that sales from social media channels will continue to
gain momentum in the next year due to the growing popularity of the

online social networking world.
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Optimizing Retail Network

The prolonged COVID-19 pandemic accelerated the shift to e-commerce
for the apparel and footwear industry as consumers prefer shopping
online and have goods safely delivered directly to their doorstep. Over
the past few years, the Company established multiple online channels and
launched various online marketing campaigns to drive sales. The ongoing

concerns regarding the pandemic have proved their strategic value.

To provide a comprehensive O20 shopping experience to its customers,
the Company streamlined various practices over the last couple of
years. Readjusting its retail network and establishing an online presence

continued to be an objective during the reporting period.

Offline physical retail outlets continued their indispensable role in the
footwear purchasing experience, allowing consumers to feel, touch,
and try on C.banner products, as well as to enjoy in-store services that
help reinforce the brand value. Simultaneously, E-commence and online
shops enjoy the merits of lower operating costs, greater flexibility and
easier set-up. Consumers have gotten used to these conveniences of the

“stay-at-home” lifestyle during the COVID-19 pandemic.

Regarding the restructuring plan, the Company will not closedown
too many retail outlets to ensure market share is not affected. The
Company only plans to close unprofitable retail outlets. Compared to
reduction of about 200 retail outlets over last two years, the number
of closed retail outlets is expected to be less this year as the majority
of the underperforming retail outlets have already been closed in the
previous years. The Company is even looking to open some new retail
outlets this year at locations with ample foot traffic and circulation. With
its established, geographically extensive network of proprietary and
third-party shoes retail outlets across China’s first-, second- and third-tier
cities, the Company has adequate capacity to reach and service customers

offline.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

During the year under review, the Group recorded a net reduction
of 70 proprietary shoes retail outlets. As at 31 December 2021, the
Group operated a network of 975 proprietary retail outlets and 197
third-party retail outlets across China, maintaining a strong presence in
30 provinces, municipalities and autonomous regions. In response to
changing consumption mode and habits, the Group further optimised its
retail networks comprising both online and offline stores. The Company
strategically cooperated with retailers such as department stores,
shopping malls and outlets of varying scale to increase market presence
and coverage, and strived to enhance same-store sales growth of each

offline store whilst actively promoting online sales.

All-round Layout of Distribution Channels

On the e-commerce front, the Company continued to reinforce its online
presence during the reporting period to further develop and complete
its omnichannel layout. In addition to cooperation with e-commerce
platforms such as Vipshop, Tmall, and JD.com, the Company is also
dedicating resources on the social media platform front to proactively
interact with its existing and potential customers. The Company is further

exploring livestreaming e-commerce as a new mode of sales promotion.

Regarding offline channels, the Company has been strengthening its
cooperative relationship with department stores, shopping malls and
outlets to foster existing distribution channels. As part of the strategy to
streamline operations and control costs, directly-operated stores are being

optimised with unprofitable stores being reviewed and closed as needed.

Ultimately, the goal of the Company’s omnichannel layout with both
online and offline presence is to generate larger gross profits in the era
of new retail. Offline channels gain profits from completing sales, while
online channels can help enhance market share. This business model has
started to generate profit, and the next stage will allow it to grow in scale

to further and better capture opportunities and market share.
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Keen to Offer More Retail Outlets in Shopping Centres

The Company expanded its outlets business at a faster pace during the
pandemic and economic slowdown. Outlets stores allowed the Company
to dispose of a large variety of items at very attractive prices, and to
diversify product styles so as to meet the need of customers. In the future,
the Company will continue to develop its outlets business, to cooperate
retailers of varying scale to increase market presence and coverage, and
strive to enhance same-store sales growth of each offline store whilst

actively promoting online sales.

The Company also plans to selectively open more retail outlets in
shopping centres as shopping centres are currently less profitable than
department stores. In general, about 60 stores were able to breakeven.
However, they will still be effective in attracting consumers in the future.
Over the next year, the Company plans to open around 40-50 retail
outlets in shopping centres in provincial capital cities, especially in the

advantageous eastern region of China.

The following table shows the Group’s geographic distribution of shoes

retail outlets:
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Notes:

(1) Northeast China includes Jilin province, Liaoning province, Heilongjiang
province and Hulunbuir City in Inner Mongolia Autonomous Region;

(2) Northern China includes Beijing, Tianjin, Inner Mongolia Autonomous Region
(except Hulunbuir), Hebei Province, Shanxi Province, Henan Province and
Shandong Province;

3) Eastern China includes Jiangsu Province, Anhui Province and Hubei Province;

4 Shanghai area includes Shanghai City and Zhejiang Province;

(5) Southern China includes Hunan Province, Jiangxi Province, Fujian Province,
Guangdong Province, Hainan Province and Guangxi Autonomous Region; and

(6) Western China includes Shaanxi Province, Qinghai Province, Gansu Province,

Xinjiang Autonomous Region and Ningxia Autonomous Region, Sichuan
Province, Guizhou Province, Yunnan Province, Chongqing City and Tibet
Autonomous Region.

Synergized Brand Strategy and Strengthened Brand Building

As a well-established footwear group in China, the Company has
developed a solid reputation in the market as a manufacturer of quality,
stylish and fashionable products with an attractive price tag. The
Company has also adopted a multiple-brand strategy that can better target

and easily adjust to varying consumer preferences and market trends.

As ‘leisure’ becomes increasingly important in the lives of many Chinese
consumers, the demand for leisure shoes with style and comfort is also
rapidly growing. The typical shopper for leisure shoes tends to be aged
between 18 and 45, a student or an office worker, an individualist and
more demanding than average of brand consumer. The continued focus
on comfort and unique designs enabled C.banner to nurture this loyal

customer base.

We showcase our design capability by producing best-in-class footwear
with a high degree of complexity under our proprietary brands developed
by the Company, “C.banner”, “EBLAN”, “Sundance”, “MI10”,
“BADGLEY MISCHKA” and “Natursun”. Leveraging on these brands,
the Company drives collaborative developments with other brands.
We concentrate on winning product design primarily based on public

aesthetics in order to increase the marketability of the product.
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Focus on Meeting the Evolving Footwear Needs of The New
Generation

Since 2017, the sportswear market in China has been growing
tremendously. In fact sportswear is the only apparel market that is
growing. Since the pandemic hit, awareness of personal fitness and
health also reached new heights as being physically active is well known
as an effective way to improve immunity against diseases. With the
general public who have been lockdown for more than two years now,
the pandemic has changed work apparel as we know it forever. Enter
workleisure, a hybrid of athleisure and office attire that’s all about
comfort. Workleisure is part athleisure and part traditional work attire

and has become the acceptable new dress code.

Athleisure presented another source for further growth in the footwear
market. The Olympic Games, held in Tokyo in July 2021, inspired
many people to be more active resulting in an increase in sales of sports
footwear. Additionally, the Chinese government is encouraging its
population to participate in athletic activities. It aims to increase the
country’s sports economy to US$850 billion by 2025, which would
make it the largest in the world. With the National Fitness Programme
(Years 2019-2030) and related government policies promoting interest
in personal fitness and participation in sporting events, individuals’
spending on sports related activities has become a significant part of their

monthly budget.

C.banner has built strong brand value and obtained high brand recognition
among consumers with its premium quality in business and business
casual footwear. Focusing on the athleisure market as a new future trend,
the Company launched a diversified branding strategy to appeal to the

younger generation which contributed to an increase in market share.
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The Company already has a longstanding reputation as an integrated
manufacturer and retailer of mid to high-end women’s footwear in
China with diversified brands. It is expanding its customer base through
attracting a new generation of young customers by understanding their
footwear needs and preferences. This young generation places greater
emphasis on footwear design and style. In order to stay competitive,
the Company focuses on product innovation to supply the market with
fresh and trendy designs. This enables the Company to provide a strong,
fashionable and aspired product portfolio, thus maintaining its leading

position in the Chinese footwear market.

The Company also reinforced efforts in branding promotion. As a
well-established brand in the industry, C.banner will put more resources
and effort into re-energising its image and products and rejuvenate its
brand and designs. The Group has always attached great importance to
product comfort, quality materials and consumer experience. In addition,
with the rising purchasing power of the younger generation, the Group
believes that young consumers are the key to drive sustainable growth.
Thus, the Group aims to focus on better understanding their needs and
investing more resources in product research and development and design
to appeal to a younger demographic with youthful and trendy designs,
thereby maintaining the vitality of the brand. C.banner’s products are
fashionable items and an indicator of domestic trends. The Company will
continue to explore the possibilities of various brand strategies to further

strengthen its brand influence.
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Streamlined R&D Resources for Product Upgrade

Keeping up with technological innovation and advancements is an
important factor for the Company to maintain a sustainable business
model. The ability to produce and apply revolutionary designs, materials
and production processes is the key to distinguishing C.banner from other

market players.

Having developed its online sales channels, the Company was able
to draw on big data analysing tools to better identify the factors, and
issues that its customers consider when making a purchase. With this
information available, the Company upgraded its current products designs
to better fit the consumers’ expectations. Utilising such tools has proven
to be an effective measure to streamline and integrate R&D resources of

the Company to give insightful view to its customers’ preferences.

The latest technologies have also been adopted in the production process
of the Company’s products, improving production efficiency and quality

of products.

Constant improvements to the quality of its products are paramount to
C.banner. From supply chain and production process to the procurement
of raw materials, the Company seeks to utilise the latest and most
cost-effective materials in its products. As long as there are new players
coming into the supply chain and the market, the Company will continue
to reform, reshape, and hone its production line, so as to keep up with
the dynamic changes driven by technology, consumers and other market

factors.
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Continual Efforts in Promoting Sales and Operational Performance

In the footwear industry, purchasing and servicing experiences continue
to play a more important role in consumers’ choices compared to other
industries because ultimate end-users need to feel the shoes on their feet.
Excellence in customer service is hence paramount in the Company’s
operation. The Company listens routinely to customer feedback from
online and offline channels and provides follow-up actions in a timely
manner to ensure customers get the best out of their shopping experience.
Last year, the Group put extra effort into processing inventory and
reduced the backlog of goods due to the pandemic in order to maintain a

healthy cash flow.

In adapting to the new fast-paced retail era, flexibility, innovation, and
resilience to ever-evolving market trends are the key to success. Adopting
latest production processes and technology greatly improves production
efficiency. The Company periodically reviews its production cycle to see

if there is room for improvement.

Intelligent manufacturing is the unbeatable future trend of the industry.
The Company’s production plants were able to utilise materials more
efficiently and raise production efficiency due to the completed
modification of small closed-loop lines for the production plant in

Xuzhou in 2020 combined with an upgrade in equipment and machines.

Further enhancement to logistics efficiency was also carried out during
the reporting period. We have established strategic partnerships with
industry-leading third-party warehousing and logistics companies.
With their complete warehousing and logistics system and scientific
warehousing layout, we have achieved accurate, efficient and nearby
distribution of products, thereby reducing the Group’s warehousing and

logistics costs and management costs.

Communication cost was another area the Company improved during
the reporting period to enhance operational efficiency. The Company
made certain adjustments to its organisational structure to allow quicker
and more effective communication between different departments
and business units. The changes enable faster flow of information and

expedient decision making.
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FINANCIAL REVIEW

For the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group’s total revenue
increased by 5.8 % to RMB1,629.1 million, compared to the same period
of last year. The Group’s gross profit increased by 9.6 % to RMB943.3
million. Profit for the year amounted to RMB28.8 million, compared to a
profit of RMB5.6 million in the same period of last year, an increase of

414.3%.

Revenue
For the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group’s total revenue
increased by 5.8 % to RMB1,629.1 million, compared to RMB1,539.4

million for the same period of last year.

The Group’s revenue mix comprises income from retail and wholesale
of shoes (“Retail and Wholesale”), contract manufacturing of shoes
(“Contract Manufacturing”) and retail of toys. The revenue distribution
of Retail and Wholesale, Contract Manufacturing and retail of toys is set

our as follows:
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For the year ended 31 December

BELANA LS

2021 2020

20214 2020 4

% of Total % of Total

RMB (°000) Revenue RMB (°000) Revenue % Growth
1 48 g 2% 1 A 7t WR
ARE T HEAE ARETL B B
Retail and Wholesale FERAMEER 1,438,855 88.3 1,379,398 89.6 43
Contract Manufacturing AEHEEEY 146,106 9.0 112,198 73 30.2
Retail of Toys RS 44,159 2.7 41,772 3.1 (7.6)
Total b 1,629,120 100 1,539,368 100 5.8
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Profitability

For the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group’s gross profit increased
by 9.6 % to RMB943.3 million, which was attributable to the increase
in revenue and the improvement of gross profit margin. The gross profit
margin was 57.9 %, an increase of 2.0 percentage points from 55.9 % in

last year.

For the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group’s distribution and
selling expenses reached RMB830.4 million, an increase of 3.6 %,
compared to expenses of RMB801.8 million last year, which was mainly
due to the reduction of social insurance relief policies promulgated by the
government. Distribution and selling expenses accounted for 51.0 % of

revenue compared to 52.1 % in last year.

For the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group’s administrative
and general expenses amounted to RMB117.1 million, a decrease of
RMB20.2 million compared to the same period of last year, which was
mainly attributable to the decrease in lease expenses and the streamlining
of the organization. Administrative and general expenses accounted for

7.2 % of revenue compared to 8.9 % in last year.

For the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group’s other income and
expenses and other gains and losses recorded a net profit of RMB58.3
million as compared to a net profit of RMB75.8 million last year.
Other income and expenses and other gains and losses mainly included
government grants, service fee income from former subsidiaries, gains
and losses related to lease agreements and interest income from bank
deposits. The decrease was mainly attributable to the decrease in the gain
from early termination of the lease agreement and the decrease in the

concession of lease payment.

For the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group recorded finance costs
of RMB2.8 million, compared to RMBS5.3 million last year. The decrease

was mainly attributable to lower lease liabilities.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group’s income tax expense
increased by RMB12.5 million to RMB21.7 million, compared to
an expense of RMB9.2 million last year. The increase was mostly
attributable to the increase in profit before tax due to the increase in
revenue and the control of expenses. For the year ended 31 December
2021, the Group recorded profit attributable to owners of the Company
of RMB27.3 million, as compared to the profit of approximately RMB6.2

million recorded in 2020.

Liquidity, Financial Resources and Capital Structure

During the year, the Group adopted prudent treasury policies in managing
cash resources and bank borrowings. As at 31 December 2021, the Group
had cash and cash equivalents of RMB443.1 million (2020: RMB546.4

million).

As at 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020, the Group had no bank

borrowings.

According to the Group’s current level of cash balances, working
resources and banking facilities, the Board is confident that the Group

has sufficient resources to meet its future business expansion.

Gearing ratio
As at 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020, the Group’s gearing
ratio, computed by dividing total loans and borrowings by total assets,

was 0.0%.

Capital structure

The Group’s operations were financed mainly by shareholder’s equity,
bank facilities available to the Group and internal resources. The Group
will continue to adopt its treasury policy of placing its cash and cash
equivalent as interest bearing deposits. The Group’s loans and cash and
cash equivalents were mainly denominated in Renminbi, Hong Kong
dollars, GBP and U.S. dollars. As of 31 December 2021, the Group had

no bank borrowings denominated in foreign currency.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Pledge of Asset
As of 31 December 2021, the Group had no pledge of assets.

Contingent Liabilities
The Group did not have any substantial or contingent liabilities as of 31

December 2021.

Foreign Exchange Risk Management

The Group’s sales are mainly denominated in RMB, while its
Contract Manufacturing is mainly denominated in USD. The Contract
Manufacturing accounted for 9.0% of total revenue. Nevertheless, the
Board will keep monitoring the impact of the exchange rate on our
business closely and take appropriate measures to mitigate the impact

where necessary.

For the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group recorded a RMB2.6
million loss from currency exchange, compared to a RMBS5.4 million loss
last year. The Group did not hold any derivative instruments for hedging

against foreign exchange risk.

Human Resources

As of 31 December 2021, the Group had 5,180 employees (31 December
2020: 5,876 employees). The Group provides its employees with
competitive remuneration packages including mandatory pension funds,
insurance and medical benefits. In addition, the Group pays discretionary
bonuses to qualified employees according to the business performance

and their individual work performance.

Dividend
The Directors do not recommend the payment of final dividend for the

year ended 31 December 2021 (2020: nil).

Events after the Reporting Period
There were no significant events after 31 December 2021 and up to the

date of this annual report.
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Outlook

At the start of 2021, China was able to get the pandemic under control
and progressively restore social and economic order. However, during
the second half of 2021, in some of China’s provinces and other countries
the pandemic re-emerged resulting in new social distancing measures.
The pandemic remains a threat to the global economy as there is still no
clear end. It is very likely that in the foreseeable future, the pandemic
prevention and control will be normalized and the global economy will

continue to face many challenges as it ebbs and flows.

China and the Chinese market have been able to live relatively normal
lives due to the government’s timely and effective response to community
outbreaks. Its preventative and monitoring measures are still in place and
the people of China are prepared to follow through with these directives
until the storm finally blows over. The positive growth in 2021 national
GDP shows that the market shall prevail as it recovers from the impact of
the pandemic. For 2022, the government has set a target of 5.5% growth
as it is steering the economy to sustainable growth based on domestic
consumption. Furthermore, authorities remain ready to provide policy

easing should domestic demand remain sluggish.

There still exists, of course, concerns regarding the countering actions
between China and the US on transnational trading and businesses.
Some industry leaders that are or had been listed on the New York Stock
Exchange have also taken actions to protect their interests in the US
market. Barriers to trade in the US are now higher than ever. While it is
hard to tell to what extent that this may have on the Company’s business
and growth, the Company is prepared to face the challenges brought by

the consequences of trade barriers.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

The Company’s management remains cautious in the current situation,
but also steadfast in its commitment to growth and expanding its market

share to generate shareholders value.

Looking forward, as a well-established footwear manufacturing and retail
group in the market, C.banner will further entrench itself with the fashion
industry to fully utilise resources available in the market in an effort to
strengthen its brand influence and maximise sales. Every day, we create
value for our customers in ways unmatched by our competitors through
our unrivalled reputation for high-quality footwear designs, product

development and excellent manufacturing.

The Company’s current structure and processes delivered satisfactory
performance against many headwinds this year. However, we believe
there is still room for improvements in the production chain as the
Company continues to enhance the quality of its products. From R&D,
product design, choice of materials and production process to inventory
and logistics, C.banner will continue to search for the best method to

deliver the most cost-effective products for its customers.

The Company values its talent and will continue to attract new talent with
attractive benefits to optimize the management structure’s knowledge.
The key management will move southwards to the frontline with
Guangzhou to better manage the business and explore more business
opportunities. The research center in Guangzhou has been transformed to

meet the changes brought by COVID-19.
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The management believes that supply chain management is an integral
part of the business and is essential to company’s success and customer
satisfaction. The current ever-changing market requires prompt response
on decision making and supply chain management. The Company will
further review and reform its supply chain system to enhance product
quality, as well as work closer with external supply chains to ensure a
smooth and resilient supply chain system. The Company further improved
the traditional supply chain system by upgrading the Four Seasons Order
Fair model and applying small batches production in order to accelerate

its market responsiveness.

While China’s economy was relatively strong in the first two months
of 2022, we still need to closely monitor COVID-19 pandemic as
it continues to pose ongoing risks. Though the operating condition
and financial performance of the Company experienced pressure, the
Company successfully confronted the challenges by swiftly responding
to the changing market conditions, promptly adjusting its marketing
strategies and leveraging its resource advantages in a bid to minimize the
impact of the COVID-19 pandemic. Looking ahead, the Company will
stay focused on strengthening its core business and optimizing online
and offline experience in an effort to further enhance its competitiveness

while maintaining consistent growth and increasing shareholder value.
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Corporate Governance Report

The Board is pleased to present this corporate governance report in the

annual report of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2021.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Group is committed to maintaining high standards of corporate
governance to safeguard the interests of Shareholders and to enhance
corporate value and accountability. The Company has complied with all
applicable code provisions under the Corporate Governance Code (former
Corporate Governance Code and Corporate Governance Report) (version
up to 31 December 2021) (the “CG Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 to
the Listing Rules during the Review Period. The Company will continue
to review and enhance its corporate governance practices to ensure

compliance with the CG Code.

THE BOARD

Responsibilities

The Board is responsible for the overall leadership of the Group,
overseeing the Group’s strategic decisions and monitoring the Group’s
business and performance. The Board has delegated the authority and
responsibility for day-to-day management and operation of the Group
to the senior management of the Group. To oversee particular aspects
of the Company’s affairs, the Board has established three Board
committees including the audit committee (the “Audit Committee”),
the remuneration committee (the “Remuneration Committee”) and the
nomination committee (the “Nomination Committee”) (together, the
“Board Committees”). The Board has delegated to the Board Committees

responsibilities as set out in their respective terms of reference.

All Directors shall ensure that they carry out duties in good faith, in
compliance with applicable laws and regulations, and in the interests of

the Company and its Shareholders at all times.

The Company has arranged appropriate liability insurance to indemnify
the Directors for their liabilities arising out of corporate activities. The

insurance coverage will be reviewed on an annual basis.
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Board Composition

During the Review Period, the Board comprised four executive Directors,
namely Mr. Chen Yixi, Mr. Yuan Zhenhua, Mr. Wu Weiming and Mr.
Zhang Baojun, one non-executive Director, namely Mr. Miao Bingwen,
and three independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Kwong Wai
Sun Wilson, Mr. Xu Chengming and Mr. Zheng Hongliang. In addition,
during the Review Period, due to health reason, Mr. Huo Li resigned as
executive Director with effect from 4 February 2021. Mr. Wan Xianghua
and Mr. Li Xindan respectively resigned as executive Director and
independent non-executive Director with effect from 6 August 2021 due
to health reason and other business commitment. The biographies of
the Directors are set out under the section headed “Directors and Senior

Management” of this annual report.

Relationships (including financial, business, family or other material/
relevant relationships), if any, among members of the Board are also
disclosed. There was no such relationship as between the chairman of the

Board (the “Chairman”) and the CEO during the Review Period.

Pursuant to the Rule 13.92 of the Listing Rules, listed issuers are required
to adopt a board diversity policy. The Board has adopted the board
diversity policy and the summary of the board diversity policy is set out

under “Board Committees — Nomination Committee” below.

The Company has received written annual confirmation from each
independent non-executive Director of his independence pursuant to
Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers all independent
non-executive Directors to be independent in accordance with the

independence guidelines as set out in the Listing Rules.

All Directors, including independent non-executive Directors, have
brought a wide spectrum of valuable business experience, knowledge and
professionalism to the Board for its efficient and effective functioning.
Independent non-executive Directors are invited to serve on the Audit

Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the Nomination Committee.

As regards the CG Code provision requiring directors to disclose the
number and nature of offices held in public companies or organisations
and other significant commitments as well as their identity and the
time involved to the issuer, Directors have agreed to disclose their

commitments to the Company in a timely manner.
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Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Under the code provision C.2.1 (former Code Provision A.2.1) of the
CG Code, the roles of chairman and chief executive should be separate
and performed by different individuals. During the Review Period, Mr.
Chen Yixi was the Chairman and Mr. Yuan Zhenhua was the President.
Mr. Chen Yixi is responsible for charting the business strategy and has
played a determining role in establishing the Group’s presence in the
PRC women’s footwear industry. Mr. Yuan Zhenhua was responsible for
overseeing the operations (including brand and product development),
finance and human resource management of the Group. As described
above, there is a clear distinction between the Chairman’s responsibility
for providing leadership for the Board and the President’s responsibility

for managing the day-to-day operations of the Group’s business.

Appointment and Re-Election of Directors

All executive Directors have entered into service contracts with the
Company for a specific term of two years or three years. In addition, all
non-executive Directors, including independent non-executive Directors,
have entered into letters of appointment with the Company for a specific

term of one year or three years.

In compliance with the code provision in B.2.2 (former Code Provision
A.4.2) of the CG Code, all Directors are subject to retirement by rotation
at least once every three years. Furthermore, pursuant to the bye-law 99
of the Bye-laws, at each annual general meeting one-third of the Directors
for the time being, or, if their number is not three or a multiple of three,
then the number nearest one-third but not less than one-third, shall retire
from office by rotation. The retiring Directors shall be eligible for re-
election. The Company at any general meeting at which any Directors

retire may fill the vacated offices.
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By virtue of the bye-law 102(B) of the Bye-laws, the Board shall have
power from time to time and at any time to appoint any person as a
Director either to fill a casual vacancy or as an addition to the Board
but so that the number of Directors so appointed shall not exceed the
maximum number determined from time to time by the Shareholders in
general meeting. Any Director appointed by the Board to fill a casual
vacancy shall hold office only until the first general meeting of the
Company after his appointment and be subject to re-election at such
meeting. Any Director appointed by the Board as an addition to the
existing Board shall hold office only until the next following annual

general meeting of the Company and shall then be eligible for re-election.

The procedures and process of appointment, re-election and removal
of directors are set out in the Bye-laws. The Nomination Committee
is responsible for reviewing the Board composition, monitoring the

appointment, re-election and succession planning of Directors.

Induction and Continuing Development of Directors

Each newly appointed Director shall receive formal, comprehensive
and tailored induction on the first occasion of his appointment to ensure
appropriate understanding of the business and operations of the Company
and full awareness of director’s responsibilities and obligations under

the Listing Rules and relevant statutory requirements.

Directors will be continuously updated on the statutory and regulatory
regime and the business environment to facilitate the discharge of their
responsibilities. Briefing and professional development for Directors will

be arranged where necessary.
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Directors are encouraged to participate in continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills. During
the year of 2021, all Directors, namely Mr. Chen Yixi, Mr. Yuan
Zhenhua, Mr. Wu Weiming, Mr. Zhang Baojun, Mr. Miao Bingwen, Mr.
Kwong Wai Sun Wilson, Mr. Xu Chengming and Mr. Zheng Hongliang,
participated in continuous professional development to develop and
refresh their knowledge and skills by ways of attending trainings and
reading materials which are relevant to the Group’s business or to
directors’ duties and responsibilities. In addition, the Company from
time to time updates and provides written training material relating to the
roles, functions and duties of a director and all the aforesaid Directors
study such materials and they are asked to submit a signed training record

to the Company on annual basis.

Board Meetings and General Meetings

The Company adopts the practice of holding board meetings regularly, at
least four times a year, and at approximately quarterly intervals. Notices
of not less than fourteen days are given for all regular board meetings to
provide all Directors with an opportunity to attend and include matters
in the agenda for a regular meeting. For other Board and committee
meetings, reasonable notice is generally given. When Directors or
committee members are unable to attend a meeting, they will be advised
of the matters to be discussed and given an opportunity to make their

views known to the Chairman prior to the meeting.

Minutes of the board meetings and committee meetings are recorded
in sufficient detail of the matters considered by the Board and the
committees and the decisions reached, including any concerns raised
by the Directors. Draft minutes of each board meeting and committee
meeting are sent to the Directors for comments within a reasonable time

after the date on which the meeting is held.
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For the Review Period, four Board meetings and an annual general
meeting were held and the attendance of the individual Directors at these

meetings is set out in the table below:

Attended/Eligible
Directors to attend
Board General
Meetings Meeting
Mr. Chen Yixi 4/4 1/1
Mr. Huo Li
(resigned on 4 February 2021) 0/0 0/0
Mr. Yuan Zhenhua 4/4 1/1
Mr. Wan Xianghua
(resigned on 6 August 2021) 2/2 1/1
Mr. Wu Weiming 4/4 1/1
Mr. Zhang Baojun
(appointed on 6 August 2021) 2/2 0/0
Mr. Miao Bingwen 3/4 1/1
Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson 4/4 1/1
Mr. Li Xindan
(resigned on 6 August 2021) 2/2 1/1
Mr. Xu Chengming
(appointed on 6 August 2021) 2/2 0/0
Mr. Zheng Hongliang 4/4 1/1

During the Review Period, the Chairman held a meeting with the
independent non-executive Directors without the presence of other
Directors on 29 March 2021.

Model Code for Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code as its own code of conduct
regarding Directors’ securities transactions. Specific enquiry has been
made of all the Directors and each of the Directors has confirmed that he

has complied with the Model Code throughout the Review Period.

Delegation by the Board

The Board reserves for its decision all major matters of the Company,
including: approval and monitoring of all policy matters, overall
strategies and budgets, internal control and risk management systems,
material transactions (in particular those that may involve conflict of
interests), financial information, appointment of Directors and other
significant financial and operational matters. Directors could have
resources to seek independent professional advice in performing their
duties at the Company’s expense and are encouraged to access and to

consult with the Company’s senior management independently.
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The daily management, administration and operation of the Group
are delegated to the senior management. The delegated functions and
responsibilities are periodically reviewed by the Board. Approval has to
be obtained from the Board prior to any significant transactions entered

into by the management.

BOARD COMMITTEES

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee currently comprised three independent
non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson, Mr. Xu
Chengming and Mr. Zheng Hongliang, and one non-executive Director,
namely Mr. Miao Bingwen. During the Review Period, Mr. Li Xindan
ceased to be a member of the Audit Committe with effect from 6 August
2021. Therefore, the majority of members of the Audit Committee are
independent non-executive Directors. Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson
currently is the chairman of the Audit Committee. The main duties of the

Audit Committee include the following:

. To review the financial statements and reports and consider any
significant or unusual items raised by the internal audit division or

external auditor before submission to the Board

. To review the relationship with the external auditor by reference
to the work performed by the auditor, their fees and terms of
engagement, and make recommendations to the Board on the

appointment, reappointment and removal of external auditor

. To review the adequacy and effectiveness of the Company’s
financial reporting system, internal control system and risk

management system and associated procedures
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During the Review Period, two meetings of the Audit Committee were
held and the attendance record of the Audit Committee members is set

out in the table below:

Attended/Eligible
Directors to attend
Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson 2/2
Mr. Miao Bingwen 172
Mr. Li Xindan
(resigned on 6 August 2021) 1/1
Mr. Xu Chengming
(appointed on 6 August 2021) 1/1
Mr. Zheng Hongliang 2/2

The Audit Committee held two meetings during the Review Period to
review the annual results of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2020 and the interim results of the Group for the six months ended
30 June 2021, the financial reporting and compliance procedures, the
Company’s internal control and risk management systems and processes
(including the adequacy of resources, staff qualifications and experience,
training programmes and budget of the Group’s accounting, internal audit
and financial reporting functions), and the re-appointment of the external

auditor.

The Audit Committee is also responsible for performing the corporate

governance duties, including:

. To develop and review the Company’s policies and practices on

corporate governance

. To review and monitor the training and continuous professional

development of Directors and senior management

. To review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on

compliance with legal and regulatory requirements

. To develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and

compliance manual (if any) applicable to employees and Directors

. To review the Company’s compliance with the CG Code and

disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report
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Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee currently comprised three independent
non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Xu Chengming, Mr. Kwong Wai
Sun Wilson and Mr. Zheng Hongliang, and one non-executive Director,
namely Mr. Miao Bingwen. During the Review Period, Mr. Li Xindan
ceased to be a member of the Remuneration Committee with effect from
6 August 2021. Therefore, the majority of members of the Remuneration
Committee are independent non-executive Directors. Mr. Xu Chengming

currently is the chairman of the Remuneration Committee.

The primary duties of the Remuneration Committee include making
recommendations on and approving the remuneration policy and structure
and remuneration packages of the executive Directors and the senior
management. The Remuneration Committee has adopted the operation
model where it performs an advisory role to the Board, with the Board
retaining the final authority to approve the remuneration packages of
individual executive Directors and senior management. The Remuneration
Committee is also responsible for establishing transparent procedures
for formulating such remuneration policy and structure and to ensure
that no Director or any of his associates will participate in deciding his
own remuneration, which remuneration will be determined by reference
to the performance of the individual and the Company as well as market

practice and conditions.

The Remuneration Committee held one meeting during the Review
Period to review and consider the existing terms of remuneration of the
Directors and senior management with reference to the prevailing market
conditions, a Director’s experience, responsibility, workload and fees

paid by the comparable companies.
Pursuant to Code Provision E.1.5 (former Code Provision B.1.5) of the

CG Code, the remuneration of the members of the senior management by

band for the year ended 31 December 2021 is set out below:

Remuneration band Number of individuals

RMB1,500,001 to RMB2,000,000 1

More than RMB2,000,000 1

Further particulars relating to Directors’ emoluments and the five highest
paid individuals are set out in note 12 to the consolidated financial

statements.

Corporate Governance Report
SRR

VMZzER G

FMZES RO AR ERATESF
B &R R W S A B R S e A BB AL 52 o
Ao DL R — & AT E B BN Sk
Ao i [l A o 2RO P S AR R T2 S5
ZEEMRE > A20214E8H6H A4k - I »
B E e G2 ER BB AT &
Fo AR EEBRBHEMER G EF -

M Z ARG TEBTE A ERAT
o AR LR 2 B R A M DL
WA AL Rt R MR R HM & A
FORMMERgREEZREMEBEA
g (R L R R ] AT I R AR
WEH M A - M Z B A
TR GE A B S I B R B A M Rk oL HL B
WY BE 2 R 7 o DR S R AT T BB
BALKSHREELAG ZHM A
R S5 I AR A N b AR A R 2 R
LA B T 5 18 1) B R UL i E

R BN & B e AT ek
A2 BT H Pl R A BAL - TAF
B L] E W A A SRt 2 2R R R
e K A R I BLA R R -

A% A 22 45 06 7 HI 2 7 HI R SCEB E. LS (RiT
SF HI W SCBL1LS) - B 20214 12 H 31 H
1E A BE > 4 8 T 2w Ak R B O B
a7

W B S A%

A K % 1,500,001 ¢ & 1
A R % 2,000,000 7C

A K % 2,000,000 56 YL I 1

A B SE 90 A B 0L e N LR i —
BRI RN AR A MBI KM RE12 .

THERBERARAR X R ERSE

59



60

Corporate Governance Report
BB

During the Review Period, one meeting of the Remuneration Committee
was held and the attendance record of the Remuneration Committee

members is set out as follows:

Directors Attended/Eligible to attend

Mr. Li Xindan

(resigned on 6 August 2021) 1/1
Mr. Xu Chengming

(appointed on 6 August 2021) 0/0
Mr. Miao Bingwen 1/1
Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson 1/1
Mr. Zheng Hongliang 1/1

Nomination Committee

Currently the Nomination Committee comprised one executive Director,
namely Mr. Chen Yixi, and three independent non-executive Directors,
namely Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson, Mr. Xu Chengming and Mr. Zheng
Hongliang. During the Review Period, Mr. Li Xindan ceased to be a
member of the Nomination Committee with effect form 6 August 2021.
Therefore, the majority of members of the Nomination Committee were
independent non-executive Directors. Mr. Chen Yixi currently is the

chairman of the Nomination Committee.

The principal duties of the Nomination Committee include the following:

. To review the structure, size and composition of the Board and

make recommendations regarding any proposed changes

. To identify suitable candidates for appointment as Directors

. To make recommendations to the Board on appointment or

reappointment of and succession planning for Directors

. To assess the independence of independent non-executive Directors

The Nomination Committee considered and resolved that all the existing
Directors shall be recommended to be retained by the Company.
Furthermore, in accordance with the Bye-laws and as resolved by the
Nomination Committee, Mr. Wu Weiming and Mr. Zheng Hongliang
shall retire by rotation in accordance with Bye-law 99 of the Bye-laws,
Mr. Zhang Baojun and Mr. Xu Chengming will retire in accordance
with Bye-law 102(B) of the Bye-laws, and all retiring Directors, being

eligible, offered themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual

general meeting of the Company.
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1. NOMINATION POLICY

The Group adopted a nomination policy (the “Nomination Policy”)

on 1 January 2019. A summary of this policy is disclosed as below.

1.

1.1

1.2

1.3

Objective

The Nomination Committee shall review the structure,
size and composition (including the skills, knowledge
and experience) of the Board at least annually and
make recommendations on any proposed changes to
the Board to complement the Company’s corporate

strategy.

The Nomination Committee shall nominate suitable
candidates to the Board for it to consider and make
recommendations to shareholders of the Company (the
“Shareholder(s)”) for election as Director at general

meetings or appoint him/her to fill casual vacancies.

The Nomination Policy helps the Nomination
Committee and the Board to ensure that the Board
has a balance of skills, experience and diversity of
perspectives appropriate to the requirements of the

Group’s business.

2. Selection Criteria

2.1

ey

€3]

The factors listed below would be used as reference by the
Nomination Committee in assessing the suitability of a

proposed candidate.

Reputation for integrity;

Commitment in respect of available time and relevant

interest; and

2.
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3

Diversity in all its aspects, including but not limited
to gender, age (18 years or above), cultural and
educational background, ethnicity, professional

experience, skills, knowledge and length of service.

These factors are for reference only, and not meant
to be exhaustive and decisive. The Nomination
Committee has the discretion to nominate any person,

as it considers appropriate.

3. Nomination Procedures

3.1 Appointment of Directors

€y

2

3)

“

(%)

The Nomination Committee identifies individual(s)
suitably qualified to become Board members, having
due regard to the Nomination Policy and the board
diversity policy of the Company, and assesses the
independence of the proposed independent non-

executive Director(s) as appropriate.

The Nomination Committee makes recommendation(s)

to the Board.

The Board considers the individual(s) recommended
by the Nomination Committee, having due regard to

the Nomination Policy and the board diversity policy.

The Board confirms the appointment of the
individual(s) as Director(s) or recommends the

individual(s) to stand for election at a general meeting.

The Shareholders approve the election of individual(s),
who stand(s) for election at general meeting, as

Director(s).
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3.2

3.3

Re-appointment of Directors

ey

2

3

“

&)

The Nomination Committee considers each retiring
Director, having due regard to the Nomination Policy
and the board diversity policy of the Company, and
assesses the independence of each retiring independent

non-executive Director.

The Nomination Committee makes recommendation(s)

to the Board.

The Board considers each retiring Director
recommended by the Nomination Committee, having
due regard to the Nomination Policy and the board

diversity policy.

The Board recommends the retiring Directors to
stand for re-election at the annual general meeting in

accordance with the Company’s bye-laws.

The Shareholders approve the re-election of Directors

at the annual general meeting.

The Board shall have the ultimate responsibility for

all matters relating to the selection and appointment of

Directors.

Review of the Nomination Policy

4.1

The Nomination Committee will review the
Nomination Policy, as appropriate, to ensure
the effectiveness of the Nomination Policy. The
Nomination Committee will discuss any revisions that
may be required, and recommend any such revisions to

the Board for consideration and approval.
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The Company adopted the board diversity policy with measurable
objectives. The Nomination Committee evaluates the balance and blend
of skills, experience and diversity of perspectives of the Board. Selection
of candidates is based on a range of diversity perspectives, including but
not limited to age, cultural and educational background, professional
and industry experience, skills, knowledge, ethnicity and other qualities
essential to the Company’s business, and merit and contribution that the
selected candidates will bring to the Board. The Board has reviewed such
measurable objectives in March 2021 to ensure their appropriateness and

ascertain the progress made towards achieving those objectives.

The Nomination Committee held one meeting during the Review Period.

The attendance of each member of the Nomination Committee is set out

as follows:
Directors Attended/Eligible to attend
Mr. Chen Yixi 1/1
Mr. Li Xindan

(resigned on 6 August 2021) 1/1
Mr. Xu Chengming

(appointed on 6 August 2021) 0/0
Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson 1/1
Mr. Zheng Honliang 1/1

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR
FINANCIAL REPORTING IN RESPECT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the Group’s
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2021 which give a
true and fair view of the affairs of the Group and of the Group’s results

and cash flows.

The management has provided to the Board such explanation and
information as are necessary to enable the Board to carry out an informed
assessment of the Company’s financial statements, which are put to the
Board for approval. During the Review Period, the Company provided
all members of the Board with monthly updates on the Company’s

performance, position and prospects.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL

The Board acknowledges that it is the responsibility of the Board for
maintaining an adequate risk management and internal control systems
to safeguard Shareholders’ investments and the Company’s assets and

reviewing the effectiveness of such systems on an annual basis.

The Group’s internal audit department plays a major role in monitoring
the internal governance of the Company. The major tasks of the internal
audit department are reviewing the financial condition and internal
control of the Company and conducting comprehensive audits of all

branches and subsidiaries of the Company on a regular basis.

The Board has conducted a review of the effectiveness of the risk
management and internal control systems of the Group and considered
the risk management and internal control systems to be effective and

adequate during the Review Period.

The Group has embedded its risk management and internal control
systems into the core operating practices of the business. On an ongoing
basis, it will review and assess the status of potential risks which
may impact on their ability to achieve the business objectives of the
Group. This review process includes assessment as to whether the
existing systems of risk management and internal controls continue to
remain relevant, adequately addresses potential risks, and/or should be
supplemented. The results of these reviews are reported to the senior
management and the Board periodically and regularly. However, the
mechanism under the risk management and internal control systems
reasonably but not absolutely ensures the non-occurrence of significant
error, loss or fraud and it is designed to manage, rather than eliminate the

risk of failure to achieve business objectives.

The Group has also adopted procedures to regulate the handling and
dissemination of inside information, ensuring the inside information
remains confidential until the disclosure of such information is
appropriately approved, and the dissemination of such information is

efficiently and consistently made.
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AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION
Annual audit fees of the financial statements of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2021 payable to the external auditor are

approximately RMB1.88 million.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS
AND INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Company considers that effective communication with Shareholders
is essential for enhancing investor relations and understanding of the
Group’s business, performance and strategies. The Company also
recognises the importance of timely and non-selective disclosure of
information, which will enable Shareholders and investors to make the

informed investment decisions.

To promote effective communication, the Company maintains a website
at www.cbanner.com.cn, where up-to-date information on the Company’s
business operations and developments, financial information, corporate
governance practices and other information are available for public

access.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS
To safeguard Shareholders’ interests and rights, a separate resolution is
proposed for each issue at Shareholders’ meetings, including the election

of individual Directors.

All resolutions put forward at Shareholders’ meetings will be voted on by
poll pursuant to the Listing Rules and poll results will be posted on the
websites of the Company and the Hong Kong Stock Exchange in a timely

manner after each Shareholders’ meeting.
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CONVENING OF SPECIAL GENERAL
MEETING

Shareholders holding at the date of deposit of the requisition not less
than one-tenth of the paid up capital of the Company carrying the right
of voting at general meetings of the Company shall at all times have the
right, by written requisition sent to the Company’s registered office,
to require a special general meeting to be called by the Board for the
transaction of any business specified in such requisition; and such
meeting shall be held within two (2) months after the deposit of such

requisition.

The written requisition must state clearly the name of the Shareholder(s)
concerned, his/her/their shareholding, the purposes of the general
meeting, signed by the Shareholder(s) concerned and may consist of
several documents in like form, each signed by one or more of those

Shareholders.

If within twenty-one (21) days of such deposit, the Board fails to proceed
to convene such meeting, the requisitionists or any of them representing
more than one half of the total voting rights of all of them, may
themselves convene a meeting, but any meeting so convened shall not be

held after the expiration of three (3) months from the said date.

Any reasonable expenses incurred by the requisitionists by reason of
the failure of the Board duly to convene a meeting shall be repaid to the
requisitionists by the Company, and any sum so repaid shall be retained
by the Company out of any sums due or to become due from the Company
by way of fees or other remuneration in respect of their services to such

directors as were in default.

PUTTING FORWARD PROPOSALS

The Company holds an annual general meeting (“AGM”) every year, and
may hold a general meeting known as a special general meeting whenever

necessary.

Any one or more Shareholders holding (i) not less than one-twentieth
of the total voting rights of all Shareholders having the right to vote at
the general meeting; or (ii) not less than 100 Shareholders, can submit a
written request stating the resolution intended to be moved at the AGM
or a statement of not more than 1,000 words with respect to the matter
referred to in any proposed resolution or the business to be dealt with at a

particular general meeting.
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The written request/statements must be signed by the Shareholder(s)
concerned and deposited at the Company’s registered office and its
principal office not less than six weeks before the AGM in the case of
a requisition requiring notice of a resolution and not less than one week

before the general meeting in the case of any other requisition.

The written request will be verified with the Company’s Hong Kong
branch share registrar and upon their confirmation that the request is
proper and in order, the Board should (i) include the resolution in the
agenda for the AGM; or (ii) circulate the statement for the general
meeting, provided that the Shareholder(s) concerned have deposited a
sum of money reasonably determined by the Board sufficient to meet
the Company’s expenses in serving the notice of the resolution and/ or
circulating the statement submitted by the Shareholder(s) concerned
in accordance with the statutory requirements to all the registered

Shareholders.

PROPOSING A PERSON FOR ELECTION AS
A DIRECTOR

As regards proposing a person for election as a Director, the procedures

are available on the website of the Company.

ENQUIRIES TO THE BOARD

Shareholders who intend to put forward their enquiries about the Company to

the Board could email their enquiries to info@cbanner.com.cn.

COMPANY SECRETARY

The Company has engaged Ms. Wong Sau Ping of TMF Hong Kong
Limited, (a company secretarial service provider) as its company
secretary. Her primary corporate contact person at the Company is Mr.

Yuan Zhenhua, an executive Director.
During the year ended 31 December 2021, Ms. Wong has undertaken not

less than 15 hours of relevant professional training in compliance with

Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules.
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CHANGE IN CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

During the Review Period, there is no significant change in constitutional

documents of the Company.

DIVIDEND POLICY

Subject to the Companies Act, the Company, through a general meeting,
may declare final dividends in any currency, but no dividend may be

declared in excess of the amount recommended by the Board.

Future dividend payments will depend upon the availability of dividends
the Company receives from our operating subsidiaries in China. PRC
laws require that dividends be paid only out of the net profit calculated
according to PRC accounting principles, which differ in many aspects
from IFRS. PRC laws also require foreign-invested enterprises, such
as the operating subsidiaries of the Company in China, to set aside
part of their net profit as statutory reserves, which are not available
for distribution as cash dividends. Distributions from the subsidiaries
of the Company may also be restricted if they incur debts or losses or
in accordance with any restrictive covenants in bank credit facilities,
convertible bond instruments or other agreements that the Company or its

subsidiaries have entered into or may enter into in the future.

Subject to the above factors, our expected dividend policy is that not
less than approximately 20% of our profits available for distribution will
be recommended for distribution in each financial year. The amount of
dividend actually distributed to the Shareholders of the Company will
depend upon the earnings and financial condition, operating requirements,
capital requirements of the Company and any other conditions that our
Directors may deem relevant and will be subject to approval of our

Shareholders.
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Executive Directors

Chen Yixi (Pl 25 B8), aged 55, is the Chairman, an executive Director
and the chairman of the Nomination Committee. Mr. Chen founded
Nanjing Mayflower Footwear Corporation (74 &% 35 BB #E # 25 [R A 7))
(“Mayflower Footwear”) in 1995 and is a co-founder of the Group. Mr.
Chen is responsible for charting the business strategy of the Group and
has played a determining role in establishing the Group’s presence in the
PRC women’s footwear industry. Mr. Chen was honored by the People’s
Government of Jiangsu Province and the People’s Government of Nanjing
as an Outstanding Entrepreneur of Non-Stateowned Companies (& 7
& % 4 % %) and is currently the Vice Chairman of Nanjing Federation
of Industry & Commerce (7 4 T L f 3 B & @) and Vice President
of Nanjing Enterprise Directors Association (B & 11 1> % K Iy &).
Mr. Chen graduated from Nanjing Normal University with a Bachelor’s
Degree in News Propagation in 1988 and obtained a Master of Business
Administration Degree from Cheung Kong Graduate School of Business
in 2007. He served with the news publications department of Jiangsu
Chinese Communist Party Council from 1988 to 1995 before co-founding
Mayflower Footwear with other partners. Mr. Chen is the sole director of
Hongguo International Group Limited, which is a substantial shareholder
of the Company within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and
Futures Ordinance. Mr. Chen has not been a director of any other listed
company in the three years immediately preceding the date of this annual

report.

Yuan Zhenhua (5 #% #%), aged 40, was appointed as an executive Director
in December 2016. He is also the President of the Group. He obtained a
Bachelor’s Degree in Accounting from Nanjing University of Aeronautics
and Astronautics in 2005. Mr. Yuan is currently a non-practicing member
of the PRC Certified Public Accountant Association. From 2005 to 2015,
he held various positions in the Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified
Public Accountants LLP, Nanjing Branch, including being senior
manager of the Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public Accountants
LLP, Nanjing Branch. Mr. Yuan has not been a director of any other
listed company in the three years immediately preceding the date of this

annual report.
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Wu Weiming (% 4 W), aged 50, is the vice president of the Group. Mr.
Wu joined the Group in 2000 and was appointed as an executive Director
in November 2019. He is currently responsible for the retail operations of
the Group. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Wu had served with Shenzhen
Zhen Xing Footwear Company (& JIl 2 B # 3 /A 7)) since 1997 and
was the general manager of East China Branch of the company when he
left the company in 2000. Mr. Wu has not been a director of any other
listed company in the three years immediately preceding the date of this

annual report.

Zhang Baojun (R¥ # ), aged 47, was appointed as an executive
Director in August 2021. He is also the chief financial officer of the
Group. Mr. Zhang joined the Group in 2001 and previously served as
the accounting manager, deputy director and director of the financial
management centre of the Group. Mr. Zhang holds a bachelor’s degree
in management and is a PRC accountant and tax advisor. Mr. Zhang
has not been a director of any other listed company in the three years

immediately preceding the date of this annual report.

Non-executive Director

Miao Bingwen (2 1§ ), aged 54, is a non-executive Director and a
member of the Audit Committee and the Remuneration Committee. Mr.
Miao is a co-founder of the Group who served as an executive Director
from 1995 to 2007, overseeing the sales and business planning of the
Group. With effect from 1 March 2007, Mr. Miao was re-designated
as the non-executive Director. Mr. Miao obtained a Bachelor’s Degree
in Chemistry and a Master of Business Administration Degree from
Nanjing University in 1988 and 2005, respectively. He worked in Nanjing
University Technology Development Limited (7 it K 2 B} £ B % 24 #l)
from 1988 to 1991 and served as the Nanjing market supervisor from 1991
to 1995, before co-founding Mayflower Footwear with other partners. Mr.
Miao has not been a director of any other listed company in the three years

immediately preceding the date of this annual report.
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Independent Non-executive Directors

Kwong Wai Sun Wilson (B f% {5 ), aged 56, has been an independent
non-executive Director since August 2011. He is also the chairman of
the Audit Committee and a member of the Remuneration Committee
and the Nomination Committee. Mr. Kwong has been appointed as
an executive director of China Metal Resources Utilization Limited,
a manufacturer of recycled copper products in China and a listed
company on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange, with effect from 16
August 2013. He is also an independent non-executive director of
Shunfeng International Clean Energy Limited, China Outfitters Holdings
Limited and China New Higher Education Group Limited, all of which
are listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange. On 15 March 2019,
Mr. Kwong was appointed as independent non-executive director of
Koolearn Technology Holding Limited (i % J7 7€ &% B % # I A R
/% ), a company listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange on 28 March
2019. Mr. Kwong graduated from Cambridge University, England with a
Degree of Bachelor of Arts in 1987 and is currently an associate member
of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales and the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Kwong, who
previously worked at a number of investment banks in Hong Kong, has
17 years of experience in corporate finance and equity capital markets
in Asia. From 2002 to 2003, Mr. Kwong was the head of equity capital
markets for Cazenove Asia Limited. From 2004 to 2006, he was a
managing director of investment banking and head of Hong Kong and

China equity capital market of CLSA Equity Capital Markets Limited.
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Xu Chengming (FF & W), aged 62, was appointed as an independent
non-executive Director in August 2021. He is also the chairman of
the Remuneration Committee and a member of the Audit Committee
and Nomination Committee. He previously acted as an independent
non-executive Director of the Company for the period from 26 August
2011 to 28 January 2014. Mr. Xu served as the president of Nanjing
Xiaozhuang College (Fd W BEHEELEE) from June 2014 to May 2020.
Mr. Xu was the vice president of Nanjing University of Finance and
Economics (F % 88K E) from August 2005 to June 2014, primarily
responsible for the undergraduate teaching and international cooperation.
In addition, Mr. Xu is currently the vice chairman of China Society of
Quantitative Economics (71 [B B & £ FEL ), the executive director
of China World Economy ([ {8 5L @) and the vice president
of Jiangsu Institute of International Finance (VLA% 5[5 4 il Z4 €r). Mr.
Xu graduated from the Anhui Institute of Education (BB EERL),
currently known as Hefei Normal University ({5 I8 ffi 522 ), with
a bachelor’s degree in Mathematics in 1984 and from Shanghai Jiao
Tong University (38% K£:) with a Master’s Degree in Applied
Mathematics in 1988. Mr. Xu further obtained his Doctor’s Degree
in Economics from Fudan University (8 B K &) in 2001. Mr. Xu
started his career in Nanjing University of Finance and Economics (¥
B EE) in 1994 as the dean assistant of Investment Economics
and Statistics department and was promoted to the head officer of the
Office of Academic Affairs in 1998, the head of Banking and Finance
Department in 2000 and the dean of the School of Finance in 2003. Mr.
Xu has not been a director of any other listed company in the three years

immediately preceding the date of this annual report.
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Zheng Hongliang (3 4L 5% ), aged 63, has been an independent non-
executive Director since April 2014. He is also a member of the Audit
Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the Nomination Committee.
Mr. Zheng is currently a professor of the Institute of Economics Chinese
Academy of Social Science (7 [E4t & B} 5L B 8 FEMF 55 7 ). Mr. Zheng
was the executive vice-editor-in-chief of editorial office of Economic
Research Journal (€ %€ 3% fiff %% )), which is a PRC journal in economic
theory research published by the Institute of Economics of Chinese
Academy of Social Science. Mr. Zheng’s field of research mainly
covers the areas in respect of microeconomics, comparative study of
corporate system, theory of corporate governance, and revolution of state
enterprises. Mr. Zheng graduated from the Department of Economic of
Renmin University of China with a Master Degree in 1987. Mr. Zheng
is currently an independent non-executive director of Asian Capital
Resources (Holdings) Limited (Stock Code: 8025), a company listed on
GEM of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

TR o

ZHONGHUI

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF C. BANNER INTERNATIONAL
HOLDINGS LIMITED

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of C. banner
International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 81 to 183,
which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31
December 2021, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to
the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant

accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2021, and of its consolidated financial performance and its
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”) issued by the
International Accounting Standard Board (“IASB”) and have been
properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the

Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (the “HKICPA”). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our opinion.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment,
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described

below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.
Impairment of property, plant and equipment and right-of-use assets
Please refer to Note 15 and 16 to the consolidated financial statements
The Group tested the amounts of property, plant and equipment and
right-of-use assets for impairment. This impairment test is significant
to our audit because the balances of property, plant and equipment of
RMB147,615,000 and right-of-use assets of RMB95,555,000 as at 31
December 2021 are material to the consolidated financial statements. In
addition, the Group’s impairment test involves application of judgement
and is based on assumptions and estimates.

Our audit procedures included, among others:

- Assessing the identification of the related cash generating units;

- Assessing the arithmetical accuracy of the value-in-use

calculations;

- Comparing the actual cash flows with the cash flow projections;

- Assessing the reasonableness of the key assumptions (including
revenue growth, profit margins, terminal growth rates and discount
rates); and

- Checking input data to supporting evidence.

We consider that the Group’s impairment test for property, plant

and equipment and right-of-use assets are supported by the available

evidence.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continued)

Inventories

Refer to Note 22 to the consolidated financial statements

The Group tested the amount of inventories for impairment. This
impairment test is significant to our audit because the balance of
inventories of RMB486,812,000 as at 31 December 2021 is material to
the consolidated financial statements. In addition, the Group’s impairment

test involves application of judgement and is based on estimates.

Our audit procedures included, among others:

- Assessing the Group’s procedures on ordering and holding of

inventories;
- Evaluating the Group’s impairment assessment;
- Assessing the marketability of the inventories;
- Assessing the ageing of the inventories;
- Assessing the net realisable values of the inventories; and
- Checking subsequent sales and usage of the inventories.

We consider that the Group’s impairment test for inventories is supported

by the available evidence.

Trade and other receivables

Refer to Note 23 and 24 to the consolidated financial statements

The Group tested the amount of trade and other receivables for
impairment. This impairment test is significant to our audit because
the trade receivables of RMB170,731,000 and other receivables
of RMB247,008,000 as at 31 December 2021 are material to the
consolidated financial statements. In addition, the Group’s impairment

test involves application of judgement and is based on estimates.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continued)

Trade and other receivables (continued)

Our audit procedures included, among others:

- Assessing the Group’s procedures on granting credit limits and

credit periods to customers and debtors;

- Assessing the Group’s relationship and transaction history with the

customers and debtors;
- Evaluating the Group’s impairment assessment;
- Assessing ageing of the debts;
- Assessing creditworthiness of the customers and debtors;
- Checking subsequent settlements from the customers and debtors;
- Assessing the value of the collateral for the debts; and

- Assessing the disclosure of the Group’s exposure to credit risk in

the consolidated financial statements.

We consider that the Group’s impairment test for trade and other

receivables are supported by the available evidence.

Other Information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises all the information in the Company’s annual
report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon. The other information is expected to be made

available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.
Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover

the other information and we will not express any form of assurance

conclusion thereon.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continued)

Other Information (continued)

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information identified above
when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears

to be materially misstated.

Responsibilities of Directors for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with
IFRSs issued by the IASB and the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud

Or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic

alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as a
body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of

users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continued)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements (continued)

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the

consolidated financial statements is located at the HKICPA’s website at:

http://www.hkicpa.org.hk/en/standards-and-regulations/standards/

auditing-assurance/auditre/

This description forms part of our auditor’s report.

ZHONGHUI ANDA CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Li Shun Fai

Audit Engagement Director
Practising Certificate Number P05498

Hong Kong, 28 March 2022
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

G R R R LA TR

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HWE20204F 12 A 31 B L4 %

2021 2020
2021 4F 2020 4F
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
[liga AR¥FIL ARWTIL
Revenue Ui i 7 1,629,120 1,539,368
Cost of sales # B A (685,834) (678,700)
Gross profit £ Fl 943,286 860,668
Other income and expenses and oAt e A K B K
other gains and losses HoAth W 55 M s 48 8 58,313 75,832
Distribution and selling expenses o 8 B 8 B B 3C (830,441) (801,778)
Administrative and general expenses AT B e — Mg B 32 (117,136) (137,344)
Share of loss of an associate a3 Ak 8 A W) i 1R (160) -
Share of profit/(loss) of joint ventures G AN B R O 1R) 144 (837)
Finance costs BB B AR 9 (2,840) (5,274)
(Loss)/gain on disposal of subsidiaries HhEME AR Z (R,
i £ 35 (682) 23,546
Profit before income tax I BT £5 Bl AT s A 50,484 14,813
Income tax expenses Jit 753 Bi B <2 10 (21,694) (9,208)
Profit for the year A i A 11 28,790 5,605
Other comprehensive income: 3l 2 T Wk AR
Item that may be reclassified to A F R E H e 2B H
profit or loss:
Exchange differences reclassified to B — I W B
profit or loss on disposal of an associate 43 8 % 48 2 1) BE 50 26 #H 177 -
77 -
Total comprehensive income for the year  4F [k 4 T 4t A 48 %A 28,613 5,605

THERMERARAR R —EEERE
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
R B 4w M A A T W 4R 3R

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E 20214 12 4 31 H 1L 4 %

2021 2020
2021 4E 2020 4F
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000

B E ARBEFT ARWFTT

Profit/(loss) for the year attributable to: N G0 A AR N R

(k5 18) -

Owners of the Company ENY/NEIE: RSN 27,346 6,179

Non-controlling interests I ¥ % HE 2 1,444 (574)
28,790 5,605

Total comprehensive income/(expenses) B A A A

attributable to: (B %) %8 % -

Owners of the Company ENYNEIE: R <IN 27,169 6,179

Non-controlling interests IE & I HE 25 1,444 (574)
28,613 5,605

Earnings per share (il 14

— Basic (RMB cents) — A (N R ¥ 4) 1.32 0.30

— Diluted (RMB cents) — (N ) 1.32 0.30
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

w IR DL R

As at 31 December 2021

2021412 31 H

2021 2020
20214 2020 4F:
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
B 51 AR¥FIL ARWTIL
Non-current assets I W B B A
Property, plant and equipment ESE: F & & 15 147,615 64,608
Right-of-use assets i HE & 16 95,555 117,880
Other intangible assets HoAth 4 T A 17 19,906 23,439
Goodwill [k 18 5,725 5,725
Interest in an associate R =N I i e 19 417 —
Interest in joint ventures /NI 20 6,617 6,473
Deferred tax assets % AE BJE G E 21 62,740 53,884
Long-term deposits, other receivables = B0 ¥ 4~ A R i s TE K&
and prepayments T AT K 24 26,503 176,131
365,078 448,140
Current assets B oE
Inventories & 22 486,812 336,813
Trade receivables & 5y e U B TE 23 170,731 202,787
Other receivables and prepayments b i K TE R TE A 3K 24 272,983 228,005
Current tax assets R B TH 6,931 681
Bank balances and cash SRAT & o M B & 25 443,117 546,391
1,380,574 1,314,677
Current liabilities B A
Trade payables B 5 WA 3 IE 26 138,514 183,344
Other payables At JRE AT 3K TH 27 153,155 148,125
Contract liabilities A& A fE 28 37,154 21,506
Lease liabilities g A & 29 19,463 22,812
Current tax liabilities I SR = 7,297 10,590
355,583 386,377
Net current assets By BB 1,024,991 928,300
Total assets less current liabilities A% A U IR B £ 1,390,069 1,376,440
THRRBERARAT % AR 83



Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
LR A AR L

As at 31 December 2021
2021412 A 31 H

2021 2020
2021 4E 2020 4F
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000

B E ARBEFT ARWFTT

Non-current liabilities IE W B A fE
Lease liabilities & & i 29 35475 49,162
Net assets & E T 1,354,594 1,327,278
Capital and reserves AR KAk
Share capital i N 31 209,097 209,097
Reserves it fhi 1,136,361 1,108,864
Total equity attributable to owners of A E R ON RE AL ARRE 23

the Company 1,345,458 1,317,961
Non-controlling interests IE & B HE 25 9,136 9,317
Total equity 2 BE 25 1,354,594 1,327,278

The consolidated financial statements on pages 81 to 183 were approved %581 £ 183 H 1Y 4% & M %5 # £ ¥ 20224F3
and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 28 March 2022 and ~ H 28 H 4 & = & It i K& % i 71 4% > 3 i

signed on its behalf by: AN RS
Yuan Zhenhua Zhang Baojun PR R B
Director Director #HH #=H
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
oNeg Y UES

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HWE20204F 12 A 31 B L4 %

Equity attributable to owners of the Company

RRAEHAERER
Shares held Equity
under the PRC  Share-based  nvestment ~ Accumulated Non-
Share Share  shareaward  sfatufory ~compensaion  revaluation profits/  Translation conrolling
capital -~ premium scheme Teserve Teserve TEServe (Losses) reserve  Subofal  interests  Total equify
fhhg HRhA
Bitles  nREE ERG RARE BHEN/
Bt RbEE  HRE BE O ORERE  ZERE BB KOG htORBREE  BEE

RBU RBW RBW  RBUWY R RBW RBW  RBUY RWBW RBW RBW
ARRTL ARKTE ARBTT AREFT ARKTZ ARKTT ARKTT ARRFx ARKTZ ARETT ARETZ

At anuary 200

Total comprehensive income(expenses)
for the year
Disposal of equity investments at fair value
through other comprehensive income
Acquisition of partia interestin a subsidiary
(Note 36 (a))
Dividends paid to non-controlling shareholders
Equity-setled share award scheme (Note 34)

Transfer of awarded shares upon vesting
(Note 34)

Transfer

Disposalof subsidiaries

At 31 December 2020 and at | January 2021

Total comprehensive incomel{expenses)
for the year
Equity-setled share award scheme (Note 34)

Transfer of awarded shares upon vesting
(Note 34)

Transer

Disposal of subsidiaries

At31 December 2021

RONELR LR WO M M) 0% S M R 1 TR i
ERtlE/ BoaE
- - - - - - 6179 - 6179 /1R 1)

HERARENA

i MZWE - - - - SN0 (000 - - - -
IE-RHELTZ

BAER (833600 - - - - - SR Sms s @)
REERRARRZEE - - - - - - - - N /I3 1}
NEBERNRAEE

i) - - - - 250 - - - 250 - 2530
EEREZRDLH

(234 - T - (2.3%) - My - - - -
B - - - i - - ) - - - -
HEREAA - - S () - N TR - - - -
R0 R

MIEIFLR WO e R 153 - - 86 m 130 93 L
FRATRE/ B3

% - - - - - AT m o ne IFTTR T
NEREENRDLE

i 8 34 - - - - m - - - m - ki1
REREANARG

(it - - 580 - (328) N )] - - - -
LE - - - it - - (139) - - - -
HEREANE - - - - - - - - - (165 (6
FUEDA3LE WO s R {3V - B ) BRI 916 1345
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
HEHEemER

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E 20214 12 4 31 H 1L 4 %

C.banner International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2021

2021 2020
20214 2020 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
A R ¥ T L AR#T T
Cash flows from operating activities RAKBWHBHWH SR =
Profit before income tax [ BT £ B AT i A 50,484 14,813
Adjustments for: i
Amortisation of intangible assets 1 Y R 8 5,211 2,640
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment %) 2£ ~ 1 %% & 5 91 & 31,810 42,636
Depreciation of right-of-use assets fdi A HE & RE BT 5 36,751 39,461
Finance costs B B A 2,840 5,274
(Loss)/gain on modification of right-of-use fEur (il R E LB
assets and lease liabilities B 652 Ok 1) ikt 162 (11,808)
Gain on concession of lease payment H A W e 2 M - (6,108)
Gain on disposal of property, Y A R
plant and equipment Iy %5 (563) 177)
Gain on disposal of an associate 8 N A 2 i AR (2,358) -
Loss/(gain) on disposal of subsidiaries BB AR Z (R,
g 682 (23,546)
Interest income on long-term Trade Debts EWE S EEMNE A (7,453) (3,023)
Interest income on bank deposits SRAT A A Bl A (5,147) (7,637)
Income from other financial assets HAth 4 A& E I A (22) (106)
Write-down/(reversal) of inventories to net T, (g 1) 7 & &
realisable value ] B fE 7,641 (2,019)
Reversal of impairment provision in 7 11 B ) JE i K T Y
respect of trade receivables L AE 13 A (1,064) (5,515)
Share of loss of an associate 3 A B A T s 4 160 -
Share of (profit)/loss of joint ventures oy ik A A | G A s 8 (144) 837
Share-based payment expense PUJBE 13 32 A 2 B S 328 2,530
Written off of other intangible assets A B At 16 TR - 76




Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

/J nl”ﬁz{Jlei

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HWE20204F 12 A 31 B L4 %

THER

2021 2020
20214 2020 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T AR #T oL
Operating cash flows before working capital R SR
changes 4= 119,318 48,328
Change in inventories 17 & 5 W (158,687) (30,816)
Change in trade receivables B by JRE i K TE 5 ) 31,834 69,095
Change in other receivables and prepayments Al R i R T
TE A B H) 119,736 51,702
Change in trade payables B 5y JE AT 3k I 5 8 (43,337) 56,998
Change in other payables A A 3K TE 5 ) (11,915) 8,556
Change in contract liabilities HH B S) 15,648 (5,426)
Change in long-term deposit 1% 19 4 4 5 ) (1,281) 1,181
Change in financial assets at fair value o AREF AR R 2
through profit or loss & AR ) - 65,300
Cash generated from operations REET I EEZ B & 71,316 264,918
Income taxes paid e AT B 15 Bl (40,093) (28,921)
Net cash from operating activities 288 S5 T AR B & I AR 31,223 235,997
Cash flows from investing activities A H#E W BB AR
Acquisition of partial interest in a subsidiary Wi 8 — [ i ) S W 2
B 3 HE 2 - (59,717)
Change in pledged bank deposits O K7 SR AT A2 5 H) - 20,000
Interest received from bank deposits £ W SR AT AE A B 5,147 7,637
Income received from other financial assets A N R < N 22 106
Net cash outflow from disposal of subsidiaries i} & ff J& A 7l 2
B4 A (1,154) (2,260)
Payments for acquisition of property, plant and W [ ¥ 3£ - B& 2% S 3% A
equipment (- (102,046) (33,298)
Payments for acquisition of intangible assets e B 4 TR A A K (8,102) (9,833)
Proceeds from disposal of an associate BB W8 N\ Y BT A5 K I 2,181 -
Proceeds from disposal of equity investments TR /N IVE (= W=
at fair value through other comprehensive BT U g 2 A R E
income Jir 1% KA - 20,000
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and S A R
equipment % T A5 KO 3,919 5,848
Net cash used in investing activities & 05 B A R B4 (100,033) (51,517)

BREECA BRAE] AR
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

P AT A2 L =
GEHSRER

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E 20214 12 4 31 H 1L 4 %

2021 2020
2021 4F 2020 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
A R ¥ T L AR #T oL
Cash flows from financing activities REMENSHWH SR =
Dividends paid to non-controlling shareholders E A 9F 72 A AR ORI R - (21,410)
Lease interest paid SRR DS (2,840) (5,274)
Repayment of lease liabilities B 5% A (31,624) (12,462)
Net cash used in financing activities Rl IS W T R B 4 g AR (34,464) (39,146)
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash B4 e Bl A Y G )
equivalents 40 i #E (103,274) 145,334
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January A1THTH BB 4 &
HEeEEEY 546,391 401,057
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December WI12HA31THWMB & K&
bR ] 443,117 546,391
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year, FRBAGRBAEEHD W
represented by
bank balances and cash MATH B KBl & 443,117 546,391
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

GENERAL INFORMATION

C.banner International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) was
incorporated in Bermuda under the Companies Act as an exempted
company with limited liability on 26 April 2002. The address of
its registered office is Victoria Place, 5th Floor, 31 Victoria Street,
Hamilton HM10, Bermuda. The address of its principal place of
business is Suite 1503, Level 15, Admiralty Centre Tower 1, 18
Harcourt Road, Admiralty, Hong Kong. The Company’s shares are
listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

The Company is an investment holding company. Its subsidiaries,
associate and the joint ventures are principally engaged in
manufacture and sale of branded fashion footwear and retail of
toys. The principal activities of the subsidiaries, the associate and
the joint ventures of the Company are set out in notes 39, 19 and
20 respectively. The Company and its subsidiaries are collectively

referred to as the “Group”.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Renminbi

(“RMB”), which is the functional currency of the Company.

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS

In the current year, the Group has adopted all the new and revised
International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”) issued
by the International Accounting Standard Board (“IASB”) that
are relevant to its operations and effective for its accounting
year beginning on 1 January 2021. IFRSs comprise International
Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”); International Accounting
Standards (“IAS”); and Interpretations. The adoption of these
new and revised IFRSs did not result in significant changes to
the Group’s accounting policies, presentation of the Group’s
consolidated financial statements and amounts reported for the

current year and prior years.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
LA IS ff

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E 20214 12 4 31 H 1L 4 %

2. ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL

REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

The Group has not early applied any new or revised IFRSs that is
not yet effective for the current accounting period, except for the
amendment to IFRS 16 “COVID-19-Related Rent Concessions”.

Impact on the application of the amendment to IFRS 16 is

summarised below.

Amendment to IFRS 16 “COVID-19-Related Rent Concessions”

IFRS 16 was amended to provide a practical expedient to lessees in
accounting for rent concessions arising as a result of the COVID-19
pandemic, by including an additional practical expedient in IFRS
16 that permits entities to elect not to account for rent concessions
as modifications. The practical expedient applies only to rent

concessions occurring as a direct consequence of COVID-19

pandemic and only if all of the following criteria are satisfied:

(a)  the change in lease payments results in revised consideration
for the lease that is substantially the same as, or less than,

the consideration for the lease immediately preceding the

change:

(b) the reduction in lease payments affects only payments

originally due on or before 30 June 2022; and

(c) there is no substantive change to other terms and conditions

of the lease.

Rent concessions that satisfy these criteria may be accounted
for in accordance with this practical expedient, which means the
lessees do not need to assess whether the rent concession meets

the definition of lease modification. Lessees shall apply other

requirements of IFRS 16 in accounting for the rent concession.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)
Amendment to IFRS 16 “COVID-19-Related Rent Concessions”
(continued)

Accounting for rent concessions as lease modifications would have
resulted in the Group remeasuring the lease liability to reflect the
revised consideration using a revised discount rate, with the effect
of the change in the lease liability recorded against the right-of-
use asset. By applying the practical expedient, the Group is not
required to determine a revised discount rate and the effect of
the change in the lease liability is reflected in profit or loss in
the period in which the event or condition that triggers the rent

concession occurs.

The Group has elected to utilise the practical expedient for all
rent concessions that meet the criteria. In accordance with the
transitional provisions, the Group has applied the amendment
retrospectively, and has not restated prior period figure. As the rent
concessions have arisen during the current financial period, there is
no retrospective adjustment to opening balance of retained earnings

at 1 January 2021 on initial application of the amendment.

The application of the new or revised IFRSs that have been issued
but are not yet effective and have not been early adopted by the
Group will not have material impact on the consolidated financial

statements of the Group.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E 20214 12 4 31 H 1L 4 %

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with IFRSs and the applicable disclosures required
by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and by the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance.

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared under

the historical cost convention.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity
with IFRSs requires the use of certain key assumptions and
estimates. It also requires the directors to exercise its judgements
in the process of applying the accounting policies. The areas
involving critical judgements and areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to these consolidated financial statements

are disclosed in note 4 to the consolidated financial statements.

The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of

these consolidated financial statements are set out below.

Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to 31
December. Subsidiaries are entities over which the Group has
control. The Group controls an entity when it is exposed, or has
rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the entity and
has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the
entity. The Group has power over an entity when the Group has
existing rights that give it the current ability to direct the relevant

activities, i.e. activities that significantly affect the entity’s returns.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Consolidation (continued)

When assessing control, the Group considers its potential voting
rights as well as potential voting rights held by other parties,
to determine whether it has control. A potential voting right is
considered only if the holder has the practical ability to exercise

that right.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which control is
transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated from the date

the control ceases.

The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary that results in a loss
of control represents the difference between (i) the fair value of
the consideration of the sale plus the fair value of any investment
retained in that subsidiary and (ii) the Company’s share of the
net assets of that subsidiary plus any remaining goodwill relating
to that subsidiary and any related accumulated foreign currency

translation reserve.

Intragroup transactions, balances and unrealised profits are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed
where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by

the Group.

Non-controlling interests represent the equity in subsidiaries not
attributable, directly or indirectly, to the Company. Non-controlling
interests are presented in the consolidated statement of financial
position and consolidated statement of changes in equity within
equity. Non-controlling interests are presented in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as an
allocation of profit or loss and total comprehensive income for the
year between the non-controlling shareholders and owners of the

Company.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
LA IS ff

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E 20214 12 4 31 H 1L 4 %

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Consolidation (continued)

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive
income are attributed to the owners of the Company and to
the non-controlling shareholders even if this results in the

non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.

Changes in the Company’s ownership interest in a subsidiary
that do not result in a loss of control are accounted for as equity
transactions (i.e. transactions with owners in their capacity
as owners). The carrying amounts of the controlling and
non-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in
their relative interests in the subsidiary. Any difference between
the amount by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and
the fair value of the consideration paid or received is recognised

directly in equity and attributed to the owners of the Company.

Business combination and goodwill

The acquisition method is used to account for the acquisition of
a subsidiary in a business combination. The cost of acquisition
is measured at the acquisition-date fair value of the assets given,
equity instruments issued, liabilities incurred and contingent
consideration. Acquisition-related costs are recognised as expenses
in the periods in which the costs are incurred and the services are
received. Identifiable assets and liabilities of the subsidiary in the

acquisition are measured at their acquisition-date fair values.

The excess of the cost of acquisition over the Company’s share
of the net fair value of the subsidiary’s identifiable assets and
liabilities is recorded as goodwill. Any excess of the Company’s
share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities
over the cost of acquisition is recognised in consolidated profit
or loss as a gain on bargain purchase which is attributed to the

Company.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Business combination and goodwill (continued)

In a business combination achieved in stages, the previously held
equity interest in the subsidiary is remeasured at its acquisition-date
fair value and the resulting gain or loss is recognised in
consolidated profit or loss. The fair value is added to the cost of

acquisition to calculate the goodwill.

If the changes in the value of the previously held equity interest in
the subsidiary were recognised in consolidated other comprehensive
income (for example, equity investment at fair value through other
comprehensive income), the amount that was recognised in other
comprehensive income is recognised on the same basis as would be

required if the previously held equity interest were disposed of.

Goodwill is tested annually for impairment or more frequently
if events or changes in circumstances indicate that it might
be impaired. Goodwill is measured at cost less accumulated
impairment losses. The method of measuring impairment losses
of goodwill is the same as that of other assets as stated in the
accounting policy below. Impairment losses of goodwill are
recognised in consolidated profit or loss and are not subsequently
reversed. Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units that are
expected to benefit from the synergies of the acquisition for the

purpose of impairment testing.

The non-controlling interests in the subsidiary are initially
measured at the non-controlling shareholders’ proportionate share
of the net fair value of the subsidiary’s identifiable assets and

liabilities at the acquisition date.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Associates

Associates are entities over which the Group has significant
influence. Significant influence is the power to participate in the
financial and operating policy decisions of an entity but is not
control or joint control over those policies. The existence and
effect of potential voting rights that are currently exercisable or
convertible, including potential voting rights held by other entities,
are considered when assessing whether the Group has significant
influence. In assessing whether a potential voting right contributes
to significant influence, the holder’s intention and financial ability

to exercise or convert that right is not considered.

Investment in an associate is accounted for in the consolidated
financial statements by the equity method and is initially recognised
at cost. Identifiable assets and liabilities of the associate in an
acquisition are measured at their fair values at the acquisition date.
The excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s share of the
net fair value of the associate’s identifiable assets and liabilities
is recorded as goodwill. The goodwill is included in the carrying
amount of the investment and is tested for impairment together
with the investment at the end of each reporting period when there
is objective evidence that the investment is impaired. Any excess of
the Group’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and
liabilities over the cost of acquisition is recognised in consolidated

profit or loss.

The Group’s share of an associate’s post-acquisition profits or
losses is recognised in consolidated profit or loss, and its share of
the post-acquisition movements in reserves is recognised in the
consolidated reserves. The cumulative post-acquisition movements
are adjusted against the carrying amount of the investment. When
the Group’s share of losses in an associate equals or exceeds its
interest in the associate, including any other unsecured receivables,
the Group does not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred
obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate. If
the associate subsequently reports profits, the Group resumes
recognising its share of those profits only after its share of the

profits equals the share of losses not recognised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Associates (continued)

The gain or loss on the disposal of an associate that results in a loss
of significant influence represents the difference between (i) the
fair value of the consideration of the sale plus the fair value of any
investment retained in that associate and (ii) the Group’s share of
the net assets of that associate plus any remaining goodwill relating
to that associate and any related accumulated foreign currency
translation reserve. If an investment in an associate becomes an
investment in a joint venture, the Group continues to apply the

equity method and does not remeasure the retained interest.

Unrealised profits on transactions between the Group and its
associates are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interests
in the associates. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless
the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred. Accounting policies of associates have been changed
where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by

the Group.

Joint arrangement

A joint arrangement is an arrangement of which two or more parties
have joint control. Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing
of control of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions
about the relevant activities require the unanimous consent of
the parties sharing control. Relevant activities are activities that
significantly affect the returns of the arrangement. When assessing
joint control, the Group considers its potential voting rights as
well as potential voting rights held by other parties, to determine
whether it has joint control. A potential voting right is considered

only if the holder has the practical ability to exercise that right.

A joint arrangement is either a joint operation or a joint venture.
A joint operation is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that
have joint control of the arrangement have rights to the assets,
and obligations for the liabilities, relating to the arrangement. A
joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have
joint control of the arrangement have rights to the net assets of the

arrangement.
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B E 20214 12 4 31 H 1L 4 %

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Joint arrangement (continued)

In relation to its interest in a joint operation, the Group recognises
in its consolidated financial statements, its assets, including its
share of any assets held jointly; its liabilities, including its share
of any liabilities incurred jointly; its revenue from the sale of its
share of the output arising from the joint operation; its share of
the revenue from the sale of the output by the joint operation; and
its expenses, including its share of any expenses incurred jointly,
in accordance with the IFRSs applicable to the particular assets,

liabilities, revenues and expenses.

Investment in a joint venture is accounted for in the consolidated
financial statements by the equity method and is initially recognised
at cost. Identifiable assets and liabilities of the joint venture in an
acquisition are measured at their fair values at the acquisition date.
The excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s share of the
net fair value of the joint venture’s identifiable assets and liabilities
is recorded as goodwill. The goodwill is included in the carrying
amount of the investment and is tested for impairment together
with the investment at the end of each reporting period when there
is objective evidence that the investment is impaired. Any excess of
the Group’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and
liabilities over the cost of acquisition is recognised in consolidated

profit or loss.

The Group’s share of a joint venture’s post-acquisition profits or
losses is recognised in consolidated profit or loss, and its share of
the post-acquisition movements in reserves is recognised in the
consolidated reserves. The cumulative post-acquisition movements
are adjusted against the carrying amount of the investment. When
the Group’s share of losses in a joint venture equals or exceeds
its interest in the joint venture, including any other unsecured
receivables, the Group does not recognise further losses, unless it
has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the joint
venture. If the joint venture subsequently reports profits, the Group
resumes recognising its share of those profits only after its share of

the profits equals the share of losses not recognised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Joint arrangement (continued)

The gain or loss on the disposal of a joint venture that results in a
loss of joint control represents the difference between (i) the fair
value of the consideration of the sale plus the fair value of any
investment retained in that joint venture and (ii) the Group’s share
of the net assets of that joint venture plus any remaining goodwill
relating to that joint venture and any related accumulated foreign
currency translation reserve. If an investment in a joint venture
becomes an investment in an associate, the Group continues to
apply the equity method and does not remeasure the retained

interest.

Unrealised profits on transactions between the Group and its joint
ventures are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interests in
the joint ventures. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless
the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred. Accounting policies of joint ventures have been
changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies

adopted by the Group.

Foreign currency translation

(a) Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the financial statements of each of
the Group’s entities are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates (the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Renminbi, which is the

Company’s functional and presentation currency.

(b) Transactions and balances in each entity’s financial
statements
Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the
functional currency on initial recognition using the exchange
rates prevailing on the transaction dates. Monetary assets and
liabilities in foreign currencies are translated at the exchange
rates at the end of each reporting period. Gains and losses
resulting from this translation policy are recognised in profit

or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
LA IS ff

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E 20214 12 4 31 H 1L 4 %

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)
Foreign currency translation (continued)
(b) Transactions and balances in each entity’s financial
statements (continued)
Non-monetary items that are measured at fair values in
foreign currencies are translated using the exchange rates at

the dates when the fair values are determined.

When a gain or loss on a non-monetary item is recognised
in other comprehensive income, any exchange component
of that gain or loss is recognised in other comprehensive
income. When a gain or loss on a non-monetary item is
recognised in profit or loss, any exchange component of that

gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss.

(¢) Translation on consolidation
The results and financial position of all the Group entities
that have a functional currency different from the Company’s
presentation currency are translated into the Company’s

presentation currency as follows:

(i) Assets and liabilities for each statement of financial
position presented are translated at the closing rate at

the date of that statement of financial position;

(i) Income and expenses are translated at average
exchange rates (unless this average is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative effect of the rates
prevailing on the transaction dates, in which case
income and expenses are translated at the exchange

rates on the transaction dates); and

(iii)  All resulting exchange differences are recognised in

the foreign currency translation reserve.
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3.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Foreign currency translation (continued)

(¢) Translation on consolidation (continued)
On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the
translation of the net investment in foreign entities and of
borrowings are recognised in the foreign currency translation
reserve. When a foreign operation is sold, such exchange
differences are recognised in consolidated profit or loss as

part of the gain or loss on disposal.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets and
liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at the closing

rate.

Property, plant and equipment
Land and buildings comprise mainly factories and offices.
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated

depreciation and impairment losses.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are recognised in profit

or loss during the period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated at rates
sufficient to write off their cost less their residual values over the
estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis. The principal annual

rates are as follows:

Buildings 4.5%
Machinery 9%
Furniture and fixtures 5%-33%
Motor vehicles 18%

Leasehold improvements useful life or over the term of the

lease, whichever is shorter
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
LA IS ff

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E 20214 12 4 31 H 1L 4 %

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

The residual values, useful lives and depreciation method are
reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at the end of each reporting

period.

The gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment is the
difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount

of the relevant asset, and is recognised in profit or loss.

Leases

The Group as lessee

Leases are recognised as right-of-use assets and corresponding
lease liabilities when the leased assets are available for use by
the Group. Right-of-use assets are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses. Depreciation of right-of-use
assets is calculated at rates to write off their cost over the shorter
of the asset’s useful life and the lease term on a straight-line basis.
The principal annual rates are as follows:

Land use rights 50 years
Buildings over the lease term of 1 year to 12 years
Right-of-use assets are measured at cost comprising the amount
of the initial measurement of the lease liabilities, lease payments
prepaid, initial direct costs and the restoration costs. Lease
liabilities include the net present value of the lease payments
discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease if that rate
can be determined, or otherwise the Group’s incremental borrowing
rate. Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and
finance cost. The finance cost is charged to profit or loss over the
lease term so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on

the remaining balance of the lease liability.

Payments associated with short-term leases and leases of low-value
assets are recognised as expenses in profit or loss on a straight-line
basis over the lease terms. Short-term leases are leases with an
initial lease term of 12 months or less. Low-value assets are
assets of value below US$5,000 (approximately equivalent to

RMB35,000).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)
Intangible assets
The brand of Hamleys Global with indefinite useful life is stated at
cost less any impairment losses. Impairment is reviewed annually
or when there is any indication that the brand of Hamleys Global

has suffered an impairment loss.
Intangible assets other than the brand of Hamleys Global have
finite useful lives.

Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation

and impairment losses. The principal useful lives are as follows:

Trademarks 5 years
Other brands (other than the Hamleys Global Brand)  2-10 years
Software 3-5 years
Concession agreements 6 years
Others 3-5 years
Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost is determined using the weighted average basis. The cost
of finished goods and work in progress comprises raw materials,
direct labour and an appropriate proportion of all production
overhead expenditure, and where appropriate, subcontracting
charges. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of completion

and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Recognition and derecognition of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position when the Group

becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
LA IS ff

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E 20214 12 4 31 H 1L 4 %

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Recognition and derecognition of financial instruments
(continued)

Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual rights to
receive cash flows from the assets expire; the Group transfers
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the assets;
or the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of the assets but has not retained
control on the assets. On derecognition of a financial asset, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the

consideration received is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation specified
in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or expires. The
difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid is recognised in profit or

loss.

Financial assets

Financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date
basis where the purchase or sale of an asset is under a contract
whose terms require delivery of the asset within the timeframe
established by the market concerned, and are initially recognised at
fair value, plus directly attributable transaction costs except in the
case of investments at fair value through profit or loss. Transaction
costs directly attributable to the acquisition of investments at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or

loss.

The Group only has financial assets at amortised cost.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Financial assets (including trade and other receivables) are
classified under this category if they satisfy both of the following

conditions:

- the assets are held within a business model whose objective
is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash flows;

and

- the contractual terms of the assets give rise on specified
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and

interest on the principal amount outstanding.

They are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method less loss allowance for expected credit

losses.

Loss allowances for expected credit losses

The Group recognises loss allowances for expected credit losses
on financial assets at amortised cost. Expected credit losses are
the weighted average of credit losses with the respective risks of a

default occurring as the weights.

At the end of each reporting period, the Group measures the loss
allowance for a financial instrument at an amount equal to the
expected credit losses that result from all possible default events
over the expected life of that financial instrument (“lifetime
expected credit losses”) for trade receivables, or if the credit risk
on that financial instrument has increased significantly since initial

recognition.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
LA IS ff

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E 20214 12 4 31 H 1L 4 %

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Loss allowances for expected credit losses (continued)

If, at the end of the reporting period, the credit risk on a financial
instrument (other than trade receivables) has not increased
significantly since initial recognition, the Group measures the
loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal
to the portion of lifetime expected credit losses that represents
the expected credit losses that result from default events on that
financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the

reporting period.

The amount of expected credit losses or reversal to adjust the loss
allowance at the end of the reporting period to the required amount

is recognised in profit or loss as an impairment gain or loss.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents represent cash at bank and on hand, demand deposits
with banks and other financial institutions, and short-term highly
liquid investments which are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of change in
value. Bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an
integral part of the Group’s cash management are also included as

a component of cash and cash equivalents.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments are classified according
to the substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and
the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument
under IFRSs. An equity instrument is any contract that evidences
a residual interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of
its liabilities. The accounting policies adopted for specific financial

liabilities and equity instruments are set out below.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of transaction
costs incurred, and subsequently measured at amortised cost using

the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group has
an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least

12 months after the reporting period.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are stated initially at their fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in

which case they are stated at cost.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the

proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Revenue from contract with customers

Revenue is measured based on the consideration specified in a
contract with a customer with reference to the customary business
practices and excludes amounts collected on behalf of third
parties. For a contract where the period between the payment by
the customer and the transfer of the promised product or service
exceeds one year, the consideration is adjusted for the effect of a

significant financing component.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
LA IS ff

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E 20214 12 4 31 H 1L 4 %

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Revenue from contract with customers (continued)

The Group recognises revenue when it satisfies a performance
obligation by transferring control over a product or service to a
customer. Depending on the terms of a contract and the laws that
apply to that contract, a performance obligation can be satisfied
over time or at a point in time. A performance obligation is

satisfied over time if:

- the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the

benefits provided by the Group’s performance;

- the Group’s performance creates or enhances an asset that

the customer controls as the asset is created or enhanced; or

- the Group’s performance does not create an asset with
an alternative use to the Group and the Group has an
enforceable right to payment for performance completed to

date.

If a performance obligation is satisfied over time, revenue
is recognised by reference to the progress towards complete
satisfaction of that performance obligation. Otherwise, revenue is
recognised at a point in time when the customer obtains control of

the product or service.

Other revenue

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest method.
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3.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Employee benefits

(a)

(b)

()

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service leave
are recognised when they accrue to employees. A provision
is made for the estimated liability for annual leave and long
service leave as a result of services rendered by employees

up to the end of the reporting period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave are

not recognised until the time of leave.

Pension obligations

The Group contributes to defined contribution retirement
schemes which are available to all employees. Contributions
to the schemes by the Group and employees are calculated
as a percentage of employees’ basic salaries. The retirement
benefit scheme cost charged to profit or loss represents

contributions payable by the Group to the funds.

The Group also participates in a defined contribution
retirement scheme organized by the government in the PRC.
The Group is required to contribute a specific percentage of
the payroll of its employees to the retirement scheme. The
contributions are charged to profit or loss as they become
payable in accordance with the rules of the retirement
scheme. No forfeited contributions may be used by the

employers to reduce the existing level of contributions.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised at the earlier of the dates
when the Group can no longer withdraw the offer of those
benefits and when the Group recognises restructuring costs

and involves the payment of termination benefits.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
LA IS ff

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E 20214 12 4 31 H 1L 4 %

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Share-based payments

The Group issues equity-settled share-based payments to certain

directors and employees.

Equity-settled share-based payments are measured at the fair value
(excluding the effect of non market-based vesting conditions) of the
equity instruments at the date of grant. The fair value determined
at the grant date of the equity-settled share-based payments is
expensed on a straight-line basis over the vesting period, based
on the Group’s estimate of shares that will eventually vest and

adjusted for the effect of non market-based vesting conditions.

For share awards that vest immediately at the date of grant, the
fair value of the share awards granted is expensed immediately
to profit or loss. Where the Company’s employee share trust
purchases shares from the market, the consideration paid, including
any directly attributable incremental costs is presented as “Shares
held under the share award scheme” and presented as a deduction

against equity attributable to the Company’s equity holders.

When the awarded shares are transferred to the awardees upon
vesting, the related cost of the awarded shares previously
recognised in “Shares held under the share award scheme”, and
the related employment costs of the awarded shares previously
recognised in “Share-based compensation reserve” are transferred

to accumulated profits.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets
that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for
their intended use or sale, are capitalised as part of the cost of those
assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale. Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for

capitalisation.

To the extent that funds are borrowed generally and used for
the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the amount of
borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation is determined by
applying a capitalisation rate to the expenditures on that asset. The
capitalisation rate is the weighted average of the borrowing costs
applicable to the borrowings of the Group that are outstanding
during the period, other than borrowings made specifically for the

purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the

period in which they are incurred.

Government grants
A government grant is recognised when there is reasonable
assurance that the Group will comply with the conditions attaching

to it and that the grant will be received.

Government grants relating to income are deferred and recognised
in profit or loss over the period to match them with the costs they

are intended to compensate.

Government grants that become receivable as compensation for
expenses or losses already incurred or for the purpose of giving
immediate financial support to the Group with no future related
costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they

become receivable.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Government grants (continued)

Government grants relating to the purchase of assets are deducted
from the carrying amount of the assets. The grant is recognised
in profit or loss over the life of a depreciable asset by way of a

reduced depreciation charge.

Taxation

Income tax represents the sum of the current tax and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from profit recognised in profit or loss
because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable
or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are
never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is
calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively

enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to
the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses
or unused tax credits can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are
not recognised if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or
from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination)
of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the

taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and associates,
and interests in joint ventures, except where the Group is able to
control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable

future.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Taxation (continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end
of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to

allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply
in the period when the liability is settled or the asset is realised,
based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax is recognised in
profit or loss, except when it relates to items recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case the
deferred tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or

directly in equity.

The measurement of deferred tax assets and liabilities reflects the
tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the
Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or

settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority and the Group intends to settle its current tax

assets and liabilities on a net basis.

Segment reporting

Operating segments and the amounts of each segment item
reported in the financial statements are identified from the
financial information provided regularly to the Group’s most senior
executive management for the purpose of allocating resources and

assessing the performance of the Group’s various lines of business.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
LA IS ff

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E 20214 12 4 31 H 1L 4 %

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Segment reporting (continued)

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated for
financial reporting purposes unless the segments have similar
economic characteristics and are similar in respect of the nature of
products and services, the nature of productions processes, the type
or class of customers, the methods used to distribute the products or
provide the services, and the nature of the regulatory environment.
Operating segments which are not individually material may be

aggregated if they share a majority of these criteria.
Related parties

A related party is a person or entity that is related to the Group.

(a) A person or a close member of that person’s family is related

to the Group if that person:

(i)  has control or joint control over the Group;

(ii)  has significant influence over the Group; or

(iii) is a member of the key management personnel of the

Company or of a parent of the Company.
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3.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Related parties (continued)

(b)  An entity is related to the Group if any of the following

conditions applies:

®

(ii)

(iii)

iv)

)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

The entity and the Company are members of the same
group (which means that each parent, subsidiary and

fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other
entity (or an associate or joint venture of a member of

a group of which the other entity is a member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the

other entity is an associate of the third entity.

The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of either the Group or an entity
related to the Group. If the Group is itself such a
plan, the sponsoring employers are also related to the

Group.

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a

person identified in (a).

A person identified in (a) (i) has significant influence
over the entity or is a member of the key management

personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a
part, provides key management personnel services to

the Company or to a parent of the Company.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
LA IS ff

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E 20214 12 4 31 H 1L 4 %

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Impairment of assets

Intangible assets that have an indefinite useful life or not yet
available for use are reviewed annually for impairment and
are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in

circumstances indicate the carrying amount may not be recoverable.

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible and other intangible assets except goodwill,
deferred tax assets investments, inventories and receivables to
determine whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine
the extent of any impairment loss. Where it is not possible to
estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group
estimates the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to

which the asset belongs.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of
disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the

time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.

If the recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is
estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount
of the asset or cash-generating unit is reduced to its recoverable
amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or
loss, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in

which case the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation decrease.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Impairment of assets (continued)

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is increased to the
revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined (net of amortisation or depreciation) had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset or cash-generating
unit in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised
immediately in profit or loss, unless the relevant asset is carried at
a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the impairment

loss is treated as a revaluation increase.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing
or amount when the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that
an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the time
value of money is material, provisions are stated at the present

value of the expenditures expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless
the probability of outflow is remote. Possible obligations,
whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more future events are also disclosed as

contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow is remote.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Events after the reporting period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional
information about the Group’s position at the end of the reporting
period or those that indicate the going concern assumption is not
appropriate are adjusting events and are reflected in the financial
statements. Events after the reporting period that are not adjusting
events are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements when

material.

CRITICAL JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
ESTIMATION

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies

In the process of applying the accounting policies, the directors
have made the following judgements that have the most significant
effect on the amounts recognised in the consolidated financial

statements.

(a) Consolidation of entity of less than 50% equity interest
During the year ended 31 December 2020 and during the
period from 1 January 2021 to 8 September 2021, although
the Group owned less than 50% of the equity interest in
Jiangsu Meisen Footwear Company Limited (“Jiangsu
Meisen”), Jiangsu Meisen was treated as a subsidiary
because the Group was able to control the relevant activities
of Jiangsu Meisen as a result of the shareholders’ agreement
between the Group and other shareholders of Jiangsu Meisen.

Jiangsu Meisen was disposed on 8 September 2021 (note 35).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

CRITICAL JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
ESTIMATION (continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources
of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period, that
have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial

year, are discussed below.

(a) Impairment of property, plant and equipment, intangible
assets and right-of-use assets
Property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and
right-of-use assets are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount of the assets exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is determined with reference to
the present value of estimated future cash flows. Where
the future cash flows are less than expected or there are
unfavourable events and change in facts and circumstance
which result in revision of future estimate cash flows, a

material impairment loss may arise.

(b) Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
The Group determines the estimated useful lives, residual
values and related depreciation charges for the Group’s
property, plant and equipment. This estimate is based on the
historical experience of the actual useful lives and residual
values of property, plant and equipment of similar nature
and functions. The Group will revise the depreciation charge
where useful lives and residual values are different to those
previously estimated, or it will write-off or write-down
technically obsolete or non-strategic assets that have been

abandoned or sold.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
LA IS ff

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E 20214 12 4 31 H 1L 4 %

CRITICAL JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
ESTIMATION (continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)

4.

(c)

(d)

(e)

Intangible assets and amortization

The Group determines the estimated useful lives, residual
values and related amortization charges for the Group’s
intangible assets. This estimate is based on the historical
experience of the actual useful lives and residual values of
intangible assets of similar nature and functions. The Group
will revise the amortization charge where useful lives and
residual values are different to those previously estimated,
or it will write-off or write-down technically obsolete or

non-strategic assets that have been abandoned or sold.

Measurement of right-of-use assets and lease liabilities

The Group estimated the right-of-use assets and lease
liabilities based on the terms of the rental agreements and the
Group’s incremental borrowing rate. Estimates are required

in determining the Group’s incremental borrowing rate.

Allowance for slow-moving inventories

Allowance for slow-moving inventories is made based on the
ageing and estimated net realisable value of inventories. The
assessment of the allowance amount involves judgement and
estimates. Where the actual outcome in future is different
from the original estimate, such difference will impact
the carrying value of inventories and allowance charge/
write-back in the period in which such estimate has been

changed.
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4.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

CRITICAL JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
ESTIMATION (continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)

®

(g)

Provision for impairment of trade and other receivables

The Group makes impairment loss for bad and doubtful debts
based on assessments of the recoverability of the trade and
other receivables, including the current creditworthiness and
the past collection history of each debtor. Impairments arise
where events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
balances may not be collectible. The identification of bad and
doubtful debts requires the use of judgement and estimates.
Where the actual result is different from the original
estimate, such difference will impact the carrying value of
the trade and other receivables and doubtful debt expenses
in the year in which such estimate has been changed. If
the financial conditions of the debtors were to deteriorate,
resulting in an impairment of their ability to make payments,

additional allowances may be required.

Revenue recognition in relation to the award credits
earned by the customers under the Group’s customer
loyalty programme

The Group reviews the total number of award credits
expected to be redeemed at the end of the year, taking into
accounts various factors including the number of award
credits not redeemed by the customers upon expiration.
The directors of the Company estimate that customers
will redeem the award credits under its customer loyalty
program in the valid period of the award credits in a manner
consistent with historical redemption pattern. This estimate
will be reviewed on an ongoing basis, and revision to the
expected number of award credits to be redeemed will be
made if there is significant difference between the actual
number of award credits redeemed and the expected number

redeemed in the future.

e B R B R
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
LA IS ff

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E 20214 12 4 31 H 1L 4 %

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:
foreign currency risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and interest rate
risk. The Group’s overall risk management programme focuses
on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise

potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance.

(a) Foreign currency risk
The Group has certain exposure to foreign currency risk
as part of its business transactions, assets and liabilities
are denominated in United States dollars (“US$”), Hong
Kong Dollar (“HKS$”), European Dollar (“EUR”) and Great
British Pound (“GBP”) which are currencies other than the
functional currency of the relevant group entities. The Group
currently does not have a foreign currency hedging policy in
respect of foreign currency transactions, assets and liabilities.
The Group will monitor its foreign currency exposure closely
and will consider hedging significant foreign currency

exposure should the need arise.

Sensitivity analysis

The following table details the group entities sensitivity to
a 5% increase and decrease in RMB against the relevant
foreign currencies. 5% represents management’s assessment
of the reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates.
The sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding foreign
currency denominated monetary items and adjusts their
translation at the reporting date on a 5% change in foreign
currency rates. A positive/negative number below indicates
a increase/decrease in profit (2020 decrease/increase in loss)
where RMB weakens/strengthen 5% against the relevant

foreign currency.

S.

sB R B A PR

A B2 [ 95 B TR A T Al L B Sh
R B fE B R B B & R
Lo M) L B o A B2 1 R R B
Gl i R DI N iE R
AR A N R i S e S L
BTN A

(a)

Ab W L B

A SR MR 32 4 T AN R B - Ty
B E A S o~ B K
BEL ST ([5RIe]) ~ oo (i
Jel) ~ BT (T T ) T 95 8% ([ 3¢
B 1) wH{E > 1% 55 B I R AR
BT RN A&
) B IRF S M 0L AN W 2 B -
Be B fR ) 52 A0 B EOOR - AR
5 ¥ U B2 A W LB >
o TE A T E WS B R
A1 5 L B o

R E 4 b
TERMINEMEBHE AR
SOAH B AN R B KT 5% 2
R OE FEN o 5%t R E Y
BANMEE R S A REH B 2
FE A o BIRR EE 43 BT A A 3 DA 4B
WestE 2 R A R EE
S A O L RE 2 459 B
W1 TE G A o N R Z EH
BRI S AR B A
W55, R 5% Wy > 3 R > 4
P (2020 4+ 1R WY
) e

2021 2020
SR FEEE
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR W T ANRBT T

US$ %t
HK$ oo
EUR [
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(continued)

(b)

Credit risk

The carrying amount of the trade and other receivables,
deposits and cash and bank balances included in the
consolidated statement of financial position represents the
Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to the

Group’s financial assets.

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit risk.

It has policies in place to ensure that sales are made to

customers with an appropriate credit history.

The credit risk on cash and bank balances are limited because
the counterparties are banks with high credit-ratings assigned

by international credit-rating agencies.

The Group considers whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk of financial assets on an ongoing basis
throughout each reporting period by comparing the risk of
a default occurring as at the reporting date with the risk
of default as at the date of initial recognition. It considers
available reasonable and supportive forwarding-looking

information. Especially the following information is used:

- internal credit rating;

- actual or expected significant adverse changes in
business, financial or economic conditions that
are expected to cause a significant change to the

borrower’s ability to meet its obligations;

- actual or expected significant changes in the operating

results of the borrower;
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
LA IS ff

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E 20214 12 4 31 H 1L 4 %

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(continued)

(b)

(c)

Credit risk (continued)
- significant changes in the value of the collateral or in

the quality of guarantees or credit enhancements; and

- significant changes in the expected performance and
behaviour of the borrower, including changes in the

payment status of borrowers.

A significant increase in credit risk is presumed if a debtor is
more than 30 days past due in making a contractual payment.
A default on a financial asset is when the counterparty fails
to make contractual payments within 120 days of when they

fall due.

Financial assets are written off when there is no reasonable
expectation of recovery, such as a debtor failing to engage
in a repayment plan with the Group. The Group normally
categorises a loan or receivable for write off when a debtor
fails to make contractual payments greater than 360 days past
due. Where loans or receivables have been written off, the
Group, if practicable and economical, continues to engage
in enforcement activity to attempt to recover the receivable

due.

Liquidity risk

The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor current and
expected liquidity requirements to ensure that it maintains
sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity requirements

in the short and longer term.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 5.

(continued)
(¢) Liquidity risk (continued)

The maturity analysis, based on undiscounted cash flows, of

the Group’s financial liabilities is as follows:

A B R R I R

For the year ended 31 December 2021

B 2021 4F12 A 31 H 1E4F

<& il L B A BE (4)

(c) U8 & &) b (4)
AL 2 & B RE
WOEER AWM BB SR E) WT

Total

At
Less than Between 1  Undiscounted Carrying
1 year and 5 years cash flow amount

A Bl
Bk — 4 2 BRahid ik Thi B
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBEFLE ARBEFZ ARWFZ ARWFI
At 31 December 2021 2021412 4 31H

Trade payables B 5 e At 20 138,514 - 138,514 138,514
Other payables HAb A FOR 151,519 - 151,519 151,519
290,033 - 290,033 290,033

Total

Mt
Less than Between 1~ Undiscounted Carrying
1 year and 5 years cash flow amount

& BB
DIk — 4 —ENE Bens IR
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETFLE ARBETL ARBETFIL ARFTFI
At 31 December 2020 #2020 124 31H

Trade payables B 5 e AT 3R 183,344 - 183,344 183,344
Other payables At 8 A B 147,004 - 147,004 147,004
330,348 - 330,348 330,348

T 0 L R IR B
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e BB TR I
For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E 20214 12 4 31 H 1L 4 %
5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT S5&.
(continued)
(d) Interest rate risk
The Group’s bank deposits bear interests at fixed interest

rates and therefore are subject to fair value interest rate risks.

The Group’s exposure to interest-rate risk arises from its
bank deposits. These deposits and borrowings bear interests
at variable rates varied with the then prevailing market

condition.

As the Group has no significant interest-bearing assets and
liabilities as at 31 December 2021, the Group’s operating
cash flows are substantially independent of changes in

market interest rates.

(e) Categories of financial instruments at 31 December

<& il L B A BE (4)

(d) A=A B
A% B )8R AT 17 K 1 [ OE R R
= S A5 T2 1 /AN VR (= N
JE B o

A AR 1 T R R AR B 2R A
FLBRAT AR 3K o % % A7 K R A &
e HLRE BUAT T 501K UL A2 B
EZREHAEFE -

R2021412 H31H » ik A4
(IR N N SN <l &= R
AR E R B e W e K
My S T 3 R 2R A ) o

(e) 12 H31 H W&/l T H

2021 2020
2021 4F 2020 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000

A R W T AR T

Financial assets: 4 Bl E -
Financial assets at amortised cost T 85 R A w4
(including cash and cash equivalents) R (f S B
e Emy)
Financial liabilities: <l £ 1R
Financial liabilities at amortised cost ik $ AS w5 Y
& fl B AE

(f)  Fair values
The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets and
financial liabilities as reflected in the consolidated statement

of financial position approximate their respective fair values.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group’s operating segments are based on information prepared
and reported to the chief operating decision makers (“CODM”),
the board of directors of the Company, for the purposes of resource

allocation and performance assessment.

The Group has three reportable segments as follows:

- retail and wholesale of branded fashion footwear (“Retail

and wholesale of shoes™)

- contract manufacturing of footwear (“Contract manufacturing

of shoes”)

- retail of toys

The Group’s reportable segments are strategic business units that
offer different products and services. They are managed separately
because each business requires different technology and marketing

strategies.

The accounting policies of the operating segments are the same as
those described in note 3 to the consolidated financial statements.
Segment profits or losses do not include loss on disposal of
subsidiaries, gain on disposal of an associate, share of profit/ (loss)
of an associate and joint ventures, finance costs and income tax
expense. Segment assets do not include interest in an associate,
deferred tax assets, current tax assets, interests in joint ventures,
and other unallocated head office and corporate assets. Segment

liabilities do not include income tax liabilities.

6.

e B R B R
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
LA IS ff

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E 20214 12 4 31 H 1L 4 %

6. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION 6. &40 #&H (4)

(continued)
The Group accounts for intersegment sales and transfers as if the A A [ 5 T B R i R AR
sales or transfers were to third parties, i.e. at current market prices. W A B B w18 A = 7 (B
i B I i B AE o
The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and results by A% AR 4% A N KE g B T R 4y ER
operating and reportable segments for the year: S s K EE S TR
2021 2020
2021 4 2020 4
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥Fr AR¥TIT
Segment revenue 43 B W %
Retail and wholesale of shoes FE LM EEE
— external sales — A0 8 1,438,855 1,379,398
— inter-segment sales — 3 B [ 8 B 9 1,609
Contract manufacturing of shoes R EE
— external sales — 41 EB 8 B 146,106 112,198
— inter-segment sales — 73 &R W] 85 8,291 33,666
Retail of toys B EE
— external sales — A0 8 44,159 47,772
Segment revenue ki e 1,637,420 1,574,643
Eliminations Eal (8,300) (35,275)
Group revenue A AR R A 1,629,120 1,539,368
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Ry A R R I R

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HWE20204F 12 A 31 B L4 %

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION 6. &BE o0& R (4H)

(continued)
2021 2020
2021 4F 2020 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥Fr AR¥TIT
Segment results ViR ES
Retail and wholesale of shoes TE LA EE 60,053 2,989
Less: Written off of other intangible assets AR At 4 TR - (18)
60,053 2,971
Contract manufacturing of shoes BHRAEEHE (7,876) (9,773)
Retail of toys B e (513) 4,238
Less: Written off of other intangible assets W R At Y - (58)
(513) 4,180
51,664 (2,622)
(Loss)/gain on disposal of subsidiaries B B A T O 4B) I B8 (682) 23,546
Gain on disposal of an associate th S W N ) i AR 2,358 -
Finance costs B A (2,840) (5,274)
Share of loss of an associate 43 Ak W 8 N W e 4R (160) -
Share of profit/(loss) of joint ventures ORI TR RO 4R 144 (837)
Profit before income tax [ B 15 B AT i A 50,484 14,813
Income tax expense JiT #53 Bi BA 52 (21,694) (9,208)
Net profit for the year SN | 28,790 5,605

T 0 L R IR B

SRR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
LA IS ff

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E 20214 12 4 31 H 1L 4 %

6. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION 6. &40 #& kB (4)

(continued)
The following is an analysis of the Group’s assets and liabilities by A% AR 4% A N KE g B T R 4y ER
operating and reportable segments for the year: Gy ERE K AR TR
2021 2020
20214 2020 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥Fr AR¥TIT
Segment assets o W' B
Retail and wholesale of shoes TE LA EEE 1,820,863 1,782,968
Contract manufacturing of shoes R EE 116,161 164,215
Retail of toys I 2 & & 19,810 17,142
Total segment assets ol A A 1,956,834 1,964,325
Eliminations Eagt! (287,887) (262,546)
Unallocated 43 it 76,705 61,038
Total consolidated assets A AR 1,745,652 1,762,817
Segment liabilities 4y Wk £ 1K
Retail and wholesale of shoes T LB e 318,035 352,930
Contract manufacturing of shoes EHEESE 250,770 235,355
Retail of toys AEE 101,702 98,948
Total segment liabilities = R R 670,507 687,233
Eliminations Eag ! (286,746) (262,284)
Unallocated K 73 Be 7,297 10,590
Total consolidated liabilities A AMAHE 391,058 435,539
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
SR AR

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HWE20204F 12 A 31 B L4 %

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION 6.

28 oy B & OB (A7)

(continued)
Other segment information I At 43 8 & OB
Retail and Contract
wholesale manufacturing Retail
of shoes of shoes of toys Total
FERMERE AREERE HREE At
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETFE  ARETT  ARETT  ARETT
For the year ended 31 December 2021 BAE20214F 12431 H LR
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment ~ #)3E ~ ¥ i 85 30,835 956 19 31,810
Depreciation of right-of-use assets MR T 31,768 4,983 - 36,751
Amortisation of other intangible assets AR i e i 5 5,020 - 191 5211
Write-down/(reversal) of inventories to s,/ () 17 & =
net realisable value T 8,169 (528) - 7,641
Purchase of property, plant and equipment E B S| 119,282 296 - 119,578
Purchase of intangible assets B B MY 1,624 - 54 1,678
Reversal of impairment provision in respect of 15§ 1] 2 5 MEMS FIE Y ik (EL 7% ff
trade receivables (1,064) - - (1,064)
Gain on modification of right-of-use assets B g E RARAR
and lease liabilities e 162 - - 162
Interest income on bank deposits AT R A E A (5,113) (28) 6) (5,147)
Interest income on other financial assets oAb A R B (22 - - (22)
THERBEBRARAR —F - —FEERE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

KA B IR R M G

For the year ended 31 December 2021
#2021 4F 121 31 A Ak 4R

6. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION 6.

282y W' R (8)

(continued)
Other segment information (continued) H b 4 5B & OB (#])
Retail and Contract
wholesale  manufacturing Retail
of shoes of shoes of toys Total
TERMEHRE ARLERE TAEE st
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR#FL  ARBFL  ARBFC  ARBFL
For the year ended 31 December 2020 BAE20204F 12431 H LR
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment ¥ ~ HE25 K ki 40,973 1,562 101 42,636
Depreciation of right-of-use assets R G 21971 9,091 8,399 39,461
Amortisation of other intangible assets oA AR o B 2,439 - 201 2,640
(Reversal of)/write-down of inventories to () /W EE
net realisable value [ESREdEN (2,826) 807 - (2,019
Purchase of property, plant and equipment IRELYIE -t Bt 54,546 378 - 54,924
Purchase of intangible assets THE I B 16,473 - 1 16,484
Reversal of impairment provision in respect of 15 1] 2 5 MEMS FIE Y i (EL 7%
trade receivables (5,515) - - (5,515)
Gain on modification of right-of-use assets B AEEE RARAR
and lease liabilities e (867) - (10,941) (11,808)
Gain on concession of lease payment B2 Wikt (214) - (5.894) (6,108)
Written off of property, plant and equipment MBS - #eds Skt 18 - 58 76
Interest income on bank deposits BRI A B IA (7,567) (61) ) (7,637)
Interest income on other financial assets HA A E AR B A (106) - - (106)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION
(continued)

Geographical information

The Group’s operations are mainly located in the People’s Republic

of China (the “PRC”).

The Group’s revenue from external customers, based on location
of the domiciles of its group entities and information about its
non-current assets by geographical location of the assets are

detailed below:

KA BRI R

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HWE20204F 12 A 31 B L4 %

282y W' R (8)

b I R
A4 ) 2E B 2R b N R IR
B () -

A5 AR B SRR F (F 4 R
kAT A S W ) 2 Ui o DA KR
T AE )y 2 R B R R RE
pac

Revenue from external customers

PR - ol &
2021 2020
2021 4F 2020 4
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARWTLZ ARWFTIT

The PRC B
The United States of America ¥ F| BL A R
Total M

There is no single customer contributing over 10% of the total sales

of the Group during both years.

1,489,331 1,428,442
139,789 110,926
1,629,120 1,539,368

T AR AE K I A R — % F R AR
] B A R A A A 10% 2 B RR o

THEBRBERERAR  —F AR RS
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A B R B R

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E 20214 12 4 31 H 1L 4 %

7. REVENUE 7. Wi
2021 2020
20214 2020 4
RMB’000 RMB’000
ANR¥FrL AR¥TIT
Retail and wholesale of shoes T LA E 1,438,855 1,379,398
Contract manufacturing of shoe SRt ESE 146,106 112,198
Retail of toys o A& & 44,159 47,772
Total revenue R 1,629,120 1,539,368
Disaggregation of revenue from contracts with customers: PSSR N @R i
2021 2020
20214 2020 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥Frr AR¥TIT
Geographical markets H I T 3%
The PRC RN 1,489,331 1,428,442
The United States of America FE A B G R 139,789 110,926
Total M5t 1,629,120 1,539,368
Major products/service B 370 ¥
Retail and wholesale of shoes A L R 1,438,855 1,379,398
Contract manufacturing of shoes BRI AEERE 146,106 112,198
Retail of toys A EE 44,159 47,772
Total HEE 1,629,120 1,539,368
Timing of revenue recognition T 58 B 2 1Y) I [
At a point in time Ty B — IRE [ B 1,629,120 1,539,368
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REVENUE (continued)

Retail and wholesale of shoes

The Group manufactures and sells self-developed brands and
licensed brands footwear to the customers. Sales are recognised
when control of the products has transferred, being when the
products are delivered to a customer, there is no unfulfilled
obligation that could affect the customer’s acceptance of the

products and the customer has obtained legal titles to the products.

Wholesale of shoes to customers are normally made with credit
terms of 60 to 75 days. For new customers, deposits or cash on
delivery may be required. Deposits received are recognised as
a contract liability. The Group would also allow longer credit
period for certain customers with long term relationship. No credit
terms are granted to retail customers. In respect of sales to retail
customers made through cooperative stores, credit terms of 30 to

90 days are granted to cooperative stores.

A receivable is recognised when the products are delivered to
the customers as this is the point in time that the consideration is
unconditional because only the passage of time is required before

the payment is due.

Contract manufacturing of shoes

The Group acts as an original equipment manufacturer or original
design manufacturer for international shoes companies dealing
in export. Sales are recognised when control of the products has
transferred, being when the products are delivered to a customer,
there is no unfulfilled obligation that could affect the customer’s
acceptance of the products and the customer has obtained legal

titles to the products.

Wholesale of shoes to customers are normally made with credit
terms of 60 days. For new customers, deposits or cash on delivery
may be required. Deposits received are recognised as a contract

liability.

A receivable is recognised when the products are delivered to
the customers as this is the point in time that the consideration is
unconditional because only the passage of time is required before

the payment is due.

e B R B R

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HWE20204F 12 A 31 B L4 %

W i (44)

ES VT T8 Y]

AT AR E B & O AR
R ¥5 FF b MR B o B R UL TS
DURE RS i Y 48 T R RS IR (D
AT EFRE) MR R ER
FaMmEMM KBS IME BEF
HEAG T RS E Bk B REA o

W& Pt g R W LLe0 B TS K A
BFEEMER - ®HEFNS . TieH
TR A B B AT K e Bl R A
R ABR - ALETBGHAT
EMEFHREFZ TRENG &
e MimmELEEFRTEEMK -
MEBSIEEHEE TEEEFP M
FooB T A EE &M E R R 230
EXIPNE

JE e K JH R E g AT TR F R
8o T R AR A R Ry B A T AR
18 76 o IR (] 38 25 6 T g IR 3K e

R E R R

AR A B e LAY BB A
F Y R R R e R O SR )
B o 8 E R BN UL G O A
FY 72 RE RS IRE (RO S S AT T
J5RE) o ME A T RE Y B P R AN E
WoREATFOAE - % P AR T [T
% FE i 1 I E HER o

In] % 5 L8 8RB W LLe0 K A 1R
W BM & P mE > WREHR
& BB B A K e Wi B Y RT 4 lE RR A
aHAE-

2

JE W K JE R E A R AT TR T W
A8 T R AR AR A % R B A T AR A
8 7R R ey [R]85 B T 0 BCAE  -
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E 20214 12 4 31 H 1L 4 %

7.

REVENUE (continued)

Retail of toys

The Group sells toys to the customers. Sales are recognised when
control of the products has transferred, being when the products are
delivered to a customer, there is no unfulfilled obligation that could
affect the customer’s acceptance of the products and the customer
has obtained legal titles to the products. No credit terms are granted

to customers.

Customer loyalty programmes

Within its retail segment, the Group operates a loyalty points
programme, which allows customers to accumulate points when
they purchase products in the Group’s retail stores. The customers
are entitled to redeem the award credits as cash to be used in future
sales upon the fulfilment of certain criteria as set out in the terms

and conditions of the Group’s customer loyalty programme.

Consideration received for the products sold within the retail
segment is allocated between the products sold and the points
issued based on the relative stand-alone selling prices of the
products sold and the points issued. The stand-alone selling
prices of the points are determined by applying the expected cost
plus a margin approach. The value allocated to the points issued
is deferred and recognised as a contract liability. Such contract
liability is recognised as revenue when the points are redeemed or

expired.
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8.

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES AND 8.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Ry A R R I R

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HWE20204F 12 A 31 B L4 %

Hofth e A B B X DL &K

OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES i W 25 K M 48
2021 2020
2021 4 2020 4
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
B 5 AR¥Fr AR¥TIT
Other income H i e A
Government grants B B 42 ) 30,771 29,788
Interest income on bank deposits SRAT A7 B FLE i A 5,147 7,637
Interest income on other At 4 R EE A R E A
financial assets 22 106
Gain on disposal of property, R/ E SR £ 8
plant and equipment i i 563 177
Interest income on long-term W8 5 i H A Sl A
trade debts (Note 24) (Wt 5% 24) 7,453 3,023
Service fee income from oK H R B 2w R B (ii)
a former subsidiary e A 4,133 6,861
Others HoAth 9,592 10,182
57,681 57,774
Other gains and losses il e A e e 1E
Net foreign exchange loss e 54, Jfs 48 Ui 25 ¥ AR (2,628) (5,373)
Reversal of impairment provision in 4 ] & 5 B Yir 3K 18 (19 W (&
respect of trade receivables 8 i 1,064 5,515
Gain on disposal of an associate R — [ A A 2 U AR 2,358 -
(Loss)/gain on modification of B HAMEEAHE R (iii)
right-of-use assets and iz )ik &
lease liabilities (162) 11,808
Gain on concession of lease payment i & £ 3 f 2 Ik #2 (iv) - 6,108
632 18,058
Total other income and expenses and At it A K B % DA &
other gains and losses HoAth Wi A5 2 e 1E Y AR 58,313 75,832

T 0 L R IR B

SRR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
SR A AR M

For the year ended 31 December 2021
#2021 4F 121 31 A Ak 4R

8. OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES AND 8. H fit Wt A B B 2 DL K H

OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES (continued) i W 2 S i 4R (%)

Notes: [t 5% -

(i) The amount mainly represented the subsidies received from the local (i) W4 4 AR SR 4R M IROAS 4R T EE B T L
governments in the PRC where the Group entities were located for oh I b BN fy SEHh R R b BE R 2
encouragement of business development activities in the local areas. W5 4% 3% B 2 Al B 4 o

(i) The amount represented the service fee income based on 5% of sale (ii) W% A RETE RS E T A5 BCIE W 5% B AR
proceeds charged for inventories sold on behalf of a former subsidiary. i B 2 W) A BT 0 IRy IR B

#IA -

(iii) ~ The amount mainly represented the gain on early termination of rental (i) % 4 RH AR R AT A R F R
agreements. i 4 o

(iv)  The amount mainly represented the concession of lease payment resulted (iv)  #% 4 ¥ E 5 I COVID-1911 7L % 1
from the COVID-19. L& A K e

9. FINANCE COSTS 9. WM WA
2021 2020
2021 4 2020 4
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBEFL ARWEFI
Leases interests & F B 2,840 5,274
10. INCOME TAX 10. Fr £ B
2021 2020
2021 4 2020 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ANR¥FrLX AR¥TIT
Current tax — PRC Enterprise Income Tax R4 B8 3 — v [ A 3 P A5 B
Provision for the year EsNE i 30,507 30,294
Under/(over)-provision in prior years AT EESA RS
(ke % 45 485 43 (3,467)
30,550 26,827

Current tax — PRC withholding tax R B IE — v B 7 0 B - 8,913

Deferred tax (Note 21) A% FiE Bl A (K 5% 21)

Provision for the year AT A A (8,856) (26,532)

Income tax expenses Fr 45 BB 21,694 9,208
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10. INCOME TAX (continued)

The reconciliation between the income tax expense and the product

of profit/ (loss) before tax multiplied by the PRC enterprise income

tax rate is as follows:

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

;/J\ ll//JﬁC fIKjQMJHJ_

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HWE20204F 12 A 31 B L4 %

10. Fﬁ?%ﬁﬁ(%’é)
T 15 Bl B S B Bk Bl A E G i R Oks
E e DA v [ A 3 RT A5 BLBL R 2 B

W & 0
2021 2020
2021 4E 2020 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARWTLE ARW¥FTT

Profit before tax

Tax at the income tax rate of 25%
(2020: 25%) (Note)

Tax effect of share of (profit)/loss of
joint ventures and an associate

Tax effect of expenses not deductible
for tax purpose

Tax effect of income not taxable for
tax purpose

Under/(over)-provision in prior years

Tax effect of tax losses not recognised
Effect of different tax rates of group entities
operating in jurisdictions other than the PRC

Tax effect on withholding tax on distributed

profits in the PRC

Tax effect of other temporary differences

not recognised

Income tax expense for the year

3 i 17 s A 50,484 14,813

e i 15 Bl BL % 25% w5 H 2 Bl

TH (2020 4F : 25%) ([t 5%) 12,621 3,703
Rk /NS /N

(s F)) s 18 2 Bl 05 5 (36) 209
BB B E@Kﬂ%mﬁzzﬁﬁi

2 Bl R B 3,005 400
BB B E’Jﬂi;ﬁ%ﬁ'ﬁﬁzlﬁ(}\

Z T s (6,207) (7,249)
HERECNE 2 I N

(B AR ) 43 (3,467)
o e w8 B IE s 18 2 B 11,249 6,101
ﬁ@*ﬁﬂu%m%%lﬁtaz

£ E O OR R Bl R 2 Y R 539 377
rh B R 43 G iR D FE A0 B 2

Bl B 5 % - 8,913
H At A e R ﬁﬁ%ﬁz

ol 55 5 2% 480 221
R B A5 BB 52 21,694 9,208

THERMERARAR R —EEERE
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LA IS ff

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E 20214 12 4 31 H 1L 4 %

10. INCOME TAX (continued)

Note:

The Group is not subject to taxation in Bermuda and British Virgin Islands
(“BVI”).

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made for the year ended
31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020 as the Group did not generate any
assessable profits arising in and derived from Hong Kong in both years.

PRC Enterprise Income Tax has been provided at a rate of 25% on the estimated
assessable profit for the year ended 31 December 2021 (2020: 25%).

Under the relevant tax law and implementation regulations in the PRC,
withholding income tax is applicable to dividends payable to investors that are
“non-PRC tax resident enterprises”, which do not have an establishment or place
of business in the PRC, or which have such establishment or place of business but
the relevant income is not effectively connected with the establishment or place of
business, to the extent such dividends have their sources within the PRC. Under
such circumstances, dividends distributed from the PRC subsidiaries to non-PRC
tax resident group entities in Hong Kong shall be subject to the withholding tax at
5%. Dividend distributed from a PRC subsidiary to a non-PRC tax resident group
entity in BVI shall be subject to the withholding tax at 10%.

C.banner International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2021

10. P 753 Bt (48)

B

A A B T R R L R (1L ) R
LORER D) U RSO BLOR -

22021412 31 H 202041231 H 1k
AR JE I M 0 A s R AT B R BR BEA - U R
A S5 T T AR A RE N A R Tk A AT {1
i it o

b A 3 T4 B COAR B R 2 202148 12 A 31
AR AR BE 2 Al 51 0 R BE 3 A 4 B 38 25% (2020
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11. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

Profit for the year has been arrived at after (crediting)/charging:

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
SR IS B

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HWE20204F 12 A 31 B L4 %

11. W % A
AR R E B (BEA) IR LR &

I
2021 2020
2021 4 2020 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARW¥FLE AR¥ET
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 4 3 ~ #& 2§ & =% fff 47 &% 31,810 42,636
Depreciation of right-of-use assets filf AR B E T A 36,751 39,461
Amortisation of other intangible assets FAth T & FE 4 O 5,211 2,640
Directors’ emoluments & 4 7,083 9,904
Auditors’ remuneration 12 IRl P 4 1,880 1,830
Cost of inventories sold SN il AN 685,834 678,700
Write-down of/ (reversal of) inventories to (g ) A7 B E N s LR
net realisable value (included in cost of H(ETEE & HFE & WA
inventories sold) 7,641 (2,019)
Reversal of impairment provision in T35 0] B2 ) W AL R JE I M 1
respect of trade receivables i (1,064) (5,515)
Share-based payment expenses DLy AT 2 B 328 2,530
Written off of other intangible assets T L 40 R - 76
Employee benefits expenses & B 48 B B 3
— Salaries, bonus and allowances — ¥ &~ fE AL K B 304,486 328,042
— Retirement benefits scheme contributions — B AR A5 A 51 ) 3K 49,231 21,853
353,717 349,895

T B B R AT IR A R

SRR



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
LA IS ff

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E 20214 12 4 31 H 1L 4 %

12. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S AND
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS

The emoluments paid or payable to the directors of the Company

12 FH - FRITBAH KR
B &
EL R S5 HE A 24 2 B

were as follows:

T

Contributions
to retirement Share-
Salaries and benefits based
Directors’ fee  other benefits scheme payments Total
1%k RARHA Wb 2
EFHE A AR R wit
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB 000
AREFL  AREFL  ARFFL  ARKFfL  ARKFFZ
For the year ended 31 December 2021 HENUFLANE LEE
Executive directors: anEsE:
Chen Yixi WEE - 2494 15 39 2838
Huo Li (Note ) A (M) - 83 2 - 85
Yuan Zhenhua Rl - 1,363 19 - 1,382
Wan Xianghua (Note i) B (i) - 715 13 - ]
Wu Weiming LAY - 1,038 2 - 1,058
Zhang Baojun (Note iii) o B (i) - m 6 - 328
Non-executive director: FBfES:
Miao Bingwen Zmx 166 - - - 166
Independent non-executive directors: BukBfras:
Kwong Wai Sun Wilson i 166 - - - 166
Li Xindan (Note iv) D7 i) 97 - - - 97
Zheng Hongliang a5 166 - - - 166
Xu Chengming (Note v) AFR W (k) 69 - - - 69
664 6,015 73 R 7,083
For the year ended 31 December 2020 BE00F1A3H LFE
Executive directors: AnEs:
Chen Yixi [[E 3 - 2455 16 2,507 4978
Huo Li (Note ) A - 1,002 7 - 1,009
Yuan Zhenhua Ric# - 1,302 7 - 1,309
Wan Xianghua (Note i) HREE (i) - 943 7 - 950
Wu Weiming K40 - 943 19 - 962
Non-executive director: Fangs:
Miao Bingwen Zmx 174 - - - 174
Independent non-executive directors: Brkamas:
Kwong Wai Sun Wilson Bl 174 - - - 174
Li Xindan (note iv) 20 F (& iv) 174 - - - 174
Zheng Hongliang LIE 174 - - - 174
696 6,045 56 2507 9,904
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

12. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S AND
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (continued)

Notes:

iii.

Mr. Huo Li resigned as an executive director on 4 February 2021.

Mr. Wan Xianghua resigned as an executive director on 6 August 2021.

Mr. Zhang Baojun appointed as an executive director on 6 August 2021.

Mr Li Xindan resigned as an independent non-executive director on 6

August 2021.

Mr Xu Chengming appointed as an independent non-executive director on
6 August 2021.

The five highest paid individuals in the Group during the year

included three (2020: three) directors whose emoluments are

reflected in the analysis presented above. For the year ended 31

December 2021, the emoluments of the remaining two individuals

are set out below:

KA BRI R

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HWE20204F 12 A 31 B L4 %

12, FH - FRITHANER KR
B 4 (%)

s

ii.

® 15 A R 2021 4F2 H 4 B B AT B AT
ficE

HORE HE ST A 2021 4E8 A6 H B AT L
T -

i B H A R 20214F8 H 6 H M Z AT
ByAT -

450 P e A IR 202148 H 6 H BE AT M
SLEATHE

FF R B e A ik 20214E8 A 6 A M % AT
T B ST R PLAT H o

A AR AR B AR AR T4 g E BN &
B = 4 (20204« = 45) # 45 > HO
&R WA B ST AT e B FE 2021 4F 12
H3LH L i F W4 AL 2

EHF I E
2021 2020
20214 2020 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000

ANRW¥TE ARWTT

Salaries and other benefits xS Ho At 48 F
Contributions to retirement benefits scheme B A A EE 3 AR K

Total

4,282 3,597
34 14
4,316 3,611

THEBRBERERAR  —F AR RS
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
LA IS ff

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E 20214 12 4 31 H 1L 4 %

12. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE’'S AND 12. # % ¥ 2B A B k&
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (continued) B M & (%)
The emoluments fell within the following band: M 4 A 7 B E
2021 2020
2021 4 2020 4
No. of No. of
employees employees
i B B H & B #H
Nil to HKD 1,000,000 % %1,000,000 ¥ 7T - -
HKD1,500,001 to HKD2,000,000 1,500,001 ¥ 7T % 2,000,000 #5 7T - 1
HKD2,000,001 to HKD2,500,000 2,000,001 ¥ JG £ 2,500,000 # JT 2 1
2 2
During the both years, no emoluments were paid by the Group AT AR AR BN AR SR A S ) AT ]
to any of the directors or the highest paid individuals as an O A e m BN b SAS A AT
inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation woERHEMAAEERRZH2Z
for loss of office. 5% o B B L A 1
13. DIVIDENDS 13. B 8
The directors of the Company did not recommend the payment of Ay w) EE DM A AR A 2021 41
any dividend for the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020. F 2020412 H 31 A 1k 4F FF IR A AT fa]
i @5
14. EARNINGS PER SHARE 14. & W 42
Basic earnings per share B it 5 A W R

The calculation of basic earnings per share attributable to owners
of the Company is based on the profit for the year attributable to
owners of the Company of approximately RMB27,346,000 (2020:
profit of approximately RMB6,179,000) and the weighted average
number of ordinary shares of 2,076,267,000 (2020: 2,061,765,000
after deducting shares held under the share award scheme of

2,286,000) in issue during the year.

Diluted earnings per share
There was no dilutive potential ordinary shares outstanding for
both years. Accordingly, the diluted earnings per share is same as

basic earnings per share for both years.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

KA BRI R

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HWE20204F 12 A 31 B L4 %

15. P 3~ BE A Bt

Fixtures
and Motor Leasehold  Construction
Buildings Machinery equipment vehicles  Improvements in progress Total
HEE
L £ BE RERRH it kB nRIR frit
RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB'000 RMB000
ARBFL  ARBFL  AREFL  ARBFZ  AREFL  AREFZ  AREFE
Cost WA

At 1 January 2020 B0 TR 149,805 41828 21,597 241 189,957 - 436,608
Additions KE - 553 4531 810 20,048 28982 54924
Disposals ik - (1.587) (6,797) (3,799) (15,749) - (339%)
Written off it - - - - (27.586) - (27,586)
Disposal of subsidiaries i E WA (149.805) - - (1255) (89,187) - (251,547)

At31 December 2020 and R200F 121310 &

[ January 2021 MFILH - 40,794 55,331 58M 77483 28982 178467
Additions KE - 2046 4387 431 1715 56,057 119,578
Disposals i & - (6.47) (3,121) (2611) (1950) - (13929)
Written off s - - - - (8414) - (8414)
Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 33)  th & iH B 20 7 (1 £35) - (1714) (149) (151) - 2014)
At31 December 2021 BaE1A3IH - 34,879 26448 7,639 119,683 85,039 273,688

THEBRBERERAR  —F AR RS
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
SR A AR M

For the year ended 31 December 2021
#2021 4F 121 31 A Ak 4R

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15. ¥ 3 -~ B8 2% B 5 5 (48)

146

(continued)
Fixtures
and Motor Leasehold  Construction
Buildings Machinery equipment vehicles  Improvements in progress Total
HEw %
B2 K& RERRME R b3 EEIR ait
RMB000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB000
ARBTE  ARKFE  AREFZ  ARETZ  AREFL  AREFZ  ARETZ
Accumulated depreciation and B ERME
impairment
At 1 January 2020 120004 1 A 1B 62,248 33,105 23292 17,892 138478 - 275,615
Charge for the year Lah 3,980 3075 1,678 852 33,051 - 42636
Disposals hE - (7,066) (3,086) (3,326) (14,783) - (28,261)
Written off i - - - - (27.586) - (27,586)
Disposal of subsidiaries HEREAA (66,228) - - (10,992) (71,325) - (148,545)
At31 December 2020 and 20205 1A 31H R
[ January 2021 WIFIRLH - 29714 21,884 4426 57,835 - 113,859
Charge for the year R - 2170 1953 934 26,753 - 31,810
Disposals hE - (4857 (2,599) (2,12 (992) - (10.573)
Written off i 5 - - - - (8414) - (8414)
Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 35) TR 0 (B 2E 3s) - (380) (11 - (118) - (609)
At31 December 2021 202112131 H - 26,647 21,127 3,035 75,064 - 126,073
Carrying values T
At31 December 2021 201 A3H - 8232 5301 4404 44,619 85,039 147615
At31 December 2020 200912431 H - 11,080 3447 1451 19,648 28982 04,608

No impairment loss has been recognised for the year ended 31

December 2021 and 2020.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
SR AR

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HWE20204F 12 A 31 B L4 %

16. LEASES AND RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS 16. M & K& i H #E & &
Disclosures of lease-related items: FHEAH B E H bR
2021 2020
2021 4¢ 2020 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARWTLE ARWFTT

At 31 December: W1231H -
Right-of-use assets fd FHE & R
— Land and buildings — = Hb R #E 95,555 117,880
Lease commitments of short-term leases S ) A0 & Y B R 15 2,178 3,054
The maturity analysis, based on undiscounted cash flows, of the HERAKBBHBE SR EZ ALBEHE
Group’s lease liabilities is as follows: AP H T WT
2021 2020
2021 4 2020 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥TT ARETT

— Less than 1 year — D 14 19,925 23,363
— Between | and 2 years —1 & 24 13,268 15,445
— Between 2 and 5 years —2E 5 17,669 29,367
— Over 5 years — M i 5 A 11,156 14,093

62,018 82,268

FERHBERARAT 8= E R 147
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A B R B R

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E 20214 12 4 31 H 1L 4 %

16. LEASES AND RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS

(continued)

16. 8 K £ A& A (4)

2021 2020
20214 2020 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARWTFLE AR¥FTT

Year ended 31 December:
Depreciation charge of right-of-use assets
— Land use rights

— Land and buildings

Lease interests

Expenses related to short-term leases

Expenses related to leases of low-value

assets that are not short-term leases

Expenses related to variable lease

payments not included in lease liabilities

Total cash outflow for lease

Additions to right-of-use assets

HEA3HIEFE:

i G 2 9T A
— o Hb R - 224
— b M 36,751 39,237
36,751 39,461
A 2,840 5,274
B J A A B R B 2 BH 3¢ 16,021 21,729
BN JF 4 RS 2 R A
EMEABZX - 40
B A S AE 2
OE-YiNEOE €N - Pd 53 1,433 2,514
T 4 e 51,918 42,019
o ) RE & N R 29,136 60,276

Some of the Group’s property leases contain variable lease
payment terms that are linked to sales generated from the Group’s
shops. There is a wide range of sales percentages applied. Variable
lease payment terms are used to minimise the fixed costs for newly
established shops. Variable lease payments that depend on sales
are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which the condition
that triggers those payments occurs. A 5% increase in sales in
2021 across all shops in the Group with leases containing variable
lease payment terms would increase total lease payments by

approximately RMB99,000 in 2021 (2020: RMB126,000).
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A A R 4 P S T B B A AR A s
Bl E AR B R A B A RT 8 H R A R
e o JUr ME F 85 65 | 4y LU e R U2 o
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S B R E RS o B P A 8 Y T
58 A0 B A RO M A% AR AT B I 44
BAMME R RGEHER AEEE
S R & 6 ] 8 AR B AT 3 30
R 2021 £ /Y 85 & 1 5% i 4 2021 4
R BT A5 A 48 8 38 T 49 A R 99,000
76 (2020 4F + A [ ¥ 126,000 7C) ©
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
HWE20204F 12 A 31 B L4 %

17. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS 17. H fth f€ B & B
Concession
Trademark Brand Software  agreements Others Total

1 & o LS T Rt it
RMB000  RMB000 ~ RMB000 ~ RMB000 ~ RMB000  RMBI000
ABHTE ARETT ARWTZ ARKTZ ARETZ ARNTZ

Cost A

At 1 January 2020 202041 A 1H 0l 14216 12,583 34,409 1,863 63,292
Additions e - 5 16,479 - - 16,484
Written off i (221) - (6,241) - - (6,462)
Disposal of subsidiaries g A - - (4,510) - (1,863) (6,373)

At31 December 2020 and 1 January 2021 7£20204F 12131 H &t

2021414 1H - 14221 18,311 34,409 - 00,941
Additions NE - 2 1,676 - - 1,678
At 31 December 2021 #2021 4F 12 431 H - 14,223 19,987 34,409 - 68,019
Accumulated amortisation and At R

impairment losses WA 3R
At 1 January 2020 20204 1A 1 H 216 5,728 10,359 34,409 1,125 51,837
Charge for the year ERR X - 1432 1,208 - - 2,640
Written off i 84 (216) - (6,170) - - (6,386)
Disposal of subsidiaries & W - - (3,464) - (1,125) (4,589)
At 31 December 2020 and 20204 1231 H &

1 January 2021 202141 H1H - 7,160 1,933 34,409 - 43,502
Charge for the year FERE - 1,440 3,771 - - 5211
At 31 December 2020 20204 12 31 H - 8,600 5,704 34,409 - 48,713
Carrying values I T £
At 31 December 2021 20214 12 431 H - 5,623 14,283 - - 19,906
At 31 December 2020 20204 12 A 31 H - 7,061 16,378 - - 23,439
No impairment loss has been recognised for the year ended 31 BOE 2021 4F K& 20204F 12 31 H 1k 4F
December 2021 and 2020. J5E AU A E R B A AE -

THEBRBERERAR  —F AR RS
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
LA IS ff

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E 20214 12 4 31 H 1L 4 %

18. GOODWILL 18. 7 &
The amount of goodwill recognised in the consolidated statement AR B IR UL R R A Bk
of financial position, arising from the acquisitions of subsidiaries, Wb JE A F R TR T

is as follows:

RMB 000
AR #T T
Cost and carrying value B A K W T A
At 1 January 2020, 31 December 2020, FA20204E1 H 1 H ~ 20204F12 A 31 H -~
1 January 2021 and 31 December 2021 20214F1 H 1 H K&20214F12H31H 5,725
Goodwill acquired in a business combination is allocated, at TS A O BT I 2 R RN i R A
acquisition, to the cash generating units (“CGUs”) that are expected B E TN BN EB A2 B
to benefit from that business combination. The carrying amount of SEAEMIHSEAENM]D -/
goodwill had been allocated as follows: BZEMNECESENT -
Goodwill
R
2021 2020
2021 4 2020 4
RMB’000 RMB’000
ANR¥FrLr AR¥TIT
Retail and wholesale of shoes FHE LM EEE
Mega Brilliant International Limited (“Mega”) 3% % B B¢ A BR /A 7] ([ 38 % ]) 5,725 5,725
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B R B R

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HWE20204F 12 A 31 B L4 %

GOODWILL (continued) 18. w5 (4])
The basis of the recoverable amounts of the above CGUs and their bl B4 EE A R A 0 R [ 4 AR
major underlying assumptions are summarized below: T EAH B B i s M AR A T 3
The recoverable amount of this unit has been determined based A KA B R L R =
on a value in use calculation. That calculation uses cash flow 88 8 5 - A B FEE R R AL
projections based on financial budgets approved by directors of the B ESTAMOEEE HFE N W
Company covering a five-year period, and discount rate of 19% B 19% (2020 4F : 19%) 2 {8l =& 15
(2020: 19%). Mega’s cash flow beyond the five-year period are 2 B4 U TE WAE W o M T AR
extrapolated using an average 3% (2020: 3%) per annum growth Z KRB & E %S F 3% (2020
rate. Other key assumptions for the value in use calculations relate A 3%) 2 MR R AT o w5
to the estimation of cash inflows/outflows which include budgeted FAE (B 2 HoAth 32 2 R B A RE B &
sales and gross margin, such estimation is based on the unit’s WA A B B S TE 8 B AR
past performance and management’s expectations for the market KB FE LM I RIE A 2
development. Management believes that any reasonably possible WMAEXRBULEAEHE T L ERN
change in any of these assumptions would not cause the aggregate TR MR o L A S AT 5% SR R
carrying amount of Mega to exceed the aggregate recoverable WZAEM A AR AN g
amount of Mega. R MR A (E B R 2 TR
] 48 45 B o
INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE 19. J W &5 2 W] B BE 48
2021 2020
2021 4 2020 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBETFILE ARHFI
Unlisted investment: K EH
Share of net assets JRE A 7 I 417 2,375
Goodwill ER - 16,662
417 19,037
Impairments W AE - (19,037)
417 -
THERBERARAR R FFEERE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
LA IS ff

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E 20214 12 4 31 H 1L 4 %

19. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued) 19. # B % 4 w] By B & (%)
The following table shows the Group’s share of the amounts of the g |) )5 A0 ORE 45 08 R A A
immaterial associate that is accounted for using the equity method. e ®R AR - BT 250k B E RS
The summarised financial information presented is based on the FE P T s w] RO BB BA S R e
financial statements of the associates using IFRS. Il 1 B 5 i 2 o

% of ownership interests/
Name of associate Place of incorporation Principal place of operation  voting rights held by the Group  Principal activity
REMBHZRANENER/
Wi 2 W 4 1R ok 0 B 3 FEERNH (S PA R FEEH
2021 2020
2021 % 20204
United Nude international Limited The British Virgin Islands Hong Kong 0% 19% Branded shoes supplier
(“UN") (Note 1) and trading
United Nude international Limited EHRETHE & 0% 19% o T 11 E T X
(TUNJ) (3 1) B
Jiangsu Meisen Footwear Company ~ The PRC The PRC 20% Note 2 Manufacture and sale
Limited (“Jiangsu Meisen”) of branded fashion
(Note 2) footwear and related
materials
IR EREEAMAA O i 20% MEE2 SR RE AR
(NLEEE A (W) BB RA R
Note: B GE
(1) On 21 April 2021, the Group entered into a sale and purchase agreement (1) #A20214E4 121 H > A& 4 Bl Zsazsazsu
with Zsazsazsu International Limited to dispose 19% equity interest of International Limited ] 37 B % I & - Pt
United Nude international Limited at a consideration of RMB2,181,000. United Nude international Limited Y 19% i # -
A A N R 2,181,000 7C
(2)  On 10 August 2021, the Group entered into a sale and purchase agreement  (2) 2021 4E8 J1 10 H » A< 4 [H] B &5 ¥ 38 5 4= 5T

with Mr. Wan Xianghua to dispose 25% equity interest of Jiangsu Meisen
at a consideration of RMBI1 (the “Disposal”). Upon completion of the
Disposal, Jiangsu Meisen ceased to be subsidiary of the Company and
accounted for as an associate of the Group. The Disposal is completed on
8 September 2021.
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SR AR

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HWE20204F 12 A 31 B L4 %

19. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued) 19. # ¥ % 2 %] o #E 35 (#)

The summarised consolidated financial information in respect OB BE A RE 25 1k A CBR (0 A 4R )
of the Group’s associate which is accounted for using the equity T ARG BA B R A R

method is set out below:

2021
2021 4
RMB’000
AR ¥+
Group’s share of carrying amount of interests A A ) A3 A HE 4% 2 BR T (. 417
Year ended 31 December: BEI12H3H L4 :
Loss and total comprehensive expenses for the year AF I JiE 18 B 4 i B S AR R (160)
As at 31 December 2021, the bank and cash balances of the W20214F 12 31 H » A & /Y
Group’s associate in the PRC denominated in Renminbi (“RMB”) B A m M ANRETCANRYEDE
amounted to RMB663,000. Conversion of RMB into foreign SR AT B Bl &5 R & A R 663,000
currencies is subject to the PRC’s Foreign Exchange Control J6 o N R SR 2y Ah W s S R
Regulations. A T 45 30 5 B o
20. INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES 20. A & & A W R AR
2021 2020
2021 4 2020 4
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥TT ARETT

Unlisted investments: FLEWEE
Share of net assets JE AL & E 6,617 6,473

THEREERARAT A 153
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
LA IS ff

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E 20214 12 4 31 H 1L 4 %

20. INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES 20.

(continued)
The following table shows, in aggregate, the Group’s share of
the amounts of all individually immaterial joint ventures that are

accounted for using the equity method.

A B W] R R ()

RN A AR B AG T RE 4Rk A
W ITAEBIEERGEA A SH
Y [E 44 o

2021 2020
2021 4E 2020 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥TT ARWTT

At 31 December: #12H31H :

Carrying amounts of interests HE 55 W T (H

Year ended 31 December: BEI12H31H LA :

Profit/ (loss) and total comprehensive AR RO 1B) K
expenses for the year 2 T BH S AR R

As at 31 December 2021, the bank and cash balances of the Group’
joint ventures in the PRC denominated in Renminbi (“RMB”)
amounted to RMB 13,625,000 (2020: RMB14,776,000). Conversion
of RMB into foreign currencies is subject to the PRC’s Foreign

Exchange Control Regulations.

Note:

Xuzhou C.banner Shoes Co., Ltd. (“Xuzhou C.banner”), an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, entered into an agreement with Madden Asia
International Limited (“Madden Asia”) for the establishment of SM (Jiangsu)
Co., Ltd (“SM”). SM is owned as to 50% by Xuzhou C.banner, and as to 50% by
Madden Asia.
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6,617 6,473

144 (837)

R20214E 12 31 H > & 4 )
B A s\ LN RN R D
FFEMRIT KRB S B AR
13,625,000 78 (20204 : A &
14,776,000 75 ) » A [ W 5 4 25 Ah
JEL I SE R B A RE B O 1

fff S -

AN A) A MR A A AR O T T E R
¥ A BRA A (THIN T A ) B Madden Asia
International Limited ([ Madden Asial) %1 37 1
e o RNL AR S (TR A BR A ) (M2 2 %
B1) o ST AR N T E BB 50% B
Madden Asia # A 50% °



21. DEFERRED TAXATION

The following are the major deferred tax assets recognised by the

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

KA BRI R

For the year ended 31 D
A 2021412

21. ¥& #t Bi 8
LT % A S8 B A 3 A0 T R 4 B OE

ecember 2021
31H R4 B

Group. HE
Unrealised
profitin ~ Write down ECL Contract
inventories  of inventories Tax losses allowances liabilities Total
1% RS
AEREN  HEEE O BEER O BHEE  AHAK Hit
RMB000  RMBOO0  RMB0OO ~ RMBOO)  RMB'O00  RMBOOO
ARETFE AREFT AREFZ ARETZ ARETZ ARKTZ
At | January 2020 R2020%1H1H 56,984 1,602 - 60 457 59,103
(Charge)/eredit to profit or loss (HREMR)/GARE (1446) 608 24300 341 2729 26,532
Disposal of subsidiaries i A R (31751) - - - - (31,751)
At31 December 2020 and | January 2021 20204 12131 H K
20F1AIH 23,787 2210 24,300 401 3,186 53,884
Credit/ (charge) to profit or loss AARE/ (ARG 7,685 1,096 (3,757) (266) 4008 8,856
At 31 December 2021 2020 F12H31H 31472 3,306 20,543 135 7,84 62,740
THEHERBERARAT R FEERE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
LA IS ff

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E 20214 12 4 31 H 1L 4 %

The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances for

financial reporting purposes:

VAR B o B B o H R A SE B E &
B2

2021 2020
2021 4¢ 2020 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥TFLE ARWFTIT

I S B IH E

Deferred tax assets

At the end of the reporting period the Group has unused tax losses
of RMB239,800,000 (2020: RMB234,365,000) available for offset
against future profits. A deferred tax asset has been recognised
in respect of RMB82,172,000 (2020: RMB97,200,000) of such
losses. No deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of the
remaining RMB157,628,000 (2020: RMB137,165,000) due to the
unpredictability of future profit streams. Included in unrecognised
tax losses are losses of RMB138,128,000 (2020: RMB137,165,000)
that will expire in 2026. Other tax losses may be carried forward

indefinitely.

At the end of the reporting period, the aggregate amount of
temporary differences associated with undistributed earnings
of subsidiaries for which deferred tax liabilities have not been
recognised is RMB907,141,000 (2020: RMB789,432,000). No
liability has been recognised in respect of these differences because
the Group is in a position to control the timing of reversal of the
temporary differences and it is probable that such differences will

not reverse in the foreseeable future.
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62,740 53,884

A OR . AR RE AR
H g #H A R %239,800,000 7t (2020
£ N R 234,365,000 ) A fE K
B H Fum Al 2 B # A B R A
[ #82,172,000 70 (20204 : A R
97,200,000 70 ) i 73 % 4E B I K E o
i H & I R E O A
i % AN R ¥ 157,628,000 7T (2020 4F :
A B ¥137,165,000 70 ) #E 58 IR 4 Bl 16
&R o F AR B BB IE s 18 5 %
2026 4F | 1 1 i BN B %5 138,128,000
JG (2020 4F + A R ¥ 137,165,000 76 ) ©
b ol T s 1R AT 4 B 4 o

RS e N Sl RN I N
R 2R 1Y) R RO AE B OH B R Y
IF 2= 78 48 %6 & A R 907,141,000 76
(20204 : A & %5789,432,0007C) °
A B AT AE ) B R R 2 R 4 I
MR R Hoax S AR REAE W B
[ N S G O A U A
fite 58 A fi o
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22. INVENTORIES

Ry A R R I R

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HWE20204F 12 A 31 B L4 %

2. + &
2021 2020
2021 4¢ 2020 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTT ARETT

Raw materials JE AL R
Work in progress 1E #
Finished goods Loy
Allowance of inventories obsolescence R 85 A7 B 45

Because of the change in the market conditions of the Group’s
products during the year, part of the inventories written down in
previous years were sold during 2021. As a result, allowance made
in prior years against the inventories of RMB7,641,000 (2020:
RMB2,019,000) was written-down.

15,016 20,889
9,026 8,658
479,186 316,060
503,228 345,607
(16,416) (8,794)
486,812 336,813

HY A G A A I T LA s L
A A AR B N Y 8 4 AE &
2021 4F B Mo [AL G o A A R AF E L
KAFEKEEHTNAE AR
7,641,000 7% (20204F = A & #2,019,000
JC) 1 Y 48 A T -

THEBRBERERAR  —F AR RS
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LA IS ff

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E 20214 12 4 31 H 1L 4 %

23. TRADE RECEIVABLES

The Group’s trading terms with other customers are mainly on
credit. The credit terms generally range from 30 to 90 days. Each
customer has a maximum credit limit. For new customers, payment
in advance is normally required. The Group seeks to maintain
strict control over its outstanding receivables. Overdue balances
are reviewed regularly by the directors. The Group would also

allow longer credit period for certain customers with long term

23. ® 5 FE Wk I8
AL E UM E I XA E
AT OL 38 oy W K o fd B — A R 30
BIORAF - BUNEFYAHEHEL
PR BT % B — i/ 2R A e A
Ty SRS i A e IR R i e
A R R A% B o BB o OE U0 A BY Al )
Bk o AEMIS g T RS

relationship. BMEREFRTERENESN-
2021 2020
20214 2020 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FIX ARWETT
Trade receivables B 5 e R TE 171,280 204,400
Provision for loss allowance I 48 Y i 0 8 A (549) (1,613)
170,731 202,787

The aging analysis of trade receivables, based on the revenue

recognition date, and net of allowance, is as follows:

H R Ui g B RR TSI T BR 48 4 1R
B T M WK T M 6 23 A A T

2021 2020
20214 2020 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARWTFLE AR¥FTT

0 to 60 days 0% 60K

61 to 180 days 61 180K
181 days to 1 year 181 K £ 14F
Over 1 year e A 1 AR
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147,648 181,084
16,252 20,483
6,096 805
735 415
170,731 202,787




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

23. TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued) 23.

Reconciliation of loss allowance for trade receivables:

e B R B R

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HWE20204F 12 A 31 B L4 %

¥ 5 WE WOk IR (#)
2 55 M 150 IFL A 4L 4 A 00 O

2021 2020
2021 4E 2020 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARWTLE ARW¥FTT

At the beginning of year )

Decrease in loss allowance for the year AF TN JiE 18 8 AR D
Disposal of subsidiaries i B K ) 2 W)

At the end of year R

The Group applies the simplified approach under IFRS 9 to provide
for expected credit losses using the lifetime expected loss provision
for all trade receivables. To measure the expected credit losses,
trade receivables have been grouped based on shared credit risk
characteristics and the days past due. The expected credit losses

also incorporate forward looking information.

1,613 8,533
(1,064) (5,515)
- (1,405)

549 1,613

A SR T RE T BB B A A9
SRIHCR I8 5 J5 kT A B o B IR
HRCIE i A 0 T A R R A R R
MESREE- ARG EER
5 HE WK H EOAR B 3t = S B B
B R ooy e TR B s
1R RN R R

Neither Over
past due 1 days to Over
nor 1 year 1 years
impaired past due past due Total
WEmiEm @i X i
5 06 K AH E14  B#14 A
At 31 December 2021 JA2021 12 7131 H
Weighted average expected Jin KE T 35 TE 0 S 4R %
loss rate 0% 1% 55% 0%
Receivable amount (RMB’000)  MEW & H (AR ¥ Tor) 149,209 21,593 478 171,280
Loss allowance (RMB’000) s PR 1 (A R T L) 159 128 262 549
At 31 December 2020 JA20204F 12 7131 H
Weighted average expected Jin KE T 35 TE 0 S 4R %
loss rate 1% 1% 78% 1%
Receivable amount (RMB’000)  FE Uk & %6 (A B ¥ F o) 178,173 25,815 412 204,400
Loss allowance (RMB’000) s PR B (A R T L) 917 374 322 1,613

FHEREBERARAT R 159
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
LA IS ff

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E 20214 12 4 31 H 1L 4 %

24. OTHER RECEIVABLES AND
PREPAYMENTS

24, Ffib B WSk JEH K TH AF K

C.banner International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2021

2021 2020
2021 4F 2020 4F
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
B 5E ARBETILE ARWHFIL
Non-current assets I W B &

Long-term deposits = W & 17,245 15,964
Prepayments T AT 3K 2,834 3,268

Trade Debts due from a former JEE Wi — [T i B g N D
subsidiary RN R (i) - 156,899

Prepayments for acquisition of Wi B L 3t (6 T HE 1 TE
land use right i 3% 6,424 -
26,503 176,131

Current assets w8 & E

Prepayments T AT 3K 10,183 8,585

Trade Debts due from a former JEE Wi — [T AT B g N D
subsidiary W) & B T Uk iR 3K ) 247,008 181,200
Value-added tax receivable JHE Wi 38 {1 Bl 2,001 28,823
Interest receivables JRE Wi R S A 4 - 25
Others H Ath 13,791 9,372
Total HEE 272,983 228,005
Total M5 299,486 404,136
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24. OTHER RECEIVABLES AND
PREPAYMENTS (continued)

Note:

O]

On 18 June 2020, the Group entered into an obligations and debts
framework agreement (“Obligations and Debts Framework Agreement”)
with Mayflower (Nanjing) Enterprise Limited (“Nanjing Mayflower”), a
former subsidiary of the Group.

On 31 July 2020, the Group disposed 100% equity interest in Nanjing
Mayflower. Nanjing Mayflower owed various members of the Group the
trade debts (“Trade Debts”), being certain intra-group debts which had
arisen in the ordinary course of business over the years.

Pursuant to the Obligations and Debts Framework Agreement, Nanjing
Mayflower shall settle the Trade Debts during the two years from 31 May
2020 (“the Trade Debts Settlement Period”).

As at 31 December 2021, the Trade Debts will be settled during the Trade
Debts Settlement Period in the following manner:

(a) Nanjing Mayflower delivered all of its inventories (the
“Inventories”) at 31 July 2020 to the Group. The Group sell these
Inventories on behalf of the Nanjing Mayflower to offset part of
the Trade Debts against the net sale proceeds;

(b) Nanjing Mayflower would lease certain of its immovable property
to the Group to offset part of the Trade Debts with the rents
payable;

(c) Should the Trade Debts not being fully settled in the above
manner within the two-year period, the Nanjing Mayflower shall
pay a sum equivalent to the remaining Trade Debts to the Group
upon the expiry of the two-year period.

As at 31 December 2021, the Trade Debts due from the Nanjing
Mayflower with carrying amount of RMB247,008,000 (2020:
RMB338,099,000) are secured by the Nanjing Mayflower’s inventories
as collateral with a carrying amount of RMB66,516,000 (2020:
RMB144,823,000). Further, other collaterals included land use rights
and buildings at fair value of approximately RMB171,380,000 (2020:
RMB170,710,000) in total as determined by an international real estate
valuation firm.

On 10 March 2022, the Group singed a extension agreement with Nanjing
Mayflower, pursuant to which the repayment date of the Trade Debts is
extended to 31 May 2023.

Ry A R R I R

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HWE20204F 12 A 31 B L4 %

24, 3t B Wk JH K T AF ek
(%)

W3

()

R20204F6 H 18 H » 7 4 [#] B 4% 4£ [
T BR RS 2N FD 3% B EE A ¥ (F ) AR
2 A (1R T 5% B8 22 |) T 3 — TH {3 M &
5 AE 28 T e (1 RE A 5 HE 22 Tp ok D)

R20204F7 H 31 H » A 4 [E ik
5 EE (9 100% % HE - w55 I EE
RATALE ZRZWA ALY BB
(TB G %] M EAaEA AR W EB
MR P AR A TSR N o

MBI ER G o o EE
#eJH N 12021455 A 31 H L 5/ 4F ([
Gy WS D) R SRR

R20214E 12 H31 H » & 5 B % i &
by B H T W Lt R Oy oK

(a) ot 5 RE A 22 A H R 2020 4E 7
A3IHWM T AEFEIHFED T
A SR o A SR A K R K
% LB TR
OE R AR S

(b)  FI AU K E TE ) R 4 L A
AT AR B E - LME AT A B B
o 5 oy B

(c) il W& W3 AR ) AR AE DL B AR
A BYOEEE S EE > B
3 T = N W AF ) ) JE O
A S ST A R RN B S
B 2 H -

2021412 H31H » G mE A AR
#247,008,000 JC (20204F A R ¥
338,099,000 7C ) 1 ME W F AT 3K BB #E
B o8 H DL o 35 I8 TR W O(E 2
A B #66,516,0007C (20204F = A R
144,823,000 70 ) 1 77 B 1E 4K # - it
Sho HAb I B S E - RE B R
M A AE A R R A A M AR A A
[ 171,380,000 7C (2020 4F = A R
170,710,000 7C ) 1) -+ Hu 6 F7 HE LA J2
$o

2022 FE3 A 100 > A 4 M B g 0T 8
BB e T L AT A R SR ML > B 5 R
B 15 % H O ZE ) % 2023 4E5 A1 31 H -
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LA IS ff

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E 20214 12 4 31 H 1L 4 %

25. BANK BALANCES AND CASH 25. RATH B8R KBl &
As at 31 December 2021, the bank and cash balances of the Group R2021 12 H31H » A 4E E LA R
denominated in Renminbi (“RMB”) amounted to RMB383,725,000 (TN ¥ FHE W R AT I Bl & 4%
(2020: RMB466,535,000). Conversion of RMB into foreign i & N R 383,725,000 JC (2020 4F :
currencies is subject to the PRC’s Foreign Exchange Control A R ¥5466,535,000 7T ) > A R UL 1R
Regulations. 1y A W R S P A TR SR A B o
26. TRADE PAYABLES 26. ® 5 BE F #k IH
The aging analysis of trade payables, based on the invoice date, is 9585 B B 5 M A SO0E IR i
as follows: AR e
2021 2020
2021 4F 2020 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TIE AR¥ETL
0 to 90 days 0& 90K 130,791 171,079
91 to 180 days 91 & 180K 949 8,355
181 days to 1 year 181 K £ 14F 1,980 2,784
Over 1 year 1A 4,794 1,126
138,514 183,344
H T
27. OTHER PAYABLES 27. F A KE % 58
2021 2020
2021 4 2020 4
RMB’000 RMB’000
ANR¥FrL AR¥ETIT
Accruals JE 51 2 65,176 65,543
Accrued payroll JE ST ¥ & 18,913 34,344
Other tax liabilities FoAt B H & 6T 1,636 1,121
Security deposits from wholesale customers fLEE % F R E 9,113 8,325
Payables for acquisition of property, Wi W B - R
plant and equipment % A K 1A 39,158 21,626
Others HoAb 19,159 17,166
153,155 148,125

C.banner International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2021




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
SR IS B

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HWE20204F 12 A 31 B L4 %

28. AHIATE
W %5 AH B JE H P FE

28. CONTRACT LIABILITIES

Disclosures of revenue-related items:

As at As at As at
31 December 31 December 1 January
2021 2020 2020
#2021 4 2020 4 it 2020 4
12H31H 12H31H 1LJ1H
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FLE ARETIT ARKFTIT
Contract liabilities G # AR
— customer loyalty programme — % F e R # 29,134 13,070 17,397
Contract liabilities G # AR
— franchise agreements — R T RS R 85 671 1,613
Contract liabilities G # AR
— advance from customers —TE U & PR K 7,935 7,765 7,922
Total contract liabilities aRARAE 37,154 21,506 26,932
Contract receivables G ) T R
(included in trade receivables) (FHA B 5 Il 3k ) 170,731 202,787 286,940

Transaction prices allocated to performance obligations unsatisfied

at end of year and expected to be recognised as revenue in:

AE R 2 B 2 R B AT I B A JAE

Sz

fm -

58 5y M8 B W R R B4R 5 e RS A i

2021 2020

2021 4E 2020 4F

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥TFIX ARWTIT

-2021 — 20214 - 21,777
-2022 —20224F 38,011 942
-2023 — 2023 4F 942 942
—-2024 — 2024 4F 942 -
39,895 23,661

T B B R AT IR A R

SRR
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E 20214 12 4 31 H 1L 4 %

28. CONTRACT LIABILITIES (continued) 28. A A E (M)
Year ended 31 December BEI2A3H IFFE
2021 2020
2021 4¢ 2020 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARWTLE ARWFTT

Revenue recognised in the year that REMFIA G A BN
was included in contract liabilities AN T ER A
at beginning of year 21,751 24,823
Significant changes in contract liabilities during the year: WERNGHAMENE REE :
2021 2020
Contract Contract
liabilities liabilities
2214E /M 20204F B A
fafd =R
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARWFLE ARWFTT
Increase due to operations in the year A A FR S 8 255,968 173,789
Transfer of contract liabilities to revenue B G #) AR E IR (240,320) (179,215)
A contract liability represents the Group’s obligation to transfer AR ABEALEE D KEF AE
products or services to a customer for which the Group has (af 2] B9 AT K IE) 10 K P R E 5
received consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from IRz FH o

the customer.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
HWE20204F 12 A 31 B L4 %

29. LEASE LIABILITIES 29. B A
Lease payments Present value of lease payments
L8 6k FLE A 2 B
2021 2020 2021 2020
20214 20204 20214 20204

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB 000
ARBTL AEWETT ARETZ ARWKTE

Within one year — IR 19,925 23,363 19,463 22,812
In the second to fifth years, inclusive BOREHEEEEEWE 30,937 44,812 21,575 39,401
After five years HAER 11,156 14,093 7,900 9,761
62,018 82,268 54,938 71,974
Less: Future finance charges o R ARG X (7,080) (10,294)
Present value of lease liabilities MEARZBME 54,938 71,974
Less: Amount due for settlement WA MBI AR
within 12 months (shown under ZFIE (B 7 #
current liabilities) BEHT) (19,463) (22,812)
Amount due for settlement W12 A BB B E R 2 3O
after 12 months 35,475 49,162

At 31 December 2021, the average effective borrowing rate was A 2021412 H31 H > F 3 B B & & ] &
4.35% to 4.9% (2020: 4.35% to 4.90%). Interest rates are fixed at /4 4.35% % 4.9% (2020 4F : 4.35% £ 4.90%)
the contract dates and thus expose the Group to fair value interest  F| 3 A & & 0 Wi & & & A It 4 A& & H K

rate risk. Z s S AE F 2R JE B o

THERMERARAR R —EEERE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
LA IS ff

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E 20214 12 4 31 H 1L 4 %

30. RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES

Pursuant to the relevant regulations of the PRC government, the
PRC subsidiaries have participated in a central pension scheme (the
“Scheme”) operated by local municipal government whereby the
PRC subsidiaries are required to contribute 18% of basic salaries of
the employees to the Scheme to fund their retirement benefits. The
local municipal government undertakes to assume the retirement
benefit obligations of all existing and future retired employees of
the PRC subsidiaries. The only obligation of the PRC subsidiaries
with respect to the Scheme is to pay the ongoing required
contributions under the Scheme mentioned above. Contributions

under the Scheme are charged to profit or loss as incurred.

During the reporting period, the total amounts contributed by the
Group to the Scheme and the Auto-enrolment which were charged
to profit or loss representing contribution payable to the Scheme
and auto-enrolment by the Group at rates specified in the rules of

the Scheme are as follows:

30.

B o 18 A wH B

B o O B9 A B o
B 72 7% 0 ok T R R 9 o
s ik g a8 A% ) - Bt
fh B R 2 7 O R T
18% it 3 F % &t 1 - Bl HR K
AR {06 ¥ 4 o % 0 T O R % R
7 47 o B W 2 B KR AR R
f 8 5L 9 388 O 4R R EAE o o B
2% )8 % R R ME — STAE B A
o b e T M o AR R %
) FF 0 6 RS E 2 B A AL 3 o 4
B o

AR AR 4R ) a% R B4 K
WA N A P BR e g B s
O A BE AR A 4 i R% s 3R R A e
9 LE R HE A 5% 51 80 o 4k 3k Kk B B %
FLAEREEI T

2021 2020
2021 4 2020 4
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBEFL ARWEFI
Amount contributed and charged PR K B 4B A5 A0 BR Y 4 BE
to profit or loss 49,231 21,853

As at 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020, there was no

outstanding contributions payable to the Scheme.
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Ry A R R I R

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HWE20204F 12 A 31 B L4 %

31. SHARE CAPITAL 31. kAR
Number
of shares Amount
Ji oy 8 H o
USD’000
T
Ordinary shares of USD0.015 each Ji T {E0.015 3 7T 2 % 8 )
Authorised: W
At 1 January 2020 and 31 December 2020, R20204F 1T H1H -
1 January 2021 and 31 December 2021 2020412 H31H »
20215E 1L LH &
2021412 H31H 20,000,000,000 300,000
Issued and fully paid: SEIETR A P
At 1 January 2020 and 31 December 2020, #20204F1H1H -~
1 January 2021 and 31 December 2021 20204F 12 31 H »
202141 H1H &
20214F 12 431 H 2,077,000,000 31,155
Amount
&
RMB’000
ARWFoT
At 1 January 2020 and 31 December 2020, A2020 1 H1H ~
1 January 2021 and 31 December 2021 20204F 12 H31H ~
20214E T H1H &
20214F 12 H31H 209,097

During the year ended 31 December 2021 and 2020, the Company

did not repurchase any shares through the Stock Exchange.

BOE 20214 F20204E 12 31 H IF 4
BE > AR W) S 4 7 0 T <2 BT I [ AT
Al J& Ay o

THERBERARAR —%F—
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E 20214 12 4 31 H 1L 4 %

32. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 32. A 2 &) B % Ik 3 % K&

AND RESERVES OF THE COMPANY i
2021 2020
20214 2020 4
RMB’000 RMB’000
A R ¥ F A RIET T
Non-current assets W B & B
Investment in subsidiaries B A 2 B E 105,992 105,992
Property, plant and equipment EBE & 1 1
Other intangible asset A 4 = 5,621 7,056
111,614 113,049
Current assets W' E
Other receivables and prepayments At JRE i K TE e T A KCIR 176 330
Amounts due from subsidiaries JHE Wit BT J 2 T R 100,654 96,340
Bank balances and cash SRAT 4 B OB & 59,387 20,874
160,217 117,544
Current liabilities it B £
Other payables H Al JBE A K 1A 5,465 5,084
Amounts due to subsidiaries JRE ST B JBg 2 ] B 3,037 84,286
8,502 89,370
Net current assets B & A 151,715 28,174
Net assets & E WA 263,329 141,223
Capital and reserves AR S Gl i
Share capital & A 209,097 209,097
Reserves it i 54,232 (67,874)
Total equity X RE 7 263,329 141,223
Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 28 #R20224F3 H28 H 4 & it i K
March 2022. 7 0E ) B o
Yuan Zhenhua Zhang Baojun = PR 3 ik B
Director Director #HH #HH
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33. RESERVES
(a) Group

@

(i)

(iii)

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and movements
therein are presented in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income and

consolidated statement of changes in equity.

Share premium

Share premium represents premium arising from the
issue of shares at a price in excess of their par value
per share and is not distributable but may be applied in
paying up unissued shares of the Company to be issued
to the shareholders of the Company as fully paid bonus
shares or in providing for the premiums payable on

repurchase of shares.

Shares held under the share award scheme

Shares held under the share award scheme represents
the Company’s employee share trust purchases shares
from the market, the consideration paid, including any
directly attributable incremental costs is presented
as “Shares held under the share award scheme” and
presented as a deduction against equity attributable to
the Company’s equity holders. The details are set out

in Note 34.

e B R B R

For the year ended 31 December 2021

33. fifi fhi

B 2021 4F12 A 31 H 1E4F

(a) AHEM

M

(i)

(iif)

THERBERARAR —%F—

Y FEX T ET OE
50 2 90 R A 4 A R
oMl 2 e 3% R R A A
i 35 5 By % -

i oy ¥ 1

e 3 it 7 45 1% 1 i
e T A 2 fE A EE AT A
e A i = R I N
gy IR - e AT AL N
AT T AL A R AE
OO e AL A R 1
ZA ey E R AT I 2
e k> B R R R I
B 3 AT i AR

HEBE B oy 5% G 3R A
i e By

MR O 58 W 5 B B A
O Vo el /AT I T =
1515 FE A T 35 1 B A
HIE A AE (L4 A T &
e ME AL 9B 1A 81 A
[R5 B 0y 5% B & & 55 A
B B 3 B B A AR 24 ) R
i FF AN HE G HE 4R 2 40
B o W O B RE34 o
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LA IS ff

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E 20214 12 4 31 H 1L 4 %

33. RESERVES (continued)

(a) Group (continued)

(iv)

PRC statutory reserve

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in the
PRC applicable to foreign investment enterprises and
the Articles of Association of the PRC subsidiaries, the
PRC subsidiaries are required to maintain a statutory
surplus reserve fund. Appropriations to this fund are
made out of net profit after taxation as reported in the
PRC statutory financial statements of the subsidiaries

(the “PRC Accounting Profit”).

Dongguan Mayflower, Nanjing Soft, Jiangsu Mega
Shoes Co., Ltd are required to transfer 10% of their
PRC Accounting Profit to the statutory surplus
reserve fund in each profit making year until the
balances reach 50% of the registered capital of each
of the Company respectively. The statutory surplus
reserve fund may be used to make up prior year losses
incurred and, with approval from relevant government

authority, to increase capital.

Xuzhou C.banner is not required to maintain this
statutory surplus reserve fund according to the
relevant laws and regulations in the PRC applicable to
Sino-foreign joint investment enterprises. However,
as at 31 December 2018, the directors of Xuzhou
C.banner approved on a discretionary basis to transfer
the maximum amount of RMB9,465,000 to the
statutory surplus reserve fund as the statutory reserve

fund balance reach 50% of the registered capital.
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33. fifi i (4)
7 4 M (%)

(a)

(iv)

o B ;A Gl

i A R R <
T A B kA Rk
DL K b i g o W) 2 Al
A e R AW A b BB R
2 FlH HE B TR E BB
i 2 e A b BB
F W E MBS R PR )
Bl A& AR g g
it A1) b R AR
153K o

MO R RS R
# IR T A 2
WREHEEAGRA R ARG
8 & B AR N b B g
FF O AR 10% 1 5 E K
ERBMMHmERE HE
ol = /N s o
EARN50% o ik E B K
i 5 4 0T g 1E W &
AWl R B
A B BT B T
BomE A -

R4 B A A A %
TR B RO
RN T A A ZE A RE
HEE RSN EE-
SR 2018412 H 31
H o 1 R i & il 2k &
i FFZE G B A 19 50% -
WO T O E R
MRS S AR
9,465,000 70 % ¥ E & 8
fith 85 3% 4 o



33. RESERVES (continued)

(a)

(b)

Group (continued)

(v) Translation reserve

The translation reserve comprises all foreign exchange
differences arising from the translation of the financial

statements of foreign operations. The reserve is dealt

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
SR AR

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HWE20204F 12 A 31 B L4 %

33. il fh (7))
(a) A% W (&)
) HHEGEMHE
o Uk A A R
W AN S W WK T
2 ME 3 o A BB

with in accordance with the accounting policies set out iR A S BB R
in Note 3 to the consolidated financial statements. Bt 53 Tl 2 & FFBOR R
o
Company (b) AT
Shares held Share-
under the based
Share  shareaward  compensation  Accumulated
Premium scheme reserve  profits/(losses) Total
Wk G DL B 2
0t ERn RN/
R wARRG il 5t (&) ait
RMB000 RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB'000 RMB 000
ARBTL  ARBTT  ARWTE  ARKTZ  ARKTE
At 1 January 2020 2020% 1A 1H 646,042 (40483) - (465.851) 139,708
Loss and total comprehensive expense for the year 4 3 5 18 J& 2 i [ 3 44 % - - - (210,112) (210,112)
Equity-settled share award scheme DI HE 45 45 800 B 0 2 B 3t 1 - - 2,530 - 2,530
Transfer of awarded shares reserve upon vesting FRENEELEBR DG - 34,653 (2,530) (32,123 -
At 31 December 2020 and at | January 2021 1200F 121310 R
WAELA1H 646,042 (5,830) - (708,086) (67,874)
Profit and total comprehensive income for the year 4 (i 1 & 2 1 i &5 41 % - - - 121,778 121718
Equity-settled share award scheme DL 48 55 50 0 W B 2 B 1 B - - 328 - 328
Transfer of awarded shares reserve upon vesting 5 8 I 8 o 38 B A% 03 6% f - 3,830 (328) (3,502) -
At 31 December 2021 202 E 1 AIH 646,042 - - (591,810 54232

THEBRBERERAR  —F AR RS
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34. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

Pursuant to written resolution passed on 26 August 2011, the
Company adopted a share option scheme (the “Hongguo Hong
Kong Share Option Scheme”), details of which are set out in
“Report of the Directors — Share Option Scheme” to the annual
report. No share option has been granted under the Hongguo Hong

Kong Share Option Scheme since its adoption.

On 31 August 2015, the Company adopted a share award scheme
(the “Share Award Scheme”) under which shares of the Company
may be awarded to selected employees (including executive
directors) of the Group (the “Selected Employees”) pursuant to
the terms of the scheme rules and trust deed of the Share Award
Scheme. The Share Award Scheme became effective on the
adoption date and, unless otherwise terminated or amended, will
remain in force for a term of 10 years commencing on the adoption

date.

The Board shall not make any further award of awarded shares
which will result in the nominal value of the Shares awarded by the
Board under the Share Award Scheme exceeding 10% of the issued
share capital of the Company from time to time. The maximum
number of the Awarded Shares which may be awarded to a selected
employee shall not exceed 1% of the issued share capital of the

Company from time to time.

When a Selected Employee has satisfied all vesting conditions,
which might include service and/or performance conditions
specified by the board of directors of the Company at the time
of making the award and become entitled to the shares of the
Company forming the subject of the award, the trustee shall
transfer the relevant awarded shares to that employee at no
consideration. The Selected Employee however is not entitled to
receive any income or distribution, such as dividend derived from

the unvested Awarded Shares allocated to him/her.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

34. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued)

Movement of the Company’s shares held by the trustee under the

Share Award Scheme during the year is as follows:

Ry A R R I R

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HWE20204F 12 A 31 B L4 %

34. DL B By By kB Y 32 A (4
B FE NI 4 AR R A 5 58 D 7t 0 T
B 2 7 I O 10 5 B 40 F

Number of shares
it % H
Held by Held by
the trustee yet the trustee Total held

to be awarded for the grantee by the trustee
W A A% T ZiAB ZitA
ZiEANB R RBARHE i 5 48 8

At 1 January 2020
Granted to grantees during the year

Transfer to grantee upon vesting

At 31 December 2020 and 1 January 2021
Granted to grantees during the year
Transfer to grantee upon vesting

At 31 December 2021

202041 A1 H
HRETORE AN
B R TR AZ A

R2020412 H31 H &
20214F 111 H

ENERTRE A

S Jag IR T R RN

2021412431 H

During the year ended 31 December 2021, no ordinary shares were

acquired by trustee (2020: Nil).

15,874,000 - 15,874,000
(13.588,000) 13,588,000 -
- (13,588,000 (13,588,000)

2,286,000 - 2,286,000
(2,286,000) 2,286,000 -
- (2,286,000) (2,286,000)

A E 2021412 31 H 1E 4 >
I 37 56 N W 28 i (20204F ¢ 4E) o

THEBRBERERAR  —F AR RS
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E 20214 12 4 31 H 1L 4 %

34. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Company granted
2,286,000 (2020: 13,588,000) ordinary shares of USDO0.015 (2020:

USDO0.015) each to Selected Employees, details are set out below.

34. VLB Oy 2y e B Y 32 A (FF)
R E E20214F 12 A31H IE A OE
A0 A B 12,286,000 B (2020 4F ¢
13,588,000 it ) % AX 10 {H0.015% G

(20204F : 0.015 2% Jo) AY % %8 B T 48
BIEH > FEHEI T X

Number of awarded shares

BRRGHH
Asat Outstanding
Number of 31 December asat
awarded shares 020and  Granted during Vested during 31 December
Date of grant granted Fairvalue ~ Vesting period 1 January 2021 the year the year w1
9K 0k
fHR AN 1A3H
giny %A Ml BEH MAELALR ERf ERERE WAL
RVB000
AR# TR
During the year ended 31 December 2021
REMUERIIN SR
29 March 2021 MIEI A 2,286,000 38 31 days 3k - 2,286,000 (2,286,000 -
Number of awarded shares
ERRGUA
Outstanding
Number of asat
awarded shares Asat  Granted during Vested during 31 December
Date of grant granted Fair value ~ Vesting period 1 January 2020 the year the year 2020
Hak
filiR It 23N
giny Rf% A Ml BEY WNELALR ERgl ERRE LRSIt
RMB000
AR TF7
During the year ended 31 December 2020
REWOELRANNLEE
28 April 2020 204/ 281 109,000 15 13 days Bk - 109,000 (109,000) -
17 July 2020 WETAITA 55,000 § 25 days 5k - 55,000 (55,000 -
30November 2020 200011130 13424000 2507 18 days 18% - 13424000 (13,424,000) -
13,388,000 253 - 13,388,000 (13,588.000) -
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34. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued)

The closing price of the Company’s shares on 29 March 2021, the
date of grant of the awarded shares, was HK$0.17 (equivalent to
approximately RMBO.14). The Group recognised a total expense of
RMB328,000 in relation to share award granted by the Company

during the year.

The closing price of the Company’s shares on 28 April 2020, the
date of grant of the awarded shares, was HK$0.15 (equivalent to
approximately RMBO.14). The Group recognised a total expense
of RMB15,000 in relation to share award granted by the Company

during the year.

The closing price of the Company’s shares on 17 July 2020, the
date of grant of the awarded shares, was HK$0.17 (equivalent to
approximately RMBO.15). The Group recognised a total expense
of RMBS,000 in relation to share award granted by the Company

during the year.

The closing price of the Company’s shares on 30 November 2020,
the date of grant of the awarded shares, was HK$0.22 (equivalent
to approximately RMBO0.19). The Group recognised a total expense
of RMB2,507,000 in relation to share award granted by the

Company during the year.

e B R B R

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HWE20204F 12 A 31 B L4 %

34. VAt 2 2 B BY 3 AF (4)

AN 7 REAY 2021 4E3 A 29 H (82 i
5% ) iy FOBA) 2 e 2% 0.17 85 T
(MR R % N W0.1470) « F 8> A
£ B AL AS oy B AR AE IR O e 5T AR
BH 32 A\ I 328,000 7T ©

AN ] RE Y iR 20204F4 A 28 H (12 i
3% W) Ty FOBA) 2 e T 2 0.15 88 T
(M R % N R W0.1470) « F 8> A
£ B AL AR oy B AR ML SE IR O e 5 AR
B 32 A\ R #15,000 G ©

AN 7 RE Y R 20204E7 A 17 H (82 i
5% W) ey B 2 e B 2 0.17 #E T
(MR % NRE0.1570) « F 8> &
£ B AR oy B ARG SE IR O e 5T AR
BH 32 A I 8,000 7C ©

AN ) A R 20204511 H 30 H (3%
5% ) iy FOBA) 2 e T B 2 0.22 85 T
(A% R % AR H0.1978) « F 8> A
£ B AR oy B AR ML AE IR O e 5T AR
B % A R 2,507,000 G ©
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E 20214 12 4 31 H 1L 4 %

35. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

On 10 August 2021, the Company entered into a sale and purchase

35. BB A W
A20214E8 A 10 H » A< 4 8] Bl f 1 1
Je R SL H O ok o DL Hh B VL RE 2R
FRI925% B HE (Taz B F ) > RAE
T ANRELIG -

agreement with Mr. Wan Xianghua to dispose 25% equity interest

of Jiangsu Meisen (the “Disposal”) at a consideration of RMBI1.

w2 IR R 20214E9 A 8 H 5E K ©
ZERHERE LK ERALH
Fh AN w) R s A T HOE A
HE R AMU LB AN R AR
PF A A 4 1 o 58 AR - BE R W

The Disposal was completed on 8 September 2021. Upon
completion of the Disposal, Jiangsu Meisen ceased to be subsidiary
of the Company and its results, assets and liabilities and cash flows
ceased to be consolidated to that of the Group since then. A loss

on disposal of RMB682,000 was recognised upon the completion,

being calculated as follows:

AR #682,00000 > 75 1 ¢

RMB’000
AR ¥ Tz
Net assets at the date of disposal were as follows: RHEHYAFEANT

Property, plant and equipment ESE Er & ] 1,405
Inventories ety 1,047
Trade receivables B 5 e i K 1A (2)
Other receivables and prepayments Al R i BT B LA K 72
Bank balances and cash SRAT &5 R KB 4 1,154
Amount due from the Group JE i AN 4 ) 2KTE 1,288
Trade payables B 5 MEAT R IE (1,423)
Other payables H Ath, A5 3KIH (587)
Amount due to the Group JRE AT A< 42 18 2K TH (70)
2,884
Interest in an associate A — T g | RE 4 (577)
Non-controlling interests I ¥ 1 BE 13 (1,625)
Loss on disposal of a subsidiary th B — [ B B 2 R i R (682)
Total consideration — satisfied by cash MARE-DHE LM -

Net cash outflow arising on disposal: MEEEMB &N HH:
Cash and cash equivalents disposed of CHEZHE RIE&SEY (1,154)
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36. NOTES

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

TO THE CONSOLIDATED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(a)

36. %

Bl & B R M ek

e B R B R

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HWE20204F 12 A 31 B L4 %

k=1l

Acquisition of partial interest in a subsidiary (a) WU — [ BB 2y W) Y 43 BE 4R
On 17 January 2020, Best Invent Holdings Limited (“Best A20204 1)1 17H > Best
Invent”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, and InventHoldings Limited ([ Best
Fortune Title Holdings Limited, Empire Sky Holdings Invent)) (A 24 &) ) & & W )&
Limited, Goldrun Holdings Limited, Cowinner Limited, Gold %y 7)) Bl Fortune Title Holdings
Title Limited, Skill Plus Holdings Limited and Well Prosper Limited » Empire Sky Holdings
Holdings Limited (collectively the “Sellers”), entered into a Limited * Goldrun Holdings
sale and purchase agreement, pursuant to which the Sellers Limited ~ Cowinner Limited ~
conditionally agreed to sell, and Best Invent conditionally Gold TitleLimited > Skill Plus
agreed to purchase 28% of the issued share capital of HoldingsLimited &% Well Prosper
Mega Brilliant International Limited, a non-wholly-owned HoldingsLimited (%t 7 24 [ & 75 1)
subsidiary of the Company (the “Target Company”), for a WL ECE Wk BULE A
total cash consideration of approximately RMB59,717,000. 4 [ & 45 > K Best Invent i
e AF Tl 5 RE R B R AR
o E (A R ORI E A
A) (THEEA A C #47 kA
M28% - MBL & A A AR
159,717,000 7C
As at 31 December 2020, the Company indirectly holds 79% R20204F 12 H31 H » A& 2w [
of the issued share capital of the Target Company. The effect mRHABEELA D BT RA
of change in the ownership interests of the Target Company Z79%  H BE A T BEA RERE &
on the equity attributable to owners of the Company during 2 5 ) B F 202012 H31 H
the year ended 31 December 2020 were summarised as Ik 4 AR A R HEA N RS A
follows: MEf Z s BT
2020
2020 4F
RMB’000
AR T T
Decrease in non-controlling interest IE $E L HE 25 W D 39,158
Consideration paid B AR E (59,717)
Movement in equity BE % 5% B (20,559)

THERMERARAR R —EEERE



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
SR A AR M

For the year ended 31 December 2021
#2021 4F 121 31 A Ak 4R

36. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED 36. % & Bl & I & 3% W 5k (4)
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(continued)
(b) Major non-cash transaction by FEFEIHERSH
During 2020, Mayflower (Nanjing) Enterprise Limited lease 20204F > 3% i #E 4 3E (B o) A
certain of its immovable property to the Group and offset BR 2y WA R B R A
part of the Trade Debts of approximately RMBS55,452,000. TA SR S K 8 B 5 R
% N R W 55,452,000 G ©
(¢)  Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities (c)  Fl WG B P A R MY RUARBE B
The following table shows the Group’s changes in liabilities TR R AR N R
arising from financing activities during the year: BpTE AN A
Lease
liabilities
M A
RMB 000
ARWT T
At 1 January 2020 R2020% 1A 1H 124,532
Changes in cash flows WEmEss (17,736)
Non-cash changes I B4 5 )
- offset of Trade Debts — IR E A (39,709)
— modification of lease —HEBx (59,893)
— additions of lease -HERE 60,276
— interest charged —E A A 5274
— disposal of subsidiaries — B I A (770)
At 31 December 2020 and 1 January 2021 J#20204F 12 31 H J 20211 H 1 H 71,974
Changes in cash flows Hehesgs (34,464)
Non-cash changes I Bl A A2 )
— offset of Trade Debts — K8 E 5 H -
— modification of lease -HEBK (14,548)
— additions of lease -HERE 29,136
— interest charged —CAFE 2,840
At 31 December 2021 2021412431 H 54,938
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Ry A R R I R

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HWE20204F 12 A 31 B L4 %

37. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 37. EARKIE
The Group’s capital commitments at the end of the reporting period A S T i R I E ARSI R
are as follows:
2021 2020
2021 4F 2020 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FIX ARWETT
Property, plant and equipment L ERR S & &)
Contracted but not provided for SO (S A ] 10,342 67,510
38. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 38.

()

(ii)

Related party transactions

During the year, in addition to those disclosed elsewhere

in the consolidated financial statements, the Group had the

following related party transactions:

Relationship with related parties

LB W 5 B 1R

Nature of transactions

2 o H

B Wi 7 R 5

G) B 7 58 5
4 R AR O BT R LA
5 R # S A S I B O

oM E
2021 2020
2021 4E 2020 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥TTE ARWTT

An associate

— [ Wi 2

A joint venture

— &8 A

A related company, in which certain
directors of the Company have
controlling interest

— B AR AAEE T ERER
Frh B A B iR

(Return of)/purchase of goods

GR [ & &) /T B &

Purchase of goods

s B A

Providing management services

kA5 1R R B

Rental expense

N4 3

Compensation of key management personnel

The remuneration of directors, who are also the key

management, are disclosed in Note 12.

THERBERARAR %

(460) 4,564
- 381
- 185
1,030 1,120
(i) FEEMANEBFH M

GhTETEERABMNEERED
At TS B RE 12 00 B R o



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e AR

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E 20214 12 4 31 H 1L 4 %

39. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the subsidiaries as at 31 December 2021 are as

39. AKHE AR E
2021412 A 31 H K B 2 & /Y 71

follows: mr
Place/Country of
incorporation/
establishment Attributable equity interest
Name of subsidiary and operations of the Company Principal activities
ik MR R e
B i 2 i) 45 B R A T A A B g FEEH
2021 2020
20214 20204
Held directly by the Company:
AATHERE:
Best Invent Holdings Limited The BVI 100% 100% Investment holding
Yol IR LR B HE K
Best Value Profits Limited The BVI 100% 100%  Investment holding
by e BE MR
China Ease Enterprise Limited Hong Kong 100% 100%  Investment holding and sale of
branded fashion footwear
EHAEARAA e B P B B A i
Toy Kingdom Hong Kong Ltd Hong Kong 100% 100%  Investment holding
i RERR
Held by subsidiaries of the Company:
A v W A R A
Dongguan Mayflower Footwear Corporation ~ The PRC 100% 100%  Contract manufacture and sale of
Limited (“Dongguan Mayflower”) (Note 1) branded fashion footwear
REEBEREEAMAA el AT T I R
(THEEEBIED (D
Nanjing Soft Garment & Footwear The PRC 100% 100% Manufacture and sale of branded
Co., Ltd. (“Nanjing Soft”) (Note 1) fashion footwear and related
materials
B RUAT IR B IR B AR A W) i e T A LI TR
(T 5 &F RE D) (W35 1) B4R

180

C.banner International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2021



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
SR AR

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HWE20204F 12 A 31 B L4 %

39. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 39. A B A 6 g (&)

(continued)
Particulars of the subsidiaries as at 31 December 2021 are as 20214512 A 31 H K 8§ A " 1 5 1
follows: (continued) o (4)
Place/Country of
incorporation/
establishment Attributable equity interest
Name of subsidiary and operations of the Company Principal activities
ik A3 e B
i 2 w1 4 R 30 5K A B AN T A B g LEEH
2021 2020
20214 2020 4F
Xuzhou C.banner Shoes Co., Ltd. The PRC 100% 100% Manufacture and sale of branded
(“Xuzhou C.banner”) (Note 2) fashion footwear and related
materials
BMTHEEEARA A el HE T T IR R
(RN T D) (M5 2) H B4R
Mega Brilliant International Limited (Note 3) ~ Hong Kong 79% 79%  Investment holding
Fe B B IR R (W 3E3) e Rgrk
Jiangsu Mega Shoes Co., Ltd (Note 1) (Note 3) The PRC 79 % 79%  Manufacture and sale of branded
fashion footwear and related
materials
TLBRE 7 A A Al (M RE L) (I 3E3) P R I R
A B4R
Xuzhou Mayflower Footwear Co., Ltd The PRC 100% 100% Manufacture and sale of branded
(“Xuzhou Mayflower”) (Note 1) fashion footwear and related
materials
RMEBEEEARAA el M B IR R A
(TR EE#]) (KD B Y Rt
Toy Kingdom Co.,Ltd The PRC 100% 100%  Toys retailing
(“Toy Kingdom”)
S B A R A (T30 o AL ) i A EE

FEHERBRRARAR % 181



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
LA IS ff

For the year ended 31 December 2021
B E 20214 12 4 31 H 1L 4 %

39. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 39. A B A 6 g (&)

(continued)
Particulars of the subsidiaries as at 31 December 2021 are as 20214512 A 31 H K 8§ A " 1 5 1
follows: (continued) o (4)
Place/Country of
incorporation/
establishment Attributable equity interest
Name of subsidiary and operations of the Company Principal activities
Ak B K
i J§ 2 ] 44 R 3 25 R A% 4 ) AN TRt A HE 4 LEEH
2021 2020
2021 4 20204
Toy Kingdom (Nangjing) Co., Ltd The PRC 100% 100%  Toys retailing
(“Toy Kingdom Nanjing”)
B I H B 5 () AR A R mHEE
E )
Toy Kingdom (Xuzhou) Co., Ltd The PRC 100% 100%  Toys retailing
(“Toy Kingdom Xuzhou”)
W I EE S RN A R A R HREE
(TR M
Jiangsu Meisen Footwear Company The PRC 20% 45%  Manufacture and sale of branded
Limited (Note 4) fashion footwear and related
materials
TLBE 3 AR BE S RN AT (I 2k 4) il M B R R R
A B R
Meihong Footwear Company Limited The PRC 100% 100%  Retail sale of branded
(“Meihong”) (Note 1) fashion footwear
FMEEEARAAEE]) ML il T R TR
Notes: B 2
(1) wholly-foreign owned enterprise established in the PRC (n A B R ST 2 A R 2
2) sino-foreign owned enterprise established in the PRC 2) A B B 5L 2 R AN A A 2
(3)  acquisition of partial interest in a subsidiary during the year (3)  AF N S — D BB A Y D HE AR
(4)  disposal of subsidiary and transfer to be an associate during the year (GOSN Rl o A L D R /N

None of the Company’s subsidiaries had issued any debt securities

at the end of the year.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

40. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING

41.

PERIOD

Save as disclosed in this Annual Report, there was no other
significant events that might affect the Group since the end of the

year ended 31 December 2021.

APPROVAL OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These consolidated financial statements were approved and

authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 28 March 2022.

KA BRI R

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HWE20204F 12 A 31 B L4 %

40. H & W12 F
[ A 47 ) fr B 88 & A 0 A B E 2021
12 H 31 H Ik 4R &5 RO IF 48 T e
AR b ERFIH -

41. 5% o M % R

A A MW ET R E R g R
20224F3 H 28 H It I % HE ) %% -

THEBRBERERAR  —F AR RS
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Five-year Financial Summary

A B 55 1

For the years ended 31 December

BENRANA LFEE
2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
2017 4F 2018 4F 2019 4 2020 4F 20214
RMB’000 RMB 000 RMB’000 RMB 000 RMB’000
ANRWEFIL ARWEFIL ARFEFL AREFLC AR¥FI
Financial results BE B 2 A%
Revenue I 45 3,063,524 2,923,659 2,157,529 1,539,368 1,629,120
Net profit attributable to equity 7% 72 f] # & £F A A
holders of the Company JEE 1 46 7 20,492 (387,029) (311,480) 6,179 27,346
As at 31 December
B12A31H
2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
2017 4F 2018 4F 2019 4F 2020 4F 20214
RMB’000 RMB 000 RMB’000 RMB 000 RMB’000
ARWETIT ARWETIT ARWTIET ARWTIET ARWFI
Balance sheet summary 7 E A AR
Total assets & e A 3,959,830 2,599,748 1,817,881 1,762,817 1,745,652
Total liabilities =Rk 1,873,437 925,274 417,611 435,539 391,058
Total equity HE 45 A3 2,086,393 1,674,474 1,400,270 1,327,278 1,354,594
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